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MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION

Budget Hearing
Tuesday, June 25, 2013
6:45 PM
AGENDA
A. Roll Call and Call to Order Mr. Yeo
B. Discussion and Action Items
1. 2013/2014 Budget Hearing Mrs. Eighmey

C. Adjourn Mr. Yeo

Move to adjourn the June 25, 2013 Budget Hearing.




MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION

Board Mecting #11
Tuesday, June 25, 2013
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

A. Roll Call and Call to Order

1.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

B. Public Commentary — Agenda Items Only

C. Discussion and Action Items

1.

Approval of Minntes

Move to approve the minutes of the following meetings as
submitted:

o June 11, 2013 Board Meeting #10

Reports and Updates
a. June 17, 2013 Board Curriculum Committee Minutes

2012/13 Budget Amendment

Move to adopt the amended 2012/2013 fund budgets for the
General, Food Service and Byilding and Site Sinking funds
as presented.

2013/14 Proposed Budget

Move to to adopt the 2013/2014 proposed budgets for
General, Debt, Food Service, Sinking Fund and Building and
Site funds as presented. Furthermore, the Board has
determined that the non-homestead millage rate be established
at 18 mills for operating purposes and an additional 1 mill be
levied for Building and Site Sinking Fund on all property as
approved by referendum in 2008,

State Aid Note Resolution

Move that the Board of Education approve the District’s
participation in the Michigan Finance Authority 2013 State
Aid Note Program as presented.

Sodexo Contract Renewal
Move to extend the food service management contract of
Sodexo for the 2013/14 school year.

Mr. Yeo
Mr. Yeo

Mr, Yeo

Mr. Yeo

Mr. Yeo

Mrs. Eighmey

Mrs. Eighmey

Mrs. Eighmey

Mrs. Eighmey
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7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Staff Resignations Mrs. Everly
Move to approve the resignations from Monroe Public

Schools for Lee Van Valkenburg effective June 12, 2013

and Stephanie Kennedy effective June 17, 2013.

Superintendent/Board of Education Secretary Dr. Martin
Move to approve the appointment of Gayle Lambert as the

administrative secretary of the Monroe Public Schools’

Board of Education effective July 1, 2013,

Exempt Administrative Contract Mr. Yeo
Move to approve an administrative contract for Dr. Barry

Martin as recommended for the 201314 through

2015-2016 school years.

Job Description-Coordinator of Compensatory Education Dr. Martin
Move to approve the revised job description of the Director of

State and Federal Programs and change the position title to

Coordinator of Compensatory Education.

Student Reinstatements Dr. McLeod
The Monroe Public Schools Reinstatement Committee,

after a complete review, is recommending that David

Hofinger should be reinstated to Orchard Center High

School based on good attendance and a willingness to

cooperate.,

The recommendation of the committee is to reinstate Harlan
Pfefferle to Monroe Middle School. This is based on good
attendance, a willingness to cooperate, and good grades.

The committee does not recommend reinstatement at this
time for Eric Veenstra.

MHS Wrestling Team Camp Dr. McLeod
Move to approve the Monroe High School Wrestling Team

Camp at University of Michigan in Ann Arbor, Michigan;

according to the terms of Policy IICA, Field Trips and

Excursions.

MHS Girls Varsity Basketball Camp Dr, McLeod
Move to approve the Monroe High School Girls Varsity

Basketball Team Camp; according to the terms of Policy

IICA, Field Trips and Excursions.
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14. H-Wing Masonry Repairs at MHS Mr. Oley

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,

21.

22,

23,

Move to accept Base Bid, Proposal A, plus Alternate A-1,
plus Alternate A-2, for a total of $103,020 from Grunwell-
Cashero of Toledo, Ohio, for the H-Wing masonry repairs at
Monroe High School and reject all other bids. Money for
this project is to be taken from the Building and Site Sinking
Fund.

AWS Boiler Re-Tubing Mr. Oley
Move to accept the low bid from H. Hansen Industries for

botler re-tubing at Arborwood South at a cost not to exceed

$11,260. Money for this project is to be taken from the

Building and Site Sinking Fund.

MHS Circulating Pumps Mr. Oley
Move to accept the low bid from Thompson Plumbing located

in Petersburg, MI for circulating pump replacement at Monroe

High School at a cost not to exceed $32,566. Money for this

project is to be taken from the Building and Site Sinking Fund,

MHS Energy Management System Upgrade Mr. Oley
Move to accept the proposal from Control Systems of Ohio to

upgrade the energy management system at Monroe High

School at a cost not to exceed $18,385. Money for this project

is to be taken from the Building and Site Sinking Fund.

Purchase of Can Openers for Sodexo Mrs. Eighmey

Move to approve the purchase of 12 Edlund 266 Single Speed
Electric Can Openers from Zesco, Inc. for a cost not to exceed
$6,915.96 and reject all other offers. Money for this purchase
is to be taken from the Food Service budget,

Technology Purchase Mr. Payne

Move to approve the technology upgrades as detailed at a
total cost not to exceed $1,456,952.41. Money for these
projects will be funded by the General Fund, Technology
Millage, and Title I funds.

Superintendent’s Comments Mr. Monday
Old Business Mr. Yeo
New Business Mr. Yeo

Public Commentary — Any Topic Mr. Yeo
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24. Adjournment
Move that the June 25, 2013 Board Meeting #11 of the
Monroe Public Schools Board of Education be adjourned,

Mr. Yeo
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ROLL CALL

Present

Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item A

Absent



Board Meeting #11

Mr. VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo

June 25, 2013
Ttem #C.1
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
ENCLOSURES
e June 11, 2013 Board Meeting #10 Minutes
RECOMMENDATION
Move to approve the following minutes as submitted:
e June 11, 2013 Board Meeting #10
MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:
Ave Nay Abstain Absent
Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March
Mr. Mason —
Mr, Philbeck
Ms. Spicer



MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
Board Meeting #10
Tuesday, June 11, 2013
7:00 p.m,

MINUTES

Roll Call and Call to Order

Board Members Present: President Robert Yeo, Vice President Lawrence VanWasshenova, Secretary
June Knabusch-Taylor (arrived @ 7:04 p.m.,) Parliamentarian Aaron N.
Mason, Trustee Dr. Tedd March, and Trustee Ryan Philbeck

Board Members Absent: Trustee Wendy Spicer

Administrators Present: Randy Monday, Julie Evetly, Ryan McLeod, Katherine Eighmey, Barry
Mattin, and Jerry Oley

Administrators Absent: David Payne

President Yeo called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Waterloo Extended Day Activities

Mrs. BEverly welcomed Waterloo principal, Lisa McLaughlin, who introduced students and staff who then
highlighted some of the iPad activitics and extended day opportunities available to all grade levels for
Waterloo students.  Cheryl Bindus, teacher, spoke first about the iPad initiative and called on
kindergarten, third, and sixth grade students to demonstrate iPad applications, commercials and
collaboration activities they have nsed on their iPads. Then Ms. Bindus explained some of the extended
day activities offered at Waterloo which encompassed all areas of the curriculum and included many staff
members, '

Public Commentary-Agenda Items Only
A citizen complimented the Monroe High School staff on the nice graduation held recently.

Approval of Minutes

Motion by Mr. VanWasshenova; support by Mr. Philbeck to approve the minutes of the following
meetings as submitted:

o May 28 2013 Board Meeting #9
o June 4, 2013 Special Board Meeting
Vote: Motion carried by a 6-0 roll call vote.

Reports and Update
The May 20, 2013 Board Curriculum Committee Minutes were received without comments.

Staff Resignation
Motion by Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor; support by Mr. Mason to approve the resignation from Monroe Public

Schoois for Adrianne Clements effective June 11, 2013.
Vote: Motion carried by a 6-0 roll call vote.
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Teacher Tenure Recognition
Motion by Mr. Mason; support by Dr. March to confirm and endorse the granting of tenure for

Monigue Hunter, Callie Preslan and Traci Wilson on the appropriate anniversary dates.
Vote: Motion carried by a 6-0 roll call vote,

Custer Reading Instructional Resoyrces
Motion by Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor; support by Dr. March to approve the purchase of the enclosed

instructional resources from Scholastic and Houghton Mifflin Harcourt. The total cost for the matetials,
plus shipping, will not exceed $13,000 all of which will be covered by 2012-2013 Title I funds in
accordance with allowable expenditure guidelines for use of federal funds for supplemental instructional
programming,

Discussion: Mrs, Knabusch-Taylor noted that the books are terrific for the children, Thanks to Mrs.
Bennett for attending the meeting.

Vote: Motion carried by a 6-0 roll cail vote.

Upward Bound Field Trip

Motion by Mr. Mason; suppott by Mr. Philbeck to approve the Upward Bound Program overnight trip to
Boston, Massachuseits from July 28, 2013 to July 31, 2013, according to the terms of Policy IICA, Field
Trips and Excursions.

Discussion: Thank you to Anthony Quinn for attending the board meeting,  Mr. Monday and Dr. Mattin
complimented the Upward Bound program and the recent banquet held at the college, The speaker at the
banquet had himself been an Upward Bound student whose message was inspiring.

Vote: Motion carried by a 6-0 roll call vote.

MHS Band Camp
Motion by Mr. VanWasshenova; support by Mr. Mason to approve the Montoe High School Trojan

Marching Band trip to Spring Arbor University for their annual band camp from August 5-10, 2013
according to the terms of Policy IICA Field Trips and Fxcursions.

Discussion: In the past this band camp was held at MSU. The students are excited to attend this camp.
Vote: Motion catried by a 6-0 roll call vote.

MHS Cheerleading Camp
Motion by Mr. VanWasshenova; support by Mr. Mason to approve the Monroe High School students’

attendance at the Champion Cheer Camp at Alina College; according to the terms of Policy IICA, Field
Trips and Excursions.

Discussion: Thank you to Dr. Ray for attending the board meeting to answer questions about the field
trips.

Vote: Motion carried by a 6-0 toll call vote,

MIS Boys Basketball Camp
Motion by Dr. March; support by Mr. VanWasshenova to approve the Monroe High School students’

attendance at the Boys Basketball Team Camp in Findley, Ohio at the University of Findley according to
the terms of Policy HICA, Field Trips and Excursions.

Discussion: Fundraisers are held to help students defray the cost of these field trips.

Vote: Motion carried by a 6-0 roll call vote.
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Superintendent Comments

» After a day’s delay due to rainy weather, the Dick Waters swirnming pool opened. Plans are to
have it opened daily, except July 4™, into the Labor Day weekend. The central patt of operation is
the open swim from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m, daily. In addition, adult swim lanes will be available
for one hour before the pool opens, youth swimming lessons will be held after the pool closes, and
water aerobics will be offered in the eatly evening. Admission is $3 for those over 12 years old,
12 years and younger, the admission is $2,

¢ Despite having to be inside for the second consecutive year, the MHS graduation ceremonies went
well.

* Top 100 MHS graduate books are available and have already been distributed to the top 100
students.

» June 21-22 our robotics team will host a major robotics competition. Nearly 40 teams from four
states are expected.

e Our Summer Learning Academy pilot program at Arborwood South will begin next week. At this
time there are 275 students in Pre-K to 8™ grade who are registcred to attend. We are using
lessons we learned and incorporating the many successes we had with the learning academics at
Arborwood over the last school year.

¢ The Hducation Foundation and MHS Scholarship have combined. With the groups working
together, we expect to be able to pool our energies to better support both programs,

Old Business
Mrs. Everly and Dr. McLeod are putting data together with the results of our students® pre- and post-

tests. It may be necessary to hold a Saturday workshop in July so the board can set goals for themselves
and the superintendent.

Mr. Mason attended the recent Orchard graduation and was happy to see a student graduate who had been
reinstated earlier in the year. Another graduate wrote and petformed a song. He also reported the three
unopposed candidates for the MCISD board were, of course, elected,

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor noted that even though school is out for the summer, many teachers are still
working. The project Manor teachers are working on is part of a grant they received.

Monroe Public Schools has many successes to celebrate.
Mr. Yeo asked that contractual issues be placed on the agenda for the next board meeting,

New Business

Prior to the meeting, board mermbers received a packet from Mr. Yeo detailing some administrative
considerations that could be made with the vacancy created by Dr. Martin taking over as superintendent.
There is an opportunity for adjustments to this position as well as creating administrative support at the
building level. A realignment of Dr. Martin’s job duties could create an eleven-month administrative
position at the building level while eliminating a central office position. This topic will be discussed at
the June 25, 2013 board meeting.

Five candidates have applied for the position of secretary to the superintendent and board of education.
Interviews will be held Friday, June 14, Mr, Yeo and Mr. VanWasshenova will be the board
representatives on the interview panel.
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Public Commentaryv-Any Topic
There was none at this time.

Adjournment

Motion by Mt. VanWasshenova; support by Mt. Mason that the June 11, 2013, Board Meeting #10 of the
Monroe Pyblic Schools Board of Education be adjourned.

Vote: Motion cartried by a 6-0 hand vote at 8:18 p.m.

June Knabusch-Taylox, Secretary




Board Meeting #10
January 22, 2013
Item #C.2

REPORTS AND UPDATES

BOARD COMMITTEES/OTHER REPORTS

¢ June 17, 2013 Board Curriculum Committee Minutes



Monroe Public Schools
Board Curriculum Committee

Date of Meeting: June 17, 2013
Next Meeting: July 15, 2013 4:45 p.m.

In Attendance: Julie Everly, June Knabusch-Taylor, Tedd March, Ryan McLeod, and Larry
VanWasshenova

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 4:50 p.m,

2. Minutes: The May 20, 2013 minutes were approved at the June 11, 2013 Board Meeting.

3. Public Commentary: None

4. World Language Update;:
Ryan McLeod explained that we are diligently looking for the written curriculum that
was created a number of years ago for the middle school World Language course.
Although we have not been successful at this point in time, we have several people
attempting to locate it and making contacts with those who contributed to the creation
of the course. We will continue to update the committee.

5. Pearson Inform: Julie and Ryan shared a detailed overview of Pearson Inform. Pearson
Inform is the data warehouse that contains all of the common and state assessment
student achievement data, Monroe Public Scheols partners with the other districts in
the county to maintain a license to use this system.

Julie demonstrated some specific reports that can be generated from the system. She
also discussed the variety of ways teachers, principals, and central administration
utilizes the system. Julie and Ryan discussed the need to explore other systems that
have been created since the district has implemented inform. They explained that with
the need for districts to manage and utilize student performance data, companies have
become very creative with their achievement data management systems.

When discussing reports, the group was shown how Pearson allows the user to dril
down to the individual student level, compare beginning and end of the year progress,
and view classroom, school and district data. Dr. March, Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor, and Mr.
VanWasshenova showed an interest in the different reports that Pearson can generate.
Ryan and Julie will build this into the Board Curriculum Committee Meetings, Mr.
VanWasshenova is especially interested in analyzing any academic regression that

8



students experience by analyzing the Fall 2013 data in comparison to the June 2013

data.

Julie also indicated that Dr. Martin will be including student achievement data reports
in his communication with the Board of Education.

6. English Language Arts (ELA) Cuarriculum

» Elementary: The Lucy Calkins Literacy Units that the board approved have

been distributed to the teachers. The teachers were grateful to get the units
before leaving for the summer, Several groups of teachers are having study
groups in order to unpack the content of the units and learn how to best
utilize them in their classroom.

Middle School: Teachers from MMS are meeting over the summer to realign
the ELA Curriculum with the Common Core. We will be brining ELA

Curriculum purchases to the board in order to support the MMS alignment
with the Cormnmon Core.

7. Old Business:

Future School Models - The group continues to be interested in gathering
informatien from stakeholders about what characteristics of a school have
high appeal, Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor stressed the importance of the
vocabulary that we use when naming concepts and marketing our schools,
Mr. VanWasshenova discussed the characteristics of a traditional school
environment that may appeal to the public. The group discussed the need
for the district to emphasis our programs in a full page advertisement in the
Monroe Evening News, on our district wehsite, and in other various locations
in the community.

Ryan and Julie indicated that the interest in an International Baccalaureate
School (IB) is growing amongst staff and parents, Many of the characteristics
of this school environment match those that Mr, VanWasshenova discussed,
There is an application process and professional development that takes
place before opening an IB school; therefore, this would need to begin this
school year in arder to have implementation in 2014-15.

8. New Business:

MC3 is the Social Studies Curriculum that we have adopted for grades K-6.
There was no cost for this curricilum, and very little was spent in
supplemental resources. We do have concerns with the development of a
split grade curriculum. In the past, split grade curriculum development has
been a teacher-created curriculum requiring teachers on the committee to
participate in approximately five days of curriculum development out of the
classroom. Julie explained that Carol Egbo, has offered to create these units
for the district. Julie will be forwarding a cost comparison for the Board of
8



Education through the Board Briefs. Splits, although significantly lower in
number throughout the district, continue to create curriculum and parent
COnCerns.

» Ryan reminded everyone about the contracted coaching work that Kathleen
Kryza did with our high school. Originally, we requested $13,000.00 from the
Board of Education, With the timing of the approval, she was only able to
hold workshops at the end of March, April, and one In May. We will be asking
the Board for approval of funds for the upcoming school year. Ms. Kryza
made a big impact, and we have 22 teachers whe are asking to work with her
next school year,

¢ Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor made a request to have central office names
highlighted in the “Board Briefs." This would clarify who was sharing the
information.

9. Adjournment: Ryan McLeod adjourned the meeting at 6:55 p.m.

10



Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Ttem #C.3

ADOPTION OF FINAL AMENDED 2012/2013 BUDGETS FOR GENERAL,
FOOD SERVICE, AND BUILDING AND SITE SINKING FUNDS

BACKGROUND

Each year it is necessaty to adjust district budget allocations to best reflect what we believe will
be closest to the actual annual activity.

ENCLOSURES
Proposed budget amendment resolution and budget detail summaries,

RECOMMENDATION

Move to adopt the amended 2012/2013 fund budgets for the General, Food Service and Building
and Site Sinking funds as presented.

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

E
[

Abstain Absent

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March

Mr. Mason

M, Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr. VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo

NENARD
NERREY
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RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, MONROE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be the genaral approptiations act of Monros Public Schools, Monhroe
County, Michigan, for the fiscal yaar 2012/13, an act to amend appropriations; to provide for the expanditure
of the appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income received by Monroe Public Schools,
Monroe County, Michigan.

WHEREAS, the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated to be available for appropriations
in the General Fund of the Monroe Public Schools, Monroe County, Michigan, for the fiscal year 201213 is
as follows:

Revenues
lLocal $18,187,310
State 32,608,054
Federal 2,852,034
Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 3,772,080
Total Revenues $55,518,378
Fund Balance - July 1, 2012 3,840,471

Less: Restricted/Assigned Fund Balance (478,503)
Fund Balance Available 3,361,068

Total Available to Appropriate $58,880,346

12



WHEREAS, $56,668,333 of the fotal avallable to appropriate in the General Fund Is hereby appropriated
in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

Expenditures

Instruction;
Basic Programs $26,683,3587
Added Needs 6,027,467

Support Services:
Pupil 2,432,060
Instructional Staff 2,860,101
General Administration 705,770
School Administration 3,337,616
Busingss 864,605
Operations/Maintenance 5,708,013
Transportation 3,660,763
Central 1,828,375
Alhiatics 738,980

Community Saervices 761,377

Qutgoing Transfers and Qther Transactions 1,072,739

Total Appropriated $56,668,333

WHEREAS, no Board of Education member or employee of the school district shall expend any funds or
obligate the expenditure of any funds except pursuant to appropriations made by the Board of Education and in
keeping with the budgetary policy statemant adopted by the Board. Changas in the amount appropriated by the
Board shall require approval by the Board,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the superintandent is hereby charged with the general supervigion
of the execution of the budget adopted by the board and shall held the department heads responsibie for
performance of their responsibifities within the amounts appropriated by the Board of Education and in keeping
with the budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board.

This act is to take effect on June 25, 2013

13



MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL BUDGET PROJECTIONS

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

201213 2012113 201218
REVISED
Class 2011112 ORIGINAL FOR ADOPTION
Code # ACTUAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS 612512013
REVENUES:
local Sources 100's $16,960,630 $16,935,765 ($748,485) $16,187,310
State Sources 300's $30,650,205 $30,572,805 $2,033,449 $32 608,054
Federal Sources 400's 32,488,087 $2,728,120 3224.814 32,852,904
TOTAL REVENUES $60,107,892 $50,236,620 $1,509,778 $51,746,208
Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions 500's 34,764,302 $3,581,360 $160,720 $3,772,080
TOTAL REVENUES, INCOMING
TRANSFERS & OTHER TRANSACTIONS $564.862,194 $63,817,880 $1,700,498 455,618,378
EXPENDITURES: Function
INSTRUCTIONAL EXPENSE Corle #
Basic Proyrams 1108 $46,574,097 $26,223 447 $460,020 $26,683,387
Added Needs 120' $6,367,201 $6,001,102 $26,385 $6,027 467
SUPPORT SERVICES
Pugpil 210's §2,451,487 $2 376,980 _$52,080 $2,432,080
Instructional Staff 220's $2,594,348 $2,633,465 £326,636 $2,860,101
Ganeral Administration 230's $517,281 $542,330 $163,440 $708,770
School Administration 240's $2,913,866 $2,952,0880 $384,736 $3,337.616
Business Administration 250's $1,636,108 $1,154,000 ($298,305) $854,685
Operation and WMaintenance 260's 55,221,284 $5,622 990 $185,023 $5,708,013
Pupll Transportation 270's $3,476,065 $4,085,438 ($604,675) $3,560,763
Central Services 280 $3,203,382 $1,860,582 367,793 $1,028,375
Athlefics 280's $787 649 $732.210 $3,780 $735,960
Community Services 300's $620,959 $682,728 $78,651 $761,377
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $56,335,607 $54 651,150 3944 444 $5b,505,504
Payments to Olher Governemental Agencies 400's $62,943 $183,815 {$75,200) $108 816
Dabt Sarvice 500's $933,162 £910,028 $44,197 $964,123
Operating Transfers Out 600's 50 $0 $0 §0
TOTAL APPROPRIATED $57,331,712 $55,754 681 $6138,342 $66,668,333
EXCESS REVENUE (APPROPRIATIONS) (32,469,618} (31,837,111} (%1,14D,555)
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 $6,309,989 53,840,471 $3,840471
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $3,840,471 $1,603,360 $2,600,518
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RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, MONROE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be the general appropriations act of Monroe Public Schools, Mohroe
County, Michigan, for the fiscal year 2012/13, an act to amend appropriations; to provide for the expenditure
of the appropriations; and to provids for the disposition of all income received by Monros Public Schools,
Monroe County, Michigan.

WHEREAS, the total revenuses and unappropriated fund balance estimated fo be avallable for appropriations
in the Food Service Fund of the Motiroe Public Schoots, Montoe County, Michigan, for the fiscal year
2012/13 Is as follows:

Revenue
Local $829,800
State 107,240
Federal 1,875,100

Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 0

Total Revenues $2,812,140
Fund Balance - July 1, 2012 957,222
Less: Approprlated Fund Balance 0
Fund Balance Avallable 957,222

Total Available to Appropriate $3,769,362

15



WHEREAS, $2,868,870 of the total available to appropriate in the Food Service Fund is hereby appropriated
in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

Expendltures
Oparations and Maintenance 0
Food Services 2,828,670
Qutgoing Transfers &
Other Transactions 40,000
Total Appropriated $2,868,670

WHEREAS, no Board of Education member or employee of the school district shall expend any funds or
obligate the expenditure of any funds except pursuant to appropriations made by the Board of Education and in
keeping with the budgetary policy statement adapted by the Board. Changes in the amount appropriated by the
Board shall require approval by the Board. '

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the superintendent is hereby charged with the general supervision
of the execution of the budget adopted by the board and shall hold the department heads responsible for
performance of their responsibilities within the amounts appropriated by the Board of Education and in keeping
with the budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board,

This act is to take effect on June 25, 2013
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MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FOOD SERVIGE FUND
DETAIL BUDGET PROJECTION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013
. 201213 201213 201213
201112 REVISED
Class ACTUAL ORIGINAL, FOR ADOPTION
Code # REVIEXP BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS 6I26/2013
REVENUES:

Logal Sources 100's $918,126 $055,851 ($125,8561) $829,800
State Sources 300's $82,635 $108,058 (31,819 $107,240
Federal Sourcas A00's $1,843,6818 31,083,360 (§78,260) $1,875,100
TOTAL REVENUES §2,844 379 $3,018,070 {$205,930) $2,812,140
incoming Transfers and Other Transactions 500's $0 £0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES, INCOMING
TRANSFERS & OTHER TRANSACTIONS $2,644,370 §3,018,070 {$208,930) $2,812,140

EXPENDITURES: Function
Code #
Operations and Maintehance 260's 311,203 $11,000 ($11,000) $0
Food Services 297's $2,814,000 $2 931,500 ($102,930} $2,828,670
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2,825,293 $2,042 500 (5113,83D) $2,828,670
Outgoing Transférs and Other Transactlons $36,200 $40,000 50 $40,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATED $2,661,583 $2,082,600 ($113,830) $2,868,670
EXCESS REVENUE (APPROPRIATIONS) (§17,204) $35,670 ($92,100) {$66,530)
FUND BALANGE, JULY 1 $974,428 $967,222 $957,222
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 5857,222 $002,792 $900,602
8912013 6:20 PM
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RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, MONROE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

WHEREAS, this resolution shall be the general appropriations act of Monree Public Schools, Monroe
County, Michigan, for the fiscal year 2012/13, an act to amend appropriations; to provide for the expenditure
of the appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all ingome recsived by Monroe Public Schools,
Monroe County, Michigan,

WHEREAS, the fofal revenues and unappropriated fund balance astimated to be available for appropriations
in the Building and Site Sinking Fund of the Monroe Public Schools, Monroe County, Michigan, for the fiscal
year 2012113 is as follows:

Revenues

Local $1,678.640

incoming Transfers &

Other Transactions 0
Total Revenues $1,678,640
Fund Balance - July 1, 2012 3,762,137
Less: Appropriated Fund Balancs 0
Fund Balance Available 3,762 137

Total Available to Appropriate $6,440,777

18



WHEREAS, $2,331,500 of the fotal avaitable to appropriate in the Bullding & Site Sinking Fund is hereby
appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

Expenditures

Improvements $2,120,000
Future Projects 0
Architect 210,000
QOther Transactions 1,500

Total Appropriated $2,331,500

WHEREAS, no Board of Education member or amplayee of tha school district shall expend any funds or
obligate the expenditure of any funds except pursuant to appropriatichs made by the Board of Education and in
keeping with the budgetary policy statemant adopted by the Board. Changes in the amount appropriated by the
Board shalt require approval by the Board,

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the superintendent is hereby charged with the general supervision of the
execution of the hudget adopied by the board and shall hald the department heads responsible for performance of
their responsibifities within the amounts appropriated by the Board of Education and in keeping with the budgstary
policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board.

This act is to take effect on June 25, 2013
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MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SINKING FUND
DETAIL BUDGET PRCJECTION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

2012M3 201213 20M2M3
2091112 REVISED
ACTUAL ORIGINAL FOR ADOPTION
REVIEXP BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS 6/26/12013
REVENUES:
Local Sources
Propesty Taxes $1,729,248 $1,736,400 ($65,380) $1,871,040
Other Local Ravenues $9,301 $7,600 30 $7,600
TOTAL REVENUES $1,738,549 $1,744,000 ($65,360) $1,678,640
Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions $0 $0 30 $0
TOTAL REVENUES, INCOMING
TRANSFERS & OTHER TRANSACTIONS $1,738 649 $1,744,000 ($65,360) $1,678,640
EXPENDITURES:
IMPROVEMENTS/REMODELING $1,863,023 $2,245 000 {($125,000) $2,120,000
ARCHITECT $208,748 $250,000 {$40,000) $210,000
FUTURE PROJECTS $0 $0 $0 $0
FEES $43,034 $32,100 ($30,600) $1,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2, 106,706 $2,527,100 {$195,600) 2,331,500
Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions £0 50 $0 $0
TOTAL APPROPRIATED $2,108,706 $2.527,100 {$195,600) $2.331,500
EXCEBS REVENUE (APPROPRIATIONS) ($368,157) {$783,100) $0 ($652,860)
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 $4,130,294 $3,762,137 $3,762,137
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $3,762,137 $2,879,037 $3,108,277

B8/18/2013
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.4

ADOPTION OF THE PROPOSED 2013/14 GEﬁERAL, DEBT, FOOD SERVICE,
SINKING FUND AND BUILDING AND SITE FUND BUDGETS

BACKGROUND

In preparation for the 201372014 fiscal year, it is necessary to adopt proposed budgets for each
operating fund,

It is necessary for the Board to include in their adoption resolution the approval to levy 18 mills

non-homestead for operating purposes and 1 mill on all property for the Building and Site
Sinking Fund.

ENCLOSURES
Proposed budget resolution and budget detail

RECOMMENDATION

Move to adopt the 2013/2014 proposed budgets for General, Debt, Food Service, Sinking Fund
and Building and Site funds as presented. Furthermore, the Board has determined that the non-
homestead millage rate be established at 18 mills for operating purposes and an additional 1 mill
be levied for Building and Site Sinking Fund on all property as approved by referendum in 2008,

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

Abstain Absent

4
5

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor
Pr. Match

Mr, Mason

Mr. Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr, VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo

NRRERE
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RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD Of EDUCATION OF
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, MONROE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

Resolved, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of Monroe Public 8cheols, Monroe County,
Michigan, for the 2013/14 fiscal year, & resolution to make appropriations; to provide for the expenditure of
the appropriations; and to provide for the disposlition of all revenue receivad by Monroe Public Schools, Montoe
County, Michigan.

Be it further resolved, that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated to be available for
appropriation in the General Fund of Monroe Public Schools, Monree County, Michigan, for fiscal year 2013/14
which includes 18 mills of ad valorem taxes to be levied on non-homestead and non-qualified agricultural propetty
to be used for operating purposes Is as follows:

Revenues
Local $16,402,860
State 30,986,415
Federal 3,042,168

Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 3,604,689
Total Revenues $54,126,132

Fund Balance - July 1, 2013 2,690,616
Less: Restricted/Assigned Fund Balance {478,503)

Fund Balance Available 2,212,013

Total Available to Appropriate $56,338,145
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Be it further resolved that $56,286,184 of the total available to appropriate in the General Fund is hereby
appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

Expenditures

Instruction:
Basic Programs $26,085,239
Added Needs 6,236,701

Support Services:
Pupil 2,401,476
Instructional Staff 2,701,894
General Administration 536,860
School Administration 3,005,800
Business 855,000
Operations/Maintenance 5,763,820
Transportation 3,606,414
Ceniral 2,428,280
Athletics 733,990

Community Serviges 772,855

Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions 1,058,875

Total Appropriated $56,286,184

Further Resolved, that no Board of Education member or employee of the school district shall expend any
funds or obligate the expenditure of any funds except pursuant to appropriations made by the Board of
Education and in keeping with the budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board. Changes In the
amount appropriated by the Board shall require approval of the Board.

Therefore be it further resolved, that the superintendent is hereby charged with the general supervision of the
execution of the budget adopted by the board and shall hold the department heads responsible for performance
of their responsibilities within the amounts appropriated by the Board of Education and in keeping with the
budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board.

" This act is to take effect on July 1, 2013
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WONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL BUDGET PROJECTIONS

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

201213 2013114
2011/12 REVISED PROPOSED
Class ACTUAL FOR ADOPTION | FOR ADOPTION
Cods # REV/EXP 6/25/2013 TM{2013
REVENUES:
Local Sources 100's $16,969,830 $16,187,310 $16,402,860
State Sources 300's $30,850,206 $32 608,054 $30,986,415
Faderal Sources 400's - $2,488,057 52,952,934 $3,042,168
TOTAL REVENUES $50,107,802 $61,746,208 §50 431,443
Incoming Transfers and Ofher Transactions 500's $4,754,302 $3,772,080 $3,604,680
TOTAL REVENUES, INCOMING
TRANSFERS & OTHER TRANSACTIONS 554,862,184 $55,518,378 $54,128,132
EXPENDITURES: Function
INSTRUCTIONAL EXPENSE Code #
Basic Programs 110's $26,574,097 $26,683,367 $26,085,239
Added Needs 120's $6,367,201 $6,027 467 $6,236,701
SUPPORT SERVICES
Pupil 210's $2,451,487 $2,432,060 $2,401,478
Instructional Staif 220's $2,504,348 $2,860,101 $2,701,894
General Administration 230's $5817,281 $705,770 $636,850
Schoopl Administration 240's $2,913,866 $3,337,616 $3,006,800
Business Administration 250's $1,636,108 $854,805 $855,960
QOperation and Maintenance 260's $5,221,964 $5,708,013 $5,763,6820
Pupil Transportation 270's $3,476,065 $3,560,763 $3,606,414
Central Sorvices 280's $3,203,382 $1,928,375 $2,426,280
Athletics 280's §787,948 $735,000 $733,900
Communily Services 300's $590,959 $761,377 §772 855
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $56,335,607 $65,585,504 $55,227,309
Payments to Other Governemental Agencies | -400's $62,943 $108,616 $143,402
Dbt Service T 500's $933,162 $964,123 $915,473
Ogperating Transfers Qut 600's 30 $0 $0
TOTAL APPROPRIATED $57,331,712 $56,688,333 $56,286,184
EXCESS REVENUE (APFROPRIATIONS) ($2,469,518) {($1,148,655) ($2,160,052)
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 $G,309,989 53,840,471 $2,890,516
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $3,840,471 $2,600 516 $530,464
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RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, MONROE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

Resolved, that this resolution shall be the genaral appropriations of Monros Public Schools, Monrog County,
Michigan, for the 2013/14 fiscal year, a resolution to make appropriations; to provide for the expenditure of
the appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all revenue received by Monroe Public Schools, Monroe

County, Michigan.

Be it further rasolvad, that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated to be available for
appropriation in the Food Service Fund of Monroe Fublic Schools, Monroe Couniy, Michigan, for fiscal year

2013114 is as follows:

Revenue
Locat $726,081
State 100,851
Faderal 1,936,033
Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 0

Total Revenues

Fund Balance - July 1, 2013 900,692

Less: Appropriated Fund Balance 0

Fund Batance Available

Total Available to Appropriate
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$2,763,865

900,692
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Be it further resolved that $2,768,120 of the total available to appropriate in the Food Service Fund is heraby
appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

Expenditures
School Administration 30
Cperations and Malntenance 0
Food Services 2,728,120
Outgolng Transfers &
Other Transactions 40,000
Total Appropriated $2,768,120

Further Resolved, that no Board of Education member or employee of the school disirict shall expend any
funds or obligate the expenditure of any funds except pursuant to appropriations made by the Board of
Education and in keeping with the budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board. Changes in the
amount appropriated by the Board shall require approval of the Board.

Therefore be it further resolved, that the superintendent s hereby charged with the general supervision of the
execution of the budget adopted by the board and shall hold the department heads responsible for performance
of their responsibilities within the amounts appropriated by the Board of Education and in keeping with the
budgetary policy statemeant hitherto adopted by the Board.

This act is to take effect on July 1, 2013
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MONRQE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FQOD SERVICE FUND

DETAIL BUDGET PROJECTION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

2012113 201314
201112 REVISED PROPOSED
Class ACTUAL FOR ADOPTION FOR ADOPTION
Code # REVIEXP 612512013 7172013
REVENUES:

L.ocal Sources 100's $918,128 $820 800 $726,081

State Sources 300' $82,635 $107 240 $100,851

Federal Sources A400's $1,843,618 $1,875,100 $1,936,033

TOTAL REVENUES $2,844,379 $2,812,140 $2,763,866

Incoming Transfers and Other Transactians BCO's $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES, INCOMING
TRANSFERS & OTHER TRANSAGTIONS $2,644,370 $2,812,140 $2, 763,865
EXPENDITURES:; Function
Code #

School Administration 230's $0 $0 $0

Operations and Maintenance 260's $11,203 $0 $0

Food Services 207's $2,814,080 $2,828,670 $2,728,120

;FOTAL EXPENDITURES $2.825,203 $2,828,670 $2,728,120

Oulgoing Transfers and Other Transactions $38,280 $40,000 $40,000

TOTAL APPROPRIATED $2,881,683 $2,868,670 $2,768,120
EXCESS REVENUE (APPROPRIATIONS) {$17,204) {$56,630) {$4,255)

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 $074,426 $057,222 $000,692

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $0h7,222 $800,692 $6896,437

61192013 6:53 PM
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RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, MONROE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

Resolved, this resolution shall be the general approptiations act of Monroe Public Schools, Monroa
County, Michigan, for the fiscal year 2013/14, an act to make appropriations; to provide for the expenditure
of the appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income recslved by Monroe Public Schoals,
Monroe County, Michigan.

Be it further resolved, that the total revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated ta be avaiiable for
appropriation in the Debt Fund of Monroe Public Schools, Monros Gounty, Michigan, for the fiscal year
201314 is as follows:

Revenues
Transfers In $148,787
Total Revenues $148,757
Fund Balance - July 1, 2013 0
Less: Appropriated Fund Balance 0
Fund Balance Aveilable to Appropriate 0
Total Available to Appropriate $148,757
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Be it further resolved that $148,757 of the total available to appropriate in the Debt Fund is hereby
appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

Expenditures

Redemption of Principal $145,000
Interest on Debt 3,407
Other Expense 350
Total Appropriated $148,757

Further Resolved, that no Board of Education member or employee of the school district shall expend any
funds or obligate the expenditure of any funds except pursuant fo appropriations made by the Board of
Education and in keeping with the budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board. Changes in the
amount appropriated by the Board shall require approval of the Board.

Therefore be it further resolved, that the superintendent is hereby charged with the general supervision of the
execution of the budget adopted by the board and shall hold the department heads responsible for performance
of their responsibilities within the amounts appropriated by the Board of Education and in keeping with the
budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board.

This act is to take effect on July 1, 2013
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MONRGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DEBT FUND

DETAIL BUDGET PROJECTION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

201314
201112 2012113 PROPOSED
ACTUAL ORIGINAL FOR ADOPTION
REV/EXPENSE BUDGET 71112013
REVENUES:
Local Sources
Property Taxes $0 $0 $0
Qtiier Local Revenues $0 $0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES 50 $0 $0
incoming Transfers and Other Transactions $146 455 $150,385 $148. 757
TOTAL REVENUES, INCOMING
TRANSFERS & OTHER TRANSACTIONS $148,455 $150,3858 $148,767
EXPENDITURES:

PRINCIPAL REDEMPTION $130,000 $140,000 $145,000
INTEREST ON DEBT $16,180 - $10,035 $3,407
FEES $276 $380 $360

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $146 455 $150,385 $148,757
Qutgoing Transfers and Other Transactions 30 $0 $0
TOTAL APPROPRIATED $146 455 $160,385 $148,757
EXCESS REVENUE (APPROFRIATIONS) $0 S0 $0
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 $0 $0
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 3D $0 $0

B/19/2013
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RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, MONRCE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

Rasolyed, that this resolution shall be the general approptiations act of Monroe Public Schools, Monroe
County, Michigan, for the 2013/14 figcal year, a resolution to make appropriations, to provide for the expenditure
of the appropriations; and to provide for the dispesition of all revenue received by Monroe Public Schools,

Monroe County, Michigan.

Be it further resolved, the total revenues and unapproprlated fund balance estimated to be available for
appropriations in the Building and Site Fund of Monroe Public Schools, Monroe County, Michigan for fiscal

year 2013/14 is as follows:
Revenues
Local

Incoming Transfers &
Other Transactions

Total Revenues

Fund Balance - July 1, 2013
Less: Appropriated Fund Balance

Fund Balanca Avallable

Total Available to Appropriate

3

$3
0
§3
4,888
0
4,888
$4,881




Be it further resolved that $0 of the total avallable to appropriate in the Bullding and Site Fund
is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

Expenditures

improvements 20
Building Repairs ]
Future Projects ]
Architect 0
Other Trangactions 0

Total Appropriated $0

Further Resolved, that no Board of Education member or employee of the school district shall expend any
funds or obligate the expenditure of any funds except pursuant to appropriations made by the Board of
Education and in keeping with the budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board. Changes in the
amount appropriated by the Board shall require approval of the Board,

Therefore be it further resolved, that the supetintendent is hereby charged with the general supervision of the
execution of the budget adopted by the board and shall hold the department heads responsibie for performance
of their responsibilities within the amaounts approptiated by the Board of Education and in keeping with the
budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board.

This act is io take effect on July 1, 2013
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MONROE PUBLIC SCRHOOLS
BUILDING AND SITE FUND
DETAIL BUDGET PROJECTICN
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014
_ 2013714
201112 2012113 PROPOSED
ACTUAL ORIGINAL FOR ADOPTION
REV/EXP BUDGET 71112013
REVENUES:
Local Sources
Property Taxes 50 $0 $0
Other Local Revenues $3 33 33
TOTAL REVENUES 2 §3 $3 $3
incoming Transfers and Other Transactions $0 50 $0
TOTAL REVENUES, INCOMING
TRANSFERS & OTHER TRANSACTIONS $3 $3 $3
EXPENDITURES:
IMPROVEMENTS/REMODELING $0 $0 $0
BUILDING REPAIRS $0 $0 50
ARCHITECT 0 $0 $0
FUTURE PROJECTS $0 50 30
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 50
Outgoing Trangfers and Other Trangactions $0 $0 $0
TOTAL APPROPRIATED $0 $0 $0
EXCESS REVENUE (APPROPRIATIONS) 33 53 $3
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 $4,882 $4,885 54,888
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $4.,885 $4,888 §4,891
6/19/2013 8:18 PM
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RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, MONROE COUNTY, MICHIGAN

Resolved, that this resolufion shall be the general appropriations of Monroe Public Schools, Menros County,
Michigan, for the 2013/14 fiscal vear, a resolution to make appropriations; to provide for the expsnditure of
the appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all revenue recsived by Monrce Public Schools, Monroe
County, Michigan.

Be it further resolved, that the fotal revenues and unappropriated fund balance estimated to be available for
appropriations in the Building and Site Sinking Funa of Monroe Public Schools, Monroe County, Michigan,
for the fiscal year 2013/14 which includes 1 mill of ad valorem taxes to be levied on all property to be used for
building and site sinking fund purposes is as follows:

Revenues

Local $1,708,370

incoming Transfers &

Other Transactions 0
Total Revehues $4,708,370
Fund Balance - me--'], 2013 3,100,277
Less: Appropriated Fund Balance 0
Fund Balance Avallable 3,109,277

Total Available o Appropriate $4,817,647
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Be it further resolved that $2,262,000 of the total available to appropriate in the Building & Site Sinking Fund
is hereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below,

Expenditures
[mprovements. $2,040,000
Future Projects g
Architect ' 210,000
Other Transactions 2,000
Total Appropriated $2,252,000

Fusther Resolved, thai no Board of Education member or employae of the school district shall expend any
funds or ubligate the expenditurs of any funds except pursuant to appropriations made by the Board of
Education and in keeping with the budgetary policy statemant hitherto adopted by the Board. Changes in the
amount appropriated by the Board shall require approval of the Board.

Therefore be it further resclved, that the superintendent is hereby charged with the general supervision of the
execution of the budget adopted by the board and shall hold the department heads responsible for performance
of their responsibilities within the amounts appropriated by the Board of Education and in keeping with the
budgetary policy statement hitherto adopted by the Board.

This act is to take effect on July 1, 2013
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MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SINKING FUND

DETAIL BUDGET PROJECTION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

2012113 201314
2014512 REVISED PROPOSED
ACTUAL FOR ADOPTION | FOR ADOPTION
REV/EXP 612612013 711/2013
REVENUES:
Local Sources

Property Taxes $1,729,248 $1,671,040 $1,700,770
Other Local Revailes $9,301 $7.600 $7.600
TOTAL REVENUES $1,738,549 $1,678,640 $1,708,370
Incoming Transfers and Other Transactions 50 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES, INCOMING |
TRANSFERS & OTHER TRANSACTIONS $1,738,549 $1,678,6840 $1,708,370

EXPENDITURES:

IMPROVEMENTS/REMODELING $1,853,023 $2,120,000 $2,040,000
ARCHITECT $200,749 $210,000 $210,000
FUTURE PROJECTS $0 $0 $0
FEES 543,034 $1,500 $2,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2,106,706 $2,331,500 52,252,000
Outgoing Transfers and Other Transactions $0 $0 $0
TOTAL APPROPRIATED _ $2,108,706 $2,331,500 $2,252,000
EXCESS REVENUE (APPROPRIATIONS) {$368,157) {$652,860) ($543,830)
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1 $4,130,294 $3,762,137 $3,108,277
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30 $3,762,137 $3,108,277 $2,665 647

6/19/2013
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
tem #C.5

APPROVAL TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MICHIGAN FINANCE AUTHORITY (MFA)
STATE AID NOTE PROGRAM

BACKGROUND

Each year it is necessary for Monroe Public Schools to borrow funds to meet its cash flow needs.
The MFA is utilized by many Michigan school districts, We have used this program in the past
and feel very comfortable with the process. It is anticipated that our borrowing needs this year

will be approximately $8.5 million, The resolution acted upon today is approving participation in
the program.

ENCLOSURES
Borrowing Resolution — Miller Canfield

RECOMMENDATION

Move that the Board of Education approve ihe District’s participation in the Michigan Finance
Authority 2013 State Aid Noto Program as presented.

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

Abstain  Absent

A
5

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March

M. Masgon

Mr. Philtbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr., VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo

T
|
|
ARREE
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MILLER, CANFELD, PADDOCK AND STONE, PLC.

MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF NOTES
IN ANTICIPATION OF STATE SCHOOL AID

Minutes of the regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Monroe Public Schools,
County of Monroe, State of Michigan (the “School District™), held in the School District on the
25th day of June, 2013, at 6:45 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time.

PRESENT: Membets

ABSENT: Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and
supported by Member :

WHEREAS, under the terms of Section 1225 of Act 451, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976,
as amended (the “Act”), a school district is anthorized to borrow money for school operations
and issue its notes therefor, in one or more seties, pledging for the payment thereof monies to be
received by it pursuant to the State School Ald Act of 1979, Act 94, Public Acts of Michigan,
1979, as amended (the “State Aid Act™), which notes shall be the full faith and eredit obligation
of the School District; and

WHEREAS, the estimated amount of the state school aid appropriations allocated or to
be allocated to the School District for the fiscal vear ending June 30, 2014 (the “Pledged State
Aid”) is shown in paragraph 1 of Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the School District has the need to borrow the sum of not to exceed the
amount shown inh paragraph 3 of Exhibit A, to pay operating expenses for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2013, which amount is estimated fo be not more than 70% of the difference
between the total state school aid funds apportioned or to be apportioned to the School District
for 2013/2014 State Aid and that portion of the 2013/2014 State Aid already received or pledged;
and

WHEREAS, the School District plans to issue or has issued notes, bonds or other
obligations subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
“Code”), relating to arbitrage and the rebate thereof, including but not limited to federally tax.-
exempt obligations, Qualified School Construction Bonds and Qualified Zone Academy Bonds,

38




MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK AND STONE, PLC.

not including this borrowing, during calendar year 2013 in the agpregate amount shown in
paragraph 2 of Exhibit A, and

WHEREAS, the School District has received approval of its Qualifying Statement filed
for 2012 with the Michigan Department of Treasury (“Treasury™); and

WHEREAS, the School District detetmines that it is in its best interest to botrow the sum
of not o exceed the amount shown in paragraph 3 of Exhibit A and issue the general obli gation
notes in one or more series (the “Note” or “Notes”) of the School District therefor and to
anthorize certain other actions related thereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The School District, pursuant to Section 1225 of the Act, shall issue its Notes in
one or more series in order to borrow for the above purpose a sum not to exceed the amount
shown in paragraph 3 of Exhibit A, the final amount, number of series and series designation to
be determined by the officer designated in paragraph 4 of Exhibit A or histher designee who
shall be a member of the administrative staff or Board of Bducation of the School District (the
“Authorized Officer”™), prior to the sale of the Notes, or such portion thercof as may be approved
by Treasury, if prior approval is necessary, and issue the general obligation Notes of the School
District therefor, in anticipation of the distribution of Pledged State Aid for the fiscal year ending

June 30, 2013. The Notes may be issued in one or more series as determined by the Authorized
Officer.

2. The Notes shall be issued in one or more series designated “State Aid Notes,
Series 2013A,” or such other name or designation as determined by the Authorized Officer at the
time of the sale. The Notes of each serics shall bear interest at the rate or rates payable on the
date or dates determined on sale thereof, but not to exceed the maximum rate permitted by law at
the time of sale, be dated as set forth in paragraph 5 of Exhibit A, or as of the date of delivery,
and be due and payable on the date shown in paragraph 6 of Exhibit A. The Notes shall be
payable in lawful mopey of the United States of America at a bank or trust company in the State
of Michigan qualified to act as paying agent as shall be designated by the purchaser of the Notes.
'The Notes shall be in denominations as determined by the Authorized Officer, The Notes shall
not be subject to redemption prior to maturity.

The Notes may be issued in book-entry-only form through The Depository Trust
Company in New York, New York (“DTC”), and the Authorized Officer is authorized to execute
such custodial or other agreement with IDTC as may be necessary to accomplish the issuance of
the Motes in book-entry-only form and to make such changes in the Note form within the
parameters of this resolution as may be requited to accomplish the foregoing,

3. The School District hereby appropriates a sufficient amount of the Pledged State
Aid to repay the principal of and interest on the Notes. In addition, the full faith and credit of the
School District is hereby irrevocably pledged for payment of principal of and interest on the
Notes and in case of the insufficiency of the Pledged State Aid, the School District shall pay the
Notes from any funds legally available therefor, and, if necessary, levy sufficient taxes on all
taxable property in the School District for the payment thereof, subject to applicable
constitutional and statutory tax rate limitations.
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4, The President and Secretary of the Board of Education shall execute the Notes on
behalf of the School District by manual or facsimile signature and the executed Notes shall be
delivered to the Treasurer who shall cause the Notes to be delivered to the purchaser thereof
upon the receipt of the purchase price thetefor. The Vice President, Treasurer or Superintendent
may execute the Notes instead of either the President or Secretary. In the event the Notes are
executed by the facsimile signature of the foregeing, the Notes shall be authenticated in the
manner approved by the Authorized Officer, The foregoing officials are hereby authorized to
execute and deliver a temporaty Note or Notes and exchange, when available, final printed Note
ot Notes therefor at the request of the purchaser of the Notes. Any reference to an officer or
employee of the School District in this resolution shall include any inferim or acting officer or
employee appointed by the School District,

5. Unless the Notes are issued as federally taxable, the School Distriet hercby
covenants for the benefit of all holdets of the Notes to comply with all requirements of the Code,
that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Notes in order that the interest thereon be
or continue to be exciuded from gross income for federal income taxation purposes, including,
but not limited to, requirements relating to the rebate of arbitrage earnings, if applicable, and the
expenditure and investment of Note proceeds and moneys deemed to be Note proceeds. If
appropriate, the Authorized Officer may designate the Notes as “qualified tax-exempt

obligations™ for purposes of deduction of interest expense by financial institutions under the
Code.

6. The President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Superintendent or his/her
designee and the Authorized Officer are further authorized to execute any documents or
certificates necessary to complete the transaction including, but not limited to, any certificates
relating to federal or state securities, laws, tules or regulations.

7. If the timing of the sale is compatible with fhe timing of the pooled financing of
the Michigan Finance Authority (the “Authority”), and the Authority’s credit requirements are
attractive to the School District as determined by the Authorized Officer, the Notes shall be sold
on a negotiated basis to the Authority based upon the historical performance of the Authority’s
note pool program whereby competitive interest rates and reduced costs of issuance are obtained
by pooling sevetal participating school districts in one or more series of notes. The Authorized
Officer or his/her designee is further authorized to select the method of sale of the Notes to the
purchaser, as shall be determined to be in the best interest of the School District and not in
conflict with the limitations set forth in this resolution. The School District may sell its Notes to
(a) the Authority; or (b) by competitive or negotiated sale with a financial institution. If the
Notes are sold by competitive sale the Authorized Officer shall complete and publish a Notice of
Sale in substantially the form set forth in Exhibit C to this resolution.

8. If the School District sells the Notes to the Authority and in the event the
Authorized Officer determines that it is in the best interest of the School District to choose to pay
all or a portion of the principal and interest on the Notes with set aside installments, the
following provisions in this paragraph 8 shall apply:

Moneys to pay the principal and interest on the Notes when due shall be set aside in a
separate fund with the depository designated in the Purchase Coniract described below (the
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"Depository") in three (3), five (5) or seven (7) equal consecutive monthly set-aside installments
(the "Installment” or "Installments"), ending on July 21, 2014, and eatlier on the 20th day of each
month (or in the case of April, the 21st}, or such other state school aid payment date as may be
provided for under state law (each a "Payment Date"). If a Payment Date falls on a Saturday,
Sunday or legal holiday, the Payment Date shall be the next regular business day. The payment
to the Depository shall be made first from the Pledged State Aid received during the month of
the Installment. If, for any reason, the Pledged State Aid received during the month of the
Installment is insufficient to pay the Instatiment, then in that event the School District pledges to
use any and all other available funds to meet the Installment obligation. If the School District
fails to set aside all or any portion of an Installment (the "Installment Shortfall") on the Payment
Date, the Authority is authorized, pursuant to Section 17a(3) of the State Aid Act, to intercept
100% of the Pledged State Aild to be distributed to the School District beginning with the month
following the School District's failure to meet the Installment obligation and all months
thereafter, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Purchase Contract (the "Purchase
Contract") between the Authority and the School District. Beginning with the month following
the Installment Shortfall, the Authority shall intercept 100% of the Pledged State Aid to be
distributed to the School District and apply the intercepted amount on the following priority
basis: (A) the Installment Shortfall; (B) the cutrent month's Installment; and (C) any amounts
remaining to be immediately distributed to the School District. The intercept process set forth
above shall continue each month following the Installment Shortfall until sufficient funds are
deposited with the Depository to pay the total principal and interest on the Notes. The maximum
amount of each Installment will not exceed 50% of the amount of Pledged State Aid due to the
School District in any set-aside month.

If the School District has failed to deposit all or a portion of an Installment by the last
regular business day of the month of the Installment, the Depositoty is authorized and directed to
give writtent notice to the Authority, the State Treasurer and the School District on the first
regular business day following the last regular business day of the month of the failure to deposit
all or a portion of the Instaliment. Upon receipt of such written notice from the Depository, the
Authority shall promptly notify the School District that it will immediately commence to
intercept 100% of the Pledged Stafe Aid.

If on July 31, 2014, the funds with the Depository are insufficient to pay the principal of
and interest on the Notes when due, the School District, pursuant to Section 17a(3) of the State
Aid Aot to the extent necessary to meet the payment obligation, assigns to the Authority and
authorizes and directs the State Treasurer to advance all or part of any state school aid payment
which is dedicated for distribution or for which the appropriation authorizing the payment has
been made,

Any Authorized Officer {s further authorized to agree, if required by the Authority, to
assign to the Authority and authorize and direct the State Treasurer to intercept all or part of any
state school aid payment which is dedicated for distribution or for which the appropriation
authorizing the state school aid payment has been made pursuant to Section 17(a)(3) of the State
Aid Act.

9. If the School District sells the Notes to the Authority, the Authorized Officer is
authorized to sell all or a portion of the Notex to the Authority without an Installment payment
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schedule (the “No Set-Aside Notes”) pursuant to the provisions of this resolution. In that event:
(2) the Authorized Officer is further authorized to agree, if required by the Authority, to assign to
the Authority and authorize and direct the State Treasurer to intercept or advance all or patt of
any state school aid payment which is dedicated for distribution or for which the appropriation
authorizing the state school aid payment has been made pursuant to Section 17a(3) of the Stafe
Aid Act; (b) the School District acknowledges that payment of the principal and interest on
certain of the No Set-Aside Notes may be secured by a direct-pay letter of credit issued for the
account of the Authotity and the School District by one or more providers selected by the
Authority, andfor another provider or providers selected by the Authority (each a “Letter of
Credit”; and each issuer a “Letter of Credit Bank”); (c) it shall not be deemed a default by the
School District under the provisions of the Purchase Contract or the No Set-Aside Notes if the
principal and interest on the No Set-Aside Notes shall have been paid in full when due to the
Authority from proceeds of a drawing on the Letter of Credit and the drawing on the Letter of
Credit is reimbursed by the School District on the designated date set forth in the reimbursement
agreement relating to the Letter of Credit; and (d) the School District appoints the Authority as
its agent to enter into the reimbursement agroement for and on behalf of the School District, if
required by the Awthority, as well as on the Authority’s own behalf, and the School District
agrees to be referred to as an account party in the Letter of Credit obtained by the Authority to
secure payment of the No Sef-Aside Notes and a series of the Authority’s State Aid Revenue
Notes issued to the Authority’s purchase of the No Set-Aside Notes.

10.  Ifthe School District sells the Notes to the Authority, the following shall apply:

a. Any Authorized Officer or designee is hereby authorized to execute and
deliver one or more Purchase Contracts with the Authority (which shall be determined by
whether one or more series of Notes are issued hereunder) in substantially the form attached
hereto as Exhibit B reflecting the terms and conditions of the borrowing with such additions,
delefions or substitutions (including without limitation additions, deletions or substitutions
required by any Letter of Credit Bank(s) or any original purchaser(s) of the State Aid Revenue
Notes issued by the Authority to finance its purchase of the No Set-Aside Notes), as the
Authority and any Authorized Officer or designee shall deem necessary and appropriate,
including the number of set-asides, if' any, and their dates and equal amounts, and not
inconsistent with the provisions of this resolution. The choice of whether to make Installments
for the Notes and/or the number, dates and amounts of Installments shall be conclusively
evidenced by the Purchase Contract, The Purchase Contract shall include the School District’s
agreement with respect o any Installment not received by the Depository from the School
District on the Payment Date, to pay the Authority an amount as invoiced by the Authority to
recover its administrative costs and lost investment earnings attributable to that late payment.

b. Any Authorized Officer or designee is further authorized to approve the
specific interest rate(s) to be botne by the Notes, not exceeding the maximum rate permitted by
law, the purchase price of the Notes, not less than the price specified in paragraph 7 of Exhibit A,
a guaranteed investment agreement or other permitted investment in accordance with state law
for funds paid to the Depository, if applicable, direct payments of Pledged State Aid to and if
required by the Authority, the number of set-aside installments (other than five or seven)
authorized by the Authority, and other terms and conditions relating to the Notes and the sale
thereof.
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c. The form of the Notes shall contain the following language in
substantially the form set forth below as applicable;

Series A-1 (with set-asides)

To the extent permitted by law, the principal of and intetest on this Note
which remains unpaid after this Note has matured shall bear interest until paid at
an interest rate per annum based upon a 360-day year for the actual number of
days elapsed equal to two percent (2%) above the stated interest rate on the
Authority's State Aid Revenue Notes, Series 2013A-1.

Series A-2 and any additional Series (without set-asides)

To the extent permitted by law, the principal of and interest on this Note
which remains unpaid after this Note has matured and all other outstanding and
unpaid Payment Obligations shall bear interest until paid at an interest rate per
annum based upon a [365/366 day year for the actual number of days elapsed] [or
otherwise as provided in the Purchase Contract] equal to the Defanlt Fee or the
Default Interest Rate as such terms are defined in Schedule I to the Purchase
Contract,

11. If sold at a competitive or negotiated sale other than to the Authority, the Notes
shall be dated on such date, shall mature on such date, shall be issued in such principal amount
with or without set aside payments, shall bear such interest rate, shall be sold at such price and be
in such denominations as may be determined by the Authorized Officer of the School District,
but in each case within the parameters set forth in Exhibit A to this resolution, If sold at a
competitive sale, the Authorized Officer is hereby authorized to award the Notes to the bidder
whose bid produces the lowest interest cost to the School District and is within the parameters sot
forth in Exhibit A to this resolution. If sold at a negotiated sale, the Authorized Officer is
authorized to enter into an agresment on behalf of the School District with a financial institution
for such sale within the parameters of Exhibit A to this resolution, and, if such officer determines
it to be in the interest of the School District, the Authorized Officer is authorized to enter info
agreements providing for a credit enhancement as security for payment of the Notes.

12.  Bach series of Notes issued hereunder shall be of equal standing as to the Pledged
State Aid. The School District reserves the right to issue additional notes or other obligations of
equal standing with the Notes as to the Pledged State Aid. If the Notes atre sold to the Authotity,
prior written consent of an authorized officer of the Authority is required to issue additional
notes or obligations of equal standing with the Notes as to the Pledged State Aid. The School
District further resolves that the amount payable as to principal and interest on the Notes plus the
amount payable as to principal and interest on or prior to the maturity date of the Notes on any
additional notes or other obligations of equal standing with the Notes as to payment from
Pledged State Aid will not exceed 75% of the amount of Pledged State Aid.

13, The representation of the School District by Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone,
PL.C. as note counsel is hereby approved, notwithstanding Miller, Canfield’s periodic
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representation of the Authority and other potential parties to the transaction in unrelated matters.
The School District retains Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C. to perform an arbitrage
rebate analysis and prepare a rebate return for the Notes, if necessary.

14.  Within fifteen (15) business days after issuance of the Notes, the Board hereby
authorizes and directs the Authorized Officer to cause to be filed with Treasury any and all
documentation required subsequent to the issuance of the Notes, along with any statutorily
required fee.

15, Allresolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES: Members

NAYS: Members

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED,

Secretary, Board of Bdueation
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The undersigned duly qualified and acting Sectetary of the Board of Education of the
Monroe Public Schools, County of Monroe, State of Michigan, hereby certifies that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at a regular meeting
held on June 25, 2013, the original of which is a part of the Board’s minutes and further certifies
that notice of the meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the Open
Meectings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended, and that attached heretc as Exhibit D is a true and
complete copy of the notice of said meeting posted in accordance with the Revised Municipal
Finance Act, being Act 34, Public Acts of 2001, as amended

Secretary, Board of Education
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EXHIBIT A

Estimated 2013/2014 State Aid allocated or to be allocated for fiscal year ending
June 30, 2014: $30,800,000 (total amount estimated to be received from October
1, 2013 through August 31, 2014).

Amount of tax-exempt, notes or bonds or other tax exempt or tax credit
obligations not including this borrowing, issued or to be issued during the 2013
calendar year: estimated to be $1,700,000, Amount of other taxable obligations
issued or to be issued during the 2013 calendar year: estimated to be $-0-.

Amount of borrowing not to exceed: $8,500,000.

Anthorized Officer: Superintendent, Director of Business & Finance or designee,

Date of Notes: Date of Delivery or August 20, 2013 or such other date as
determined by the Authorized Officer,

Notes due and payable; August 20, 2014, or such other date as determined
by the Anthorized Officer,

Purchase price: Not less than 97% of the principal amount of the Notes.

Five percent (5%) of estimated fiscal year 2012/2013 operating expenses:
$2,817,556. -

Estimated average monthly cash balance for fiscal year 2012/2013: $2,477,812.
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EXHIBIT B
FORM OF PURCHASE CONTRACT
Monroe Public Schools

The Michigan Finance Authority (the "Authority"), a public body corporate, separate and
distinct from the State of Michigan, hereby offers to enter into this Purchase Contract with the
Issuer named below (the "Issuer") which, upon the acceptance of this offer by the Issuer, will be
binding upon the Authority and the Issuer. This offer is made subject to acceptance on or before
the date sci forth below, The Issuer accepts the electronic or digital signature of the Authority's
Executive Director (or other authorized officer of the Authority) if set forth below and
acknowledges that it has the same legal effect and enforceability as a manual signature,

Upon the tenms and conditions and upon the basis of the representations, warranties and
agreements set forth herein, including those set forth on Schedule [ hereto, the Authority hereby
agrees to purchase from the Issuer, and the Issuer hereby agrees to sell and deliver to the
Authority, notes (the "Notes") in the principal amount and with the interest rate as shown on
Schedule I. The purchase price for the Notes shall be as set forth on Schedule L.

The Issuet acknowledges that the Authority will purchase the Notes with proceeds from
certain State Aid Revenue Notes to be issued by the Authority (the "Authority’s Notes™), The
Issuer represents and warrants to, and agrees with, the Authority that (A) the Issuet has, and on
the Closing Date (specified below) will have, full legal right, power and authority (1) to enter
into this Purchase Coniract, and (2) to sell and deliver the Notes to the Authority and pledge and
assign {o the Authority the moneys to be recelved by the Issuer pursuant to the State School Aid
Act of 1979, as amended (the "State School Aid"} as provided herein and in the resolution
authorizing the Notes and the Issuer has duly authorized and approved the execution and delivery
of and the performance by the Issuer of its obligations contained in this Purchase Contract
including those set forth in Schedule I; and (B) the Issuer shall promptly pay its pto rata share of
the Costs of Issuance upon notification by the Authority. The term "Costs of Issuance" shall
mean and include underwriting discount or fees, placement agent fees, underwriter’s and
placement agent's counsel fees, printing charges, letter of credit fees and related charges of a
letter of credit (including, without limitation, all other amounts owing by the Authority under the
reimbursement agreement relating to the letter of credit), rating agency charges, trustee fees, note
counsel fees, fees and expenses of a private placement purchaser (each a "Purchaser™) of all or a
portion of the Authority’s Notes (as defined below), and other counsel fees and issuance fees of
the Authority and the Purchaser(s) related to the Authority’s Notes; provided, however, that the
Issuer's pro rata share of such Costs of Issuance shall not exceed the amount shown on Schedule
I hereto.

IF THREE, FIVE OR SEVEN SET-ASIDES ARE APPLICABLE, THE FOLLOWING
LANGUAGE SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PURCHASE CONTRACT:
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[The Tssuer pledges to pay the principal and interest on the Notes from its State School
Aid appropriations allocated or to be allocated to it for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014 and
to be paid during Ootober 2013 through August 2014, inclusive (the "Pledged State Aid"),
Moneys to pay the principal and interest on the Notes when due shall be set aside in a separate
fund with the Depository (as defined in Schedule I hereto) as hereinafter described in 3,500 7
equal installments (the "Installment" or "Installments") as specified in Schedule I, commencing
(1) in the case of 3 installments, on May 20, 2014, (ii) in the case of 5 installments, on March 20,
2014, and (1i1) in the case of 7 installments, on January 20, 2014, and thereafter on the 20th day
of each month (or in the case of April, the 21%) to and in each case ending on July 21, 2014, or
such other State School Aid payment date as may be provided for under state law (the "Payment
Date"). If a Payment Date falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, the Installment shall be
due on the next regular business day, The payment to the Depository shall be made first from
the Pledged Stale Aid received during the month of the Installment, Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Issucr hereby irrevocably directs the State of Michigan to directly transfer to the
Depository payment of the Issuer’s current month’s Installment from the Pledged State Aid
received during the month of the Installment on the Payment Date. If, for any reason, the
Pledged State Aid received during the month of the Installment is insufficient to pay the
Installment, then in that event the Issuer pledges to use any and all other available funds to meet
the Installment obligation. If the Issuer fails to set aside any portion of an Tustallment (the
"Installment Shortfall"}, pursuant to Section 17a(3) of the State School Aid Act of 1979, as
amended (the "Act"), the Authority is authorized to intercept 100% of the Pledged State Aid to
be distributed to the Issuer. Beginning with the month following the Installment Shortfall, the
Authority shall intetcept 100% of the Pledged State Aid to be distributed to the Issuer and apply
the intercepted amount on the following priority basis: (A) the Installment Shortfall; (B) the
current month's Installment; and {C) any amounts remaining to be immediately distributed fo the
Issuer. The intercept process set forth above shall continue each month following the Installment
Shortfall until sufficient funds are deposited with the Depository to pay the principal of and
interest on the Notes. The Authority shall promptly notify the Issuer that it will immediately
commence to intercept the Pledged State Aid.

If the Issuer has failed to deposit all or a portion of the Installment by the last regular
business day of the month of the Installment, the Depository is authorized and directed to give
written notice to the Authority, the State Treasurer and the Issuer on the first regular business
day following the last regular business day of the month of the failure to deposit all or a portion
of the Installment, Upon receipt of written notice from the Depository, the Authority shall
promptly notify the Issuer that it will immediately commence to intercept 100% of the Pledged
State Aid.

If on the date of the {inal Instaliment as specified in Schedule 1 hereto, the funds on
deposit with the Depository are insufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Notes
when due, the Issuer, pursuant to Section 17a(3) of the Act, to the extent necessary to meet the
payment obligation assigns o the Authority and authorizes and directs the State Treasurer to
advance all or part of any payment which is dedicated for distribution or for which the
appropriation anthorizing payment has been made under the Act.
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If at any time and from time to time prior to the maturity date of the Notes the Authority
has reason to believe that the Issuer will be unable to pay in full the principal and interest on the
Notes when due, the Authotity, in its sole discretion, may by phone or email:

() request from the Issuer a written confirmation of both its ability to pay the
Notes when due and a description of the source of funds for the repayment of the Notes.
If the Issuer fails within ten (10) days to provide such confirmation to the satisfaction of
the Authority, the Issuer hereby authotizes the intercept of any Pledged State Aid to be
distributed to the Issuer earlier than August 2014 in such amount as determined by the
Authority to be appropriate and further authorizes the Authority to give notice to the State
Treasurer to infercept that amount of any Pledged State Aid which has not already been
transferred to the Issuer. Any Pledged State Aid which is thus intercepted shall be
transferred to the Depository and shall, after the Authority’s Notes are paid, be {the
applicable alternative will be used} [immediately distributed to the Issuer] {or} [applied
on the following priority basis: (1) to the Purchaser, all other amounts due and owing to
the Purchaser under its Note Purchase Agreement with the Authotity and the Depository

relating to the 2013A-1 Notes, and (2) any amount remaining to be [immediately
distributed to the Issuer]; and/or

(i)  give notice to the Issuer requiring the Issuer to enter into one or more Tax
Intercept Agreements (each a "TIA") to provide additional security for the payment of the
Notes. Each TIA shall be in a form prescribed by the Authority, with such additions,
deletions or substitufions reasonably required by any local taxing unit that collects
operating taxes revenues collected for the Issuer, and the delinquencies thereon, on behalf
of the Issuer, as the Authority and any Authorized Officer or designee shall deem
necessary and appropriate, ]

mm e mmm—— mEmm— mEmm— mEULH  mees e ——

IF NO SET-ASIDE INSTALLMENTS, ARE APPLICABLE, THE FOLLOWING
LANGUAGE SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PURCHASE CONTRACT:

[The Issuer acknowledges that: (i) the Authority will purchase the Notes with proceeds
from the State Aid Revenue Notes, Series 2013A-2 and Series 2013A-3, to be issued by the
Authority (the "Authority’s Notes"); (ii) the payment of principal and interest on the Authority’s
Notes of Series 2013A-2 (the "2013A-2 Notes") will be {the applicable alternative, or variations
thereof, will be used} [secured by a direct-pay letter of credit (the "Letter of Credit") to be
issued by (the "Bank"), pursuant to a reimbursement agreement among the
Authority, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (as Trustee and Depository),
and the Bank, dated as of August 20, 2013 (the "Reimbursement Agreement");] {or} [directly

purchased from the Authority by {(a "Purchaser™), unsecured by any letter
of credit ;] and (iii) the Authority’s Notes of Series 2013A-3 (the "2013A-3 Notes") will be
directly purchased from the Authority by (a "Purchaser"), unsecured by
any letter of credit.
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The Issuer agrees that it will deposit with the Depository (as defined in Schedule D
payment of the principal of and interest on the Notes in immediately available funds received by
the Depository by 11:00 a.m. on the maturity date of the Notes. The Issuer pledges to pay the
principal and interest on its Notes from the 2013/2014 State Aid to be allocated to it and to be
paid during October 2013 through August 2014, inclusive (the "Pledged State Aid™,

On August __, 2014 the Issuer shall determine whether theres will be sufficient funds on
deposit with the Depositoty on August 20, 2014 (the matutity date of the Notes) to pay the
principal of and interest on the Notes when due on that maturity date. If the Issuer determines
that there will be insufficient funds on deposit with the Depository on August 20, 2014 to pay the
principal of and interest on the Notes when due on the maturity date of the Notes, the Issuer will
so notify the Authority by telephone and email on August _, 2014 (email to: ; and
telephone to ,817- - ),

If on the maturity date of the Notes there are insufficient funds on deposit with the
Depository to pay the principal of and interest on the Notes when due, the Issuer, pursvant to
Section 17a(3) of the Act, to the extent necessary to pay the principal of and interest on the Notes
when due and any other amounts owed by the Issuer as set forth in Schedule I (together the
"Payment Obligations”), assigns to the Authority, pledges to the payment of the Payment
Obligations, and authorizes and directs the State Treasurer to intercept or advance all or part of
any State School Aid payment which is dedicated for distribution to the Issuer or for which the
appropriation authorizing the payment has been made under the Act. The Issuer acknowledges
that a State Aid Agreement will be executed among the Authority, the State Treasurer, the
Depository, and the Trustee for the Authority whereby the State Treasurer agrees to intercept
and/ot advance all or part of any State School Aid as described under this Purchase Contract.
The Authority in its sole discretion may determine the amount of any State School Aid payment
to be intercepted and the dates for such collection and application. The Authority and the Issuer
may also agree to the collection and application of other Issuer revenues to any unpaid Payment
Obligations, State School Aid payments shall continue to be intercepted until all Payment
Obligations bave been paid in full. Notwithstanding the foregoing:

(A)  The Issuer hereby irrevocably directs the State of Michigan
to pay to the Depository 100% of the Pledged State Aid to be distributed to the Issuer in
August 2014, and the Depository shall apply the August 2014 State School Aid payment
on the following priority basis: (1) first, concurrently on a parity, pro rata basis, to pay to
the registered owner of the 2013A-2 Notes and the registered owner of the 2013A-3
Notes the principal and interest due on the 2013A-2 Notes and the 2013A-3 Notes,
respectively, on August 20, 2014, and second, concurrently on a parity, pro rata basis, to
pay to each Purchaser all other amounts due and owing to it under its respective Note
Purchase Agreement with the Authority and the Depository relating to the 2013 A-2 Notes
or the 2013A-3 Notes; and (2) any amount remaining to be immediately distributed to the
Issuer; and

(B) if (1) the Issuer’s August 2014 State School Aid payment
will be less than the principal and interest on the Notes and (2) the Issuer will pay any of
the remaining amount due from any source other than proceeds from its borrowing in the
Authority’s August 2014 state aid note pool, the Issuer shall give wrilten notice by
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August 10, 2014 to the Authority and the Depository specifying each such source and
amount (e.g., § will be wired to the Depository from [ batik name ]); and

(C)  if at any time and from time to time prior to the maturity
date of the Notes the Authority has reason to believe that the Issuer will be unable io pay
in full the principal and interest on the Notes when due, the Authority, in its sole
discretion, may by phone or email: '

(i) request from the Issuer a written confirmation of
both its ability to pay the Notes when due and a description of the source of funds
for the repayment of the Notes. If the Issuer fails within ten (10) days to provide
such confirmation to the satisfaction of the Authority, the Issuer hereby authorizes
the intercept of any Pledged State Aid to be distributed to the Issuer eatlier than
August 2014 in such amount as determined by the Authority to be appropriate and
further authorizes the Authority to give notice to the State Treasurer to intercept
that amount of any Pledged State Aid which has not already been transferred to
the Issuer, Any Pledged State Aid which is thus intercepted shall be transferred to
the Depository and shall be applied after the Authority’s Notes are paid in the
same manner as provided in paragtaph (A) above; and/or

(iiy  give notice to the Issuer requiring the Issuer to enter
into one or more Tax Intercept Agreements (each a "TIA") to provide additional
security for the payment of the Notes and the Issuer shall take the actions
necessary to enter into the TIA(s). Each TIA shall be in a form prescribed by the
Autherity, with such additions, deletions or substitutions reasonably required by
any local taxing unit that collects operating taxes revenues collected for the
Issuer, and the delinquencies thereon, on behalf of the Issuer, as the Authority and
any Authorized Officer or designee shall deem necessary and appropriate. ]

et bbb mmmem mmmmm —mmAM AR R mmEE . mmmEE  mEEmE  mEmmE  mEmmEE R EEmEE e e e

----------

The Issuer consents {o the Authority’s pledge and assignment of and grant of a security
interest in the Authority’s rights and interest (subject to certain rights of indemnification) in the
Notes and this Purchase Contract as seourity for the Authority’s Notes and a Trust Indenture

dated as of August 1, 2013, issued by the Authotity pursuant to its Note Authorizing Resolution

adopted May 7, 2013, and for the Authority’s obligations under a note purchase agreement
between it and any holder of the Authority's Notes.

The Issuer acknowledges that Section 15 of the Authority’s enabling statute, the Shared
Credit Rating Act, as amended, provides for a statutory lien on the Authority’s pledge of the
Pledged State Aid which is paramount and superior to all other liens for the sole purpose of
paying the principal of, and interest on, the Authority's Notes.

Section 17a(3) of the Act does not requite the State fo make an appropriation to any

school district or intetmediate school district and shall not be construed as creating an
indebtedness of the State.
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With respect to any payment not received from the Issuer by the Depository by the time
and date due under this Purchase Contract, the Issuer agrees to pay the Authority an amount as
invoiced by the Authority to recover its administrative costs attributable to the late payment. The
Issuer further agrees to reimburse the Authority (A) for any and all amounts which the Authority
may have to rebate to the federal government due to investment income which the Issuer may
earn in connection with the issuance or repayment of its Notes and (B) for the Issuer's pro rata
share of the Costs of Issuance that were paid by the Authority in the event that the Authority is
required to rebate investment earnings to the federal government regardless, in either case,
whether the Issuer is subject to such rebate or not,  In the event the Issuer does not meet any
arbitrage rebate exception pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the
regulations promulgated thereunder, relative to the Notes, the Issuer will make any required
rebate payment to the federal government when due.

The Issuer shall make the Notes and its Closing Documents (defined below) available for
inspection by the Authority on August 12, 2013, at the offices of the Thrun Law Firm, P.C., Bast
Lansing, Michigan, At 9:00 a.m., prevailing Eastern time, on August 20, 2013 ("Closing Date"),
the Issuer shall deliver the Notes to the Authority at the offices of Milter, Canfield, Paddock and
Stone, P.L.C., Lansing, Michigan, together with such other documents, certificates and closing
opinions as the Authority shall require (the "Closing Documents") and the Authority shall acoept
delivery of the Notes and the Closing Documents and pay the purchase price for the Notes.

The Authority shall have the right in its sole discretion to terminate the Authority's
obligations under this Purchase Contract to purchase, accept delivery of and pay for the Notes if
the Authority is unable for any reason to sell and deliver the Authority’s Notes on or prior to the
Closing Date,

Michigan Finance Authority

By _
Its Authorized Officer
Accepted and Agreed to this
day of ,2013
(“ISSUCI'")
By
Title:
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Schedule I
[INSTALLMENT PAYMENT SCHEDULE]

All capitalized terms used and not expressly defined in this Schedule I shall have the meanings

given to them in the Purchase Contract to which this Schedule I is attached (the "Purchase
Contraci"),

1. The Issuer hereby covenants that it will deposit all Installment payments commencing
on , 2014, with The Bank of New York Mellon Trus: Company, N.A., or its successor
(the "Depository") at its designated corporate trust office located in Detroit, Michigan, The
Issuer directs the Depository to use the proceeds of the Installment payments to acquire U.S.
Treasury Obligations - state and local government serics (SLGS) and/or such other U.S.
Treasury notes, bonds, bills and securities as authorized and directed by the Authority and as
permitted by law, or, if authorized and directed by the Authority to enter into an Investment
Contract with a financial institution on behalf of the Issuer for the investment of the Installment
paymenis, In the event the Depository resigns, or is removed, the Tssuer hereby accepts and
appoints a successor depository appointed by the Authority as depository for the Notes.

2. The number of equal lostallments shall be . The Issuer hereby agrees to deposit
funds with the Deposifory in accordance with the Purchase Contract and its resolution
authorizing the Notes,

3. The Issuer covenants that it will deliver from time to time such additional information
regarding the financial condition of the Issuer as the Authority may reasonably request.

4. The Issuer covenants that the principal amount of the Notes, together with any additional
notes or other obligations of equal standing with the Notes as to the Pledged State Aid, will not
exceed 75% of the amount of State School Aid to be received by the Issuer duting the period
from October 1, 2013, through August 31, 2014,

5. The principal amount and the initial interest rate on the Notes shall be $ and
% per annum, vespectively.

6. The Issuer’s pro rata share of the Costs of Issuance shall not exceed $

7. The Notes shall be dated Auvgust 20, 2013 and shall mature on August 20, 2014,

8. The purchase price of the Notes shall be $ (par of § [less net
discount of $ [plus net premium of § D.
9. The amounts of the Installments on the Payment Dates are:

Payment Date Installment

B/




MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK AND 8TOME, PLC.

10.  Aslong as the Notes are outstanding, the Issuer shall neither pledge nor make any request
for an advancement pursuant to Section 17b of the State School Aid Act of 1979, as amended, of
any portion of its August 2014 or October 2014 State School Aid without the prior written
consent of the Authority, by its Executive Director, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld. The Issuer shall not, at any time prior to the maturity of the Notes, issue any other
obligations pledging the Pledged State Aid ("Other Obligations") unless: (i) the Issuer shall have
given prior written notice to the Authority of the Issuer’s intent to issue any Other Obligations
promptly after forming such intent; (ii) any Other Obligations shall mature after Avpust 20,
2014; and (iii) any pledge of the Pledged State Aid as security for the payment of any Other
Obligations shall be: (A) expressly subject to the prior right of interception set forth in this
Purchase Contract; and (B) expressly subordinate, under written subordination terms satisfactory
to the Authority and its counsel, to the Issuer’s prior pledge of Pledged State Aid as security for
the Notes. "Other Obligations" defincd in this paragraph 10 shall not include state aid notes, if
any, issued by the Issuer as a separate series on August 20, 2013 and purchased by the Authority
with proceeds from its State Aid Revenue Notes, Series 2013A-2 and Series 2013A-3, to be
issued by the Authority pursuant to the Trust Indenture dated as of August 1, 2013, Any one or
more of the foregoing restrictions set forth in this paragraph 10 may be waived in writing by the
Authority, by its Authorized Officer, ih his or her sole and absolute discretion,
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Schedule 1
[NO INSTALLMENTS]

All capitalized terms used and not expressly defined in this Schedule I shall have the meanings

given to them in the Purchase Contract to which this Schedule I is attached (the "Purchase
Contract”).

1. The Issuer hereby agtees to deposit or cause to be deposited funds to pay principal of and
interest on the Notes with The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., or its successor
(the "Depository") at its designated corporate trust office located in Detroit, Michigan, in
accordance with the Purchase Contract and resolution authorizing the Notes,

2. The Issver covenants that it will deliver from time fo time such additional information
regarding the financial condition of the Issuer as the Authority may reasonably request,

3 The Issuer covenants that the principal amount of the Notes, together with any additional
notes or other obligations of equal standing with the Notes as to the Pledged State Aid, will not

exceed 75% of the amount of State School Aid to be received by the Issuer during the period
from October 1, 2013, through August 31, 2014,

4, The principal amount and the initial interest rate on the Nofes shall not exceed
$ and % per annum, respectively.
5. The Issuer's pro rata share of the Costs of Issuance shall not exceed: (A) $ ,

plus (B) the Issuer’s pro rata share of related charges pursuant to the Reimbursement Agreement
among the Authority, {the applicable alternative. or variations thereof, will be used} [the Bank
and the Depository (including, without limitation, all other amounts owing by the Authority
under the Reimbursement Agreement and the initial fee of the Bank),] plus {C) the Issuer’s pro
rata share of related charges pursuant to the Note Purchase Agreement[s] among the Authority,
[the] [each] Purchaser and the Depository (including, without limitation, all othet amounts owing
to the Purchaser under the Note Purchase Agreement).

6. The Notes shall be dated August 20, 2013 and shall mature on August 20, 2014,

7. The purchase price of the Notes shall be § (par of § [less net
discountof$ 1 [plus net premium of § ).

[8. Drawings on the Letter of Credit shall be reimbursed to the Baok on the same day in
immediately available funds and reasonable charges and expenses which the Bank may pay or
incur relative to the Letter of Credit shall be reimbursed to the Bank on demand as provided in
the Reimbursement Agreement. Interest shall be payable o the Bank at a daily fluctuating
interest rate per annum (the "Default Fee") equal to (i) in the case of any amount drawn under the
Letter of Credit and not so reimbursed, the Base Rate plus 4.0%; and (ii) in the case of any
aforegaid reasonable charges and expenses which the Bank may pay or incur relative to the
Letter of Credit, the Base Rate plus 4.0%.
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"Adjusted One Month LIBOR Rate" means an interest rate per annum (rounded upwards,
if necessary, to the next 1/16 of 1%) equal to the sum of (i) 2.50% per annum plus (ii) the
quotient of (a) the interest rate determined by the Bank by reference to the Reuters Screen
LIBOROI Page (or on any successor or substitute page) to be the rate at approximately 11:00
a.m. London time, on such date or, if such date is not a Business Day, on the immediately
preceding Business Day, for dollar deposits with a maturity equal to one (1) month divided by

(b) one minus the Reserve Requirement (expressed as a decimal) applicable to dollar deposits in
the London interbank market with a maturity equal to one (1) month.

"Base Rate" means, for any day, the highest of (a) the Prime Rate, (b) the Adjusted One
Month LIBOR Rate and (c) eight percent (8.0%) pet annum,

"Business Day" means any day other than (i) a Saturday or Sunday, (ii) a day on which
banking institutions in the States of Michigan, Illinois or New York are authotized or requited by
law or executive order to close or (jii) a day on which the New York Stock Exchange is closed.

"Prime Rate" means, for any day, the greater of:

® the rate of interest announced by the Bank from time to time as its prime
commercial rate for U.S. dollar loans, or equivalent, as in effect on such day, with any
change in the Pritne Rate resulting from a change in said prime commercial rate 1o be
effective as of the date of the relevant change in said prime commercial rate; and

(i)  the sum of (x} the rate determined by the Bank to be the average (rounded
upwards, if necessary, to the next higher 1/100 of 1%) of the rates per annum quoted to
the Bank at approximately 10:00 am, {Chicago time) {(or as soon theteafter as is
practicable) on such day (or, if such day is not a Business Day, on the immediately
preceding Business Day) by two or more Federal funds brokers selected by the Bank for
the sale to the Bank at face value of Federal Funds in an amount equal or comparable to
the principal amount owed to the Bank for which such rate is being determined, plus (y)
2.00%.

"Reserve Requirement” means a percentage equal to the daily average during the most
recently completed interest petiod of the aggregate maximum reserve requirements (including all
basic, supplemental, marginal and other reserves), as specified under Regulation D of the Federal
Reserve Board, or any other applicable regulation that prescribes reserve requirements applicable
to Burocurtency liabilities {(as presently defined in Regulation D) or applicable to extensions of
credit by the Bank the rate of interest on which is determined with regard to rates applicable to
Eurocurrency liabilities. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Eurocurrency
Reserve Requirement shall reflect any reserves required to be maintained by the Bank against
any category of liabilities that includes deposits by reference to which the Adjusted One Month
LIBOR Rate is to be determined. ]

[9. So long as the Notes are oufstanding or any amounts are due and owing to the Bank
under the Reimbursement Agreement, the Issuer shall neither piedge nor make any request for an
advancement pursuant to Section 17b of the State School Aid Act of 1979, as amended, of any
portion of its State School Aid payable in August 2014 or thereafter without the prior written
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consent of the Authority, by its Executive Director, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld, The Issuer shall not, at any time prior to the maturity of the Notes, issue any other
obligations pledging the Pledged State Aid ("Other Obligations") unless: (i) the Issuer shall have
given prior written notice to the Authority of the Issuer’s intent {o issue any Other Obligations
promptly after forming such intent; (if) any Other Obligations shall mature after August 20,
2014; and (iii) any pledge of the Pledged State Aid as security for the payment of any Other
Obligations shall be: (A) expressly subject to the prior right of interception set forth in this
Purchase Contract; and (B) expressly subordinate, under written subordination terms satisfactory
to the Authority and its counsel, to the Issuer’s prior pledge of Pledged State Aid as scourity for
the Notes. "Other Obligations" defined in this paragraph 9 shall not include state aid notes, if
any, issued by the Issuer as a separate series on August 20, 2013 and purchased by the Authority
with proceeds from its State Aid Revemue Notes, Series 2013A-1 and Series 2013A-3, to be
issued by the Authority pursuant to the Trust Indenture dated as of August 1, 2013. Any one or
more of the foregoing restrictions set forth in this paragraph 9 may be waived in writing by the
Authority, by its Authorized Officer, in his ot her sole and absolute discretion. ]

[10. To the extent permitted by law, the principal of and interest on the Notes which remain
unpaid after the August 20, 2014 maturity date shall bear interest for each day until paid at a
Default Rate equal to the Base Rate plus 3,0%.

“Base Rate” means, for any day, the highest of (a) the Prime Rate plus 1.00% per annum,
(b) the Federal Funds Rate plus 2.00% per annum, and (¢} 7.00% per annum,

“Business Day” means any day other than (i) a Saturday or Sunday, (i) a day on which
banking institutions in the States of Michigan, Tllinois or New York are authorized or required by
law or executive order to close or (iii) a day on which the New York Stock Exchange is closed.

“Federal Funds Rate” means, for any day, the rate per annum equal to the weighted
average of the rates on overnight Federal funds transactions with members of the Federal
Reserve System arranged by Federal funds brokers on such day, as published by the Federal
Resorve Bank of New York on the Business Day next succeeding such day, provided that (a) if
such day is not a Business Day, the Federal Funds Rate for such day shall be such rate on such
transactions on the next preceding Business Day as so published on the next succeeding Business
Day, and (b} if no such rate is so published on such next succeeding Business Day, the Federal
Funds Rate for such day shall be the average rate (rounded upward, if necessary, to a whole
multiple of 1/100 of 1%) charged to [ on such day on such transactions as determined

by [ 1.

“Prime Rate” shall mean on any day, the rate of interest per annum then most recently
established by | J as its “prime rate,” Any such rate is a general reference rate of interest,
may not be related to any other rate, and may not be the lowest or best rate actually charged by
| | to any customer or a favored rate and may not correspond with future increases or
decreases in interest rates charged by other lenders or market rates in general, and that |
may make various business or other loans at rates of interest having no relationship to such rate,
[ | ceases Lo exist or to establish or publish a prime rate from which the Prime Rate is
then determined, the applicable variable rate from which the Prime Rate is determined thereafter
shall be instead the prime rate reported in The Wall Street Journal {or the average prime rate if a
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high and 4 low prime rate are therein reported), and the Prime Rate shall change without notice
with each change in such prime rate as of the date such change is reported,

[10.  So long as the Notes are outstanding or any amounts are due and owing under this
Purchase Contract including any amounts owing to [ ] under the [ |Purchase
Agreement (together the “Payment Obligations™), the Issuer shall neither pledge nor make any
request for an advancement pursuant to Section 17b of the State School Aid Act of 1979, as
amended, of any portion of its State Schoo! Aid payable in August 2014 or thereafter without the
prior written consent of the Authority, by its Executive Director, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. The Issuer shall not, at any time prior to the payment in full of the
Payment Obligations, issue any other obligations pledging State School Aid payments (“Other
Obligations”) unless: (i) the Issuer shall have given prior written notice to the Aunthority of the
Issuer’s infent to issue any Other Obligations promptly after forming such intent; (i) any Other
Obligations shall mature after August 20, 2014, and (iii) any pledge of the State School Aid
payments as security for the payment of any Other Obligations shall be: (A) expressly subject to
the prior right of interception set forth in this Purchage Contract, and (B) expressly subordinate,
under written subordination terms satisfactory to the Authority and its counsel, to the Issuer’s
prior pledge of State School Aid payments as security for the payment of the Payment

Obligations. “Other Obligations” defined in this paragraph 10 shall not include state aid notes, if

any, issued by the Issuer as a soparate series on August 20, 2013 and purchased by the Authority
with proceeds from the State Aid Revenue Notes, Series 2013A~1 or Series 2013A-2, to be
issued by the Authority pursuant to the Trust Indenture dated as of August 1, 2013, Any one or
mote of the foregoing restrictions set forth in this paragraph 10 may be waived in writing by the
Authority, by its Authorized Officer, in his or her sole and absolute discretion.

[Note: If a Purchaser of the Authority’s State Aid Revenue Notes, Series 20134~ or Series
20134~ , requires a default intevest vate, add that provision here.|
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EXHIBIT C
OFFICIAL NOTICE OF SALE
$
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COUNTY OF MONROE
STATE OF MICHIGAN
STATE AID NOTES, SERIES 2013

MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK AND STONE, P1.C.

SEALED BIDS for the purchase of the above notes will be received by the undersigned

at the Board of Education Offices located at [Issuer’s Address], on , the day of

, 2013, until ., prevailing Eastern Time, at which time and place said bids will

be publicly opened and read. Bids will be simultaneously opened and read at the offices of the

Municipal Advisory Council, 535 Griswold, Suite 1850, Detroit, Michigan 48226 (the “MAC™).
The award or rejection of bids will occur within twenty-four hours after the time of sale,

FAXED BIDS: Signed bids may be submitted by fax to the School District at fax
number () , Attention; , ot to the MAC at fax number (313) 963-
0943; provided that faxed bids must arrive before the time of sale, the bidder bears all risks of
transmidssion failure and the GOOD FAITH DEPOSIT MUST BE MADE AND RECEIVED as
described in the section entitled “GOOD FAITH” below.

ELECTRONIC BIDS: Electronic bids will also be received on the same date and until
the same time by Bidcomp/Parity as agent of the undersigned, Further information about
Bidcomp/Parity, including any fee charged, may be obtained from Bidcomp/Parity, Anthony
Leyden or CLIENT SERVICES, 1359 Broadway, Second Floor, New York, New York 10018,
(212) 849-5021. IF ANY PROVISION OF THIS NOTICE OF SALE SHALL CONFLICT
WITH INFORMATION PROVIDED BY BIDCOMP/PARITY, AS THE APPROVED
PROVIDER OF ELECTRONIC BIDDING SERVICES, THIS NOTICE SHALL CONTROL,

Bidders may choose any means to present bids but a bidder may not present a bid by
more than one means.

NOTE DETAILS: The notes will be dated as of the date of delivery, will mature

, 2014, and will bear interest at a rate or rates not exceeding 6% per annum fixed by

the bids therefor. Interest upon the notes will be calculated on a 360 day year (30 day month).

The notes will be issued in denominations of $1,000, $5,000, $100,000 or multiples or

combinations thereof, designated by the original purchaser of the notes, MNotes of this issue will

not be subject to prior redemption. In submitting a bid for the notes, the bidder agrees to the

representation of the School District by Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C., as note
counsel.
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BOOK-ENTRY ONLY: The notes may be issued in book-entry only form as one fully
registered bond per maturity and may be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as noteholder and
nominee for The Depository Trust Company (“DTC™), New York, New York. DTC will act as
securities depository for the notes. Purchasers will not receive certificates representing their
interest in notes purchased. It will be the responsibility of the purchaser to obtain DTC
cligibility. Failure of the purchaser to obtain DTC eligibility shall not constitute cause for a
failure or tefusal by the purchaser to accept delivery of and pay for the notes.

PAYING AGENT: Both principal and interest shall be payable at a bank or trust
company located in Michigan qualified to act as paying agent under State of Michigan or United
States law, to be designated by the original purchaser of the notes,

PURPOSE AND SECURITY: The notes ate issued for the putpose of payment of
operating expenses of the School Disrict, and are issued in anticipation of State School Aid to be
appropriated and allocated to the School District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2013, The
notes are full faith and credit obligations of the School District and are payable from tax levies or
from unencumbered funds of the School District in the event of the unavailability or
insufficiency of State School Aid for any reason. The School District does not have the power to
levy taxes for the payment of the notes in excess of its constitutional and statutory tax rate limits.
The rights or remedies of noteholders may be affected by bankruptey, insolvency, fraudulent
conveyance or other laws affecting creditors’ rights generally, now existing or hereafter enacted,
and by the application of general principles of equity, including those relating to equitable
subordination.

ADDITIONAL NOTES: The School District has reserved the right to issue additional
notes of equal standing respecting the State School Aid pledged with the notes offered herein,
subject to the limitations provided by law.

TAX MATTERS: In the opinion of Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, P.L.C., note
counsel, under existing law, assuming compliance with certain covenants, interest on the bonds
is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes as deseribed in the opinion, and
the potes and interest thereon are exempt from all taxation in the State of Michigan except
inheritance and estate taxes, taxes on gains realized from the sale, payment or other disposition
thereof and with respect to certain taxpayers, portions of the Michigan Business Tax.

[QUALIFIED TAX EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS: The School District will designate the
notes as “qualified tax exempt obligations” for purposes of deduction of interest expense by
JSinancial institutions.]

GOOD FAITH: A good faith deposit in the form of a certified or cashier’s check drawn
upon an incorporated bank or trust company, or wire transfer, in the amount of § payable
to the order of the Treasurer of the School District will be required of the successful bidder. The
successful bidder is required to submit its good faith deposit to the School District not later than
Noon, prevailing Eastern Time, on the next business day following the sale. The good faith
deposit will be applied to the purchase price of the bonds, In the event the purchaser fails to
honor its accepted bid, the good faith deposit will be retained by the School District. No interest
shall be allowed on the good faith check. The good faith check of the successful bidder will be
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cashed and payment for the balance of the purchase price of the bonds shall be made at the
closing.

AWARD OF NOTES-TRUE INTEREST COST: The notes will be awarded to the
bidder whose bid produces the lowest truo interest cost determined in the following manner: The
lowest true interest cost will be the single interest rate (compounded on , 2014 and

semi-annually thereafter) on the notes from » 2013, in an amount equal 1o the bid price,
excluding accrued inferest,

LEGAL OPINION: Bids shall be conditioned upon the approving opinion of Miller,
Canfield, Paddock and Stone, p.L.c., attorneys of Detroit, Michigan, a copy of which opinion
will be furnished without expense to the purchaser of the notes at the delivery theteof, The fees
of Miller, Canfield, Paddock and Stone, r.1.c., for service rendered in connection with such
approving opinion are expected to be paid from note proceeds. Except to the extont necessary to
issue its approving opinion as to validity of the above notes, Miller, Canficld, Paddock and
Stone, P.L.C., has not been requested to examine of teview and has not examined or reviewed any
financial documents, statements or materials that have been or may be furnished in connection
with the authorization, issuance or marketing of the notes, and accordingly will not eXpress any
opinion with respect to the accuracy or completeness of any such financial documents,
statements or materials,

INO OFFICIAL STATEMENT OR RATING: The School District will not prepare an
Official Statement for the financing nor has it requested a rating for the Notes and further
acknowledges that it is unknown if such rating were requested whether the Notes would be rated
at an investment grade.]

INVESTMENT CERTIFICATE: The initial purchaser of the Notes will execute a
form of investment certificate certifying that the Notes have not been registered under any
federal or state statute, that the Purchaser is familiar with federal statutes, rules and regulations
and those of the State of Michigan relating to limitations and the public distribution of securities
and will not make any sale or other distribution of the Notes in violation of such statutes, rules
and regulations. The initial purchaser will certify that it is purchasing the Notes for its own
account only and not with a view to resale or distribute and will not sell or re-offer the Notes
unttl such time as either an official statement relating to the Notes has been prepared, to the
extent it may be required under federal securities laws and regulations; or the subsequent
putchaser of the Notes presents and executes an investment certificate in a form acceptable to
note counscl.]

PRINTING AND DELIVERY OF NOTES: The School Disfrict will furnish printed
notes with legal opinion thereon at its expense. Notes will be delivered without expense to the
purchaser through DTC in New York, New York, or such other place to be agreed upon, The
School District will furmish the purchaser with the usual closing documenis including a
certificate that no litigation is pending affecting the right of the School District to issue the notes.
Payment for the notes shall be made in Federal Reserve Funds.

FURTHER INFORMATION may be obtained from the ,
Michigan , Telephone: () , Facsimile (__ ) .
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THE RIGHT IS RESERVED TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.

ENVELOPES containing the bids should be plainly marked “Proposal for Notes”,

Mrs. June Knabusch-Taylor
Secretary
Monroe Public Schools Schools
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EXHIBIT D
NOTICE OF INTENDED CASH FLOW BORROWING

NoTick 1s HEREBY GiveN that at the meeting of the Board Education of the Montoe
Public Schools, County of Monroe, State of Michigan (the “School District™), to be held on the
25th day of June, 2013, a decision will be made or discussed with respect to the issuance of the
School District’s proposed state aid notes that will be payable from state aid, but will also
contain a limited tax full faith and eredit pledge of the School District.

Mrs. June Knabusch-Taylor
Secretary

Monroe Public Schools
21266165, IOERERE-03160




Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.6

EXTENSION OF SODEXO FOOD SERVICE CONTRACT

BACKGROUND

In 2009 Monroe Public Schools contracted with Sodexo to manage the district’s food service
program. State law allows food service contracts to be renewed without going through the
formal bid process on an annual basis not to exceed five consecutive years, Sodexo management
group has satisfactorily met the needs of Monroe Public Schools and most importantly continues
to operate a profitable food program. I recommend that Montoe Public Schools renew a one

yeat extension of Sodexo’s food service management contract agreement for the 2013/14 school
year.

ENCLOSURES
MDE Approval
Operating Budget for 2013/14 School Year

RECOMMENDATION
Move to extend the food service management contract of Sodexo for the 2013/14 school year.

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March

Mr. Mason

Mt. Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr, VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo

ARREE

64
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ngovsauon DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION MICHAEL P. FLANAGAN
LANSING STATE SUPERINTENDENT

June 14, 2013

Mr, Randy Monday, Superintendent
Monroe Public Schools

P.O. Box 733

Menroe, Michigan 48162-0733

Re: Agreement No. 58010

Dear Mr. Monday:

On June 7, 2013, the Michigan Department of Education (MDE) received your
request for renewing its food service management contract with Sodexo for the
2013-2014 school year and has approved the following: -

1. Equivalent Meal Factor ~ change $2.9925 current equivalent meal factor to
$3.1000 per USDA/MDE guldelines., This represents an increase of 3.6%
from the previous year.

The current management fee of $.0800 per meai will increase by 2.5% to the .
new management fee of $.0820 per meal,

The current administrative fee of $.0960 per meal will increase by 2.5% to
the new administrative fee of $.0984 per meal for 10 months.

There will be no advance payment for the 2013-2014 school year,

The Current CPI-U for December 2012 Is 2.50%.

For the 2013-2014 school year a breakeven budget Is guaranteed.

The original equipment/investment amount was $25,000.00. There is’
$15,000.00 remaining on that investment that may be spent over the
remainder of the five (5) year contract.

NeuRx W N

MDE concurs with the school district’s recommendation that the contract be
renewed with Sodexo for the 2013-2014 school vear and be taken to the school
district’s Board of Education for approval. Once the board approves the contract
renewal, a signed copy of the Agreement Page and the Contract Renewal
Agreement must be forwarded to MDE for Its files. If the school board should make
any changes to the contract, these changes must be forwarded to MDE for its
approval before the contract renewal can be signed by the school district,

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

JOHN G, AUSTIN - PRESIDENT » CASANDRA E. ULBRICH = VICE PRESIDENT
DANIEL VARNER — SECRETARY » RICHARD ZEILE —~ TREASURER
MICHELLE FECTEAU - NASBE DELEGATE « LUPE RAMOS-MONTIGNY
KATHLEEN N, STRAUS « EILEEN LAPPIN WEISER

808 WEST ALLEGAN STREET » P.O, BDX 30008 » LANSING, MICHIGAN 48905
Www.michigan.gov/mde « (517) 373-3324
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Mr. Randy Monday
Page 2
June 14, 2013

Copies of the Lobbying and Suspension/Debarment Certificates signed by your
approved vendor for School Year 2013-2014 can be found at:

http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-43092 61446-289948--,00.html.
Please print copies for your records.

If MDE can be of further assistance to you or your approved vendor, please contact

Katherine Fuller at 517-373-4017 or fullerk@michigan. gov.

Sincerely,
‘ﬁ) %"_’

Kyle L. Guerrant, Director
Office of School Support Services

kig:kf:dt
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Monroe Public Schools
Food Service Department
Operating Budget for 2013 - 2014 School Year

BTUDENT
*We Il-Being

Nudcitian « Achiavement « Gnviramitiont « GoBIMUmLy « Acthity

May 9, 2013
| 2013-2044f 1012:2013]
Revenues
Student Lunch Cash $ 337870 § 394,603
Student Breakfast Cash 3 25203 % 27,838
Stutlent A la Carle § 300,247 % 318,801
Adult Cash ¥ 23481 3 25844
Catering $ 10,085 § 164,000
Vending $ 17,200 § 17,717
Federal Breakfast Reimburserments § 374144 § 382,360
Faderal Lunch Reimbursements $ 1,384,389 & 1,392,000
Interest incoms $ 800 % 750
Slate Breakfast Relmbursement 31F § 14,149 § 17,765
State Lunch Reimbursement 31D 3 85,702 & 91,284
Total Revenues § 2B74,050 % 2,834 070
Expenses
Food (includes processed commodities & return of VDAg) § 969,872 & 1,106,685
Sodexo Labar & Benefits % 998,040 & 1,101,047
District Labor 8 Benefils $ 170,980 $ 170,990
Sodexo Non Food Costs 3 197,512 % 198,772
District Non Food Costs $ 85880 % 89,680
Management Fees $.082 cpm $ 67,253 % 75433
Administmtive Fees $.098 cpm $ 80,703 § 91,463
Total Expenses $ 2,574,050 § 2,834,070
Excess / (Deficit) 3 -8 -
Budgat Notes 8 Assumptions Butgeted Serving Da
1. No chenge to seryityg times and noallons Breakfast Berving Days 176 175
2. Forecast a flat anrolment Lunch Serving Days 172 170
3. Based on allalning budgeted sewving doya at all levels
4. Siate 3TF amount based on ameun recalved in 2011 .42 sthool year
5. Stale 31D amounl based on amount soheduled to regelve in 201213 schoof year
6. 2.5% ncvease projecled in federal reimbursements
7. $.00 per lunch reimburosment per HHFKA included In revenue budgeted
8. State mandated equivalont menl rate of $3.10
9. CPlincrease of 2.5% lo Sodexe management fee per RFP (+.002 apm)
10. CPiincrease of 2.5% to Sodexo adminlsirative fee par RFP (+.002 apm)
1. A¥VDAS rotumed to district per RFP Byigoted Mests| 2013.2014} 2012-2018]
12. Mishizen state SUl rale of 11.50% appiisd Braplfasts 216,471 230,825
13. Aguaraniee of a break-even budget up to the amaurt of tha eombinad fees Lunches 5048 685 691,242
14. Calering revenue reduced duo to potential logs of Head Start Program Equivalent Mesls 1132723 176281
15, Guarantee amount may be adjusted to refiect addiilonal coats Incutred in connection with Total Men's £24,589 1,058,328
the implementation of legislation or other lagal requiraments including, but not fimited
10, the Herlihy Hunger Free Kids Act pf 2010 and subsequant fadesal guldelines which Tolal Fes Meais 820,154 042,816
Invrease program cosls.
Anproved by:
Katherine Eighmey Nancy Baykin, Sodexc OW

Director of Business shd Finance

ignlﬂ:

Hal Davls
Digirlol Manager Sodexo School Services
Date:
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.7

STAFF RESIGNATIONS

BACKGROUND

Lee Van Valkenburg: We have received a letter of resignation from Lee Van
Valkenburg for the putpose of other employment. Mr, Van Valkenburg has been laid off
from Monroe Public Schools since June, 2011 and was offered a recall to employment for
the 2013/14 school year which he has chosen to decline.

Stephanie Kennedy: We have received a letter of resignation from Stephanie Kennedy
for personal reasons. Ms. Kennedy has been a Level 1 Computer Technician for the past
year, Her last day of work was June 17, 2013.

ENCLOSURES
Leiters of Resignation

RECOMMENDATION
Move to approve the resignations from Monroe Public Schools for Lee Van Valkenburg
effective June 12, 2013 and Stephanie Kennedy effective June 17, 2013.

Mr. VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:
Avye Nay Abstain Absent

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor -

Dr. March

Mr, Mason

Mr. Phitbeck

Ms, Spicer
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8-12-2013

Monroe Publlc Schools

1275 N. Macomb St,

Monros, Ml 48162

Dear Mrs. Everly,

I regret to Inform you that | am resigning from my position at Motiroe Publlc Schools and will hot be returning to teach
this fall, It was a privilege working for you at Arborwood Elementary School. You were a wonderful mentor and boss.
{truly wish that | would have had the oppartunity to continue to deveiop as a teacher at Monros Public Schools.

Thank you for your support and the opportunities that you provided me during my short tima with ihe district,

Sincerely,

Lee VanValkenburg
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Stephanie L. Kennedy
2192 Zack Ridge Dr.
Newnport Mt 48166
06.17.2012

David Payne

Director of Technology
Monroe Puhlic School
1275 N, Macomb St.
Monroe M| 48162

Dear David Payne:

Please accept this as official notice of my resignation, As you know, over the last 13 months you
have given me countless opportunities and responsibilities which have allowed me develop the
necessary skills and confidence to be successful in my position of Help Desk. However, at this
time | do not feel capable of meeting the reguirements and ongoing commitment that is a
condition of employment in the Technology Department for personal reasons,

Due to unforeseen personal circumstance, regrettably, June 17th, will be my last day of work.
Sincerely,
Stephanie Kennedy

Help Desk
Technology Department

70



Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.8

APPOINTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY

BACKGROUND

On behalf of the interview panel and administration, we are recommending Gayle
Lambert for the position of Secretary to the Superintendent and Board of Education.
Mrs. Lambert has been employed with Monroe Public Schools since 1981 and has held
vatious positions throughout the district, She most recently held the position of
Secretary to the Principal of Monroe High School.

Members of the interview panel were: Barty Martin, Larry Van Wasshenova, Robert
Yeo and Julie Everly.

ENCLOSURLE
Resume

RECOMMENDATION

Move to approve the appointment of Gayle Lambert as the administrative secretary of the
Monroe Public Schools® Board of Education effective July 1, 2013.

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

Ave Nay Abstain Absent

Mus. Knabusch-Taylor
Dr, March

Mr. Mason

Mr, Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr, VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo

|
|
T
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12186 Laginess Road

La Salle, MI 48145

(734) 243-4463
lambert@monroe.k12.1nins

OBJECTIVE

Secretary to the Superintendent and Board of Education

SIILLS & ABILITIES

»  outstanding human relations
computer experience (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher, Outlook,
PowerSchool, CEQ, SmartFind, Pentamation, and Tandem)
& excellent communication skills
very organized
dependable

EXPERIENCE

MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, SECRETARY

june 17, 1981 - Present

Experience at all levels within Monroe Publie Schoels - secretary to
principals at Cantrick, Manor, and Monroe High School.

EDUCATION

REFERENCES

MONROE COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE — 1996-1998
Major area of stdy: Business

MONROE HIGH SCHOOL ~ 1981 GRADUATE

WIRS, IULIE EVERLY
Assistant Superintendent, Monroe Public Schoals
265-3084

MRS, KIN DIVEN
Assistant Principal, Monroe High School
265-3423

MR, OTTO ZHLGITT

Assistant Principal, Monree High School
265-3466
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Hem #C.9

EXEMPT ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACT

BACKGROUND

In order to provide notice of contract status, we are recommending that the board authorize
administration to issue a contract for Dr. Barry Martin for continued employment to extend to
June 30, 2016.

ENCLOSURE
None

RECOMMENDATION

Move to approve an administrative contract for Dr, Barry Martin as recommended for the 2013-
14 through 2015-2016 school years,

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

Abstain Absent

4
E

Mrs, Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March

Mr, Mason

Mz, Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr. VanWasshenova
Mr, Yeo
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.10

COORDINATOR OF COMPENSATORY EDUCATION PROGRAMS

BACKGROUND

The position of Director of State and Federal Programs has been redesigned to focus the
duties of this position on the specific work of state and federal grants and the
instructional programs that these grants fund, Over the years, the responsibilitics of this
position have expanded beyond the normal scope of state and federal program work, In
addition, many of the grant programs originally contained in the federal Elementary and
Secondary Education Act, which prescribed much of the work of this office, have been
eliminated, Currently, Titles I, I and IIT are the main federal grant sources in this office
and program services of these three resources should be the main focus of this office. By
redefining the work of the state and federal programs director and coordinating it with
more building level work, the services provided through these grants can be more
targeted and thus more in line with district and building school improvement efforts.

ENCLOSURE
Job Description — Coordinator of Compensatory Education Programs

RECOMMENDATION

Move to approve the revised job description of the Director of State and Federal
Programs and change the position title to Coordinator of Compensatory BEducation.

Mr, VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:
Ave Nay Abstain Absent

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor

Dr. March

Mr. Mason o

Mer. Philbeck

Ms. Spicer



Coordinator of Compensatory Education Programs (60%)

Work with Field Services at the Michigan Department of Education and to complete the District Consolidated
Application annually Including all preliminary and final budgets and program notes for Titles |, 1 and Il

Complete the Title I School Selection and Allocation Worksheet annually to determine ellgible Title ! schools
within the district.

Worl with eligible Title | schools to prepare individual Title | Budgets and related program opportunities.

Determine Title Il funded programming and conference attendance needs annually and monitor
expenditures of Title ! funds.

Prepare and monitor Title (I Consortium budgets, including budgets for twelve participating consortium
districts and related programming in these districts.

Act as district Homeless Lialson to provide all services required by federal Mclirthey Vento law for identified
homeless or unaccompanled youth enrolled in the district.

Coordinate with administrative support staff to monitor all state assessment testing in the district including
MEAP, MME and future Smarter Balanced Assessments, Maonitor the preiD process, materials ordering, test
administration, materials return, online testing setup, and assessment resuits including all state reporting for
expected to test, tested and not tested rosters for state assessments,

Coordinate all state required screenlng and spring assessments of |dentified English Language Learner
students. Train self and staff on the new WIDA screening process for fall of 2013 as wel} as the new ACCESS
spring assessment replacing the ELPA in spring of 2014,

Monitor identification of all homeless and English Language Learner students enrolled In the district and
make sure all are identified appropriately in Powerschool and are recelving setvices as required by state and

federal law. Monitor services to ELL students in accordance with Office of Civil Rights guidance and statute.

Act as a system administrator for Pearson Inform Data Management System. Assist with all aspects of the
inform program Including user access, data input, and repart creation,

Coordinate use of 31a state at-risk funds, Work with business office and schools to set up programming that
is allowable under state 31a guldelines and coordinate this programming with district Title | services.
Prepare all state program reports for 31a including final report in July.

Monitor completion of all 31a and Title-funded employee Personal Activity Logs on a weekly hasls.

Monitor completion of all federally required payroll certification forms biannually.
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Prepare audit materials for summer single audit of any Title |, Il or Il programming and expenditures.
Meet annually with all private school administrators whose schools are participating in Title [. Prepare
budgets for participating private schools, apprave programming and expenditures, and use neads

assessments to determine Title | eligible students in particlpating private school buildings.

Monitor all conference requests for Title funded conference attendance Including private schools using Title
Il funds for professional development.

Monitor district and school accreditatlon to keep schools and the community informed of the status of the
district and Individual schools In relation to the state accountabllity report card. Prepare federally required

annual report Information Including cover letters and data reports for presentation on district website in
August.

Keep daily log of all work activity using Personal Actlvity Log in accordance with requirements for all grant
split-funded personnel.

Attend state sponsored training and conference sessions related to areas of responslbility such as Title |, Title
{and Title . Attend State Title | conference in falk.

Assistant Principal 40%

Assist principal in monitoring delivery of the curriculum and provide guidance and support to teachers as
they Implement thelr spectfic areas of the curricutum.

Assist principal with data-driven decision making and the targeting of students for enrichment and
intervention.

Assist principal with teacher evaluations, taking on a speciflc number of instructlonal and non-instructlon
staff to evaluaie according to district policy.

Assist principal with school Improvement efforts including monitaring student progress, determination of
professional development needs, and the bullding of the professional learning community withln the school,

Assist principal in promoting best practice instruction throughout the school,
Assist with supervision of student activities during the school day and durlng after school hours as necessary.

Work with principal to engage parents in the school communlity and student learning and be an active
member of the schoo! parent/teacher group.
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Assist principal with promotion of the school in the community and asslst princlpal to identify ways of
utflizing community resources to support school improvemant efforts.
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.11

RECOMMENDATION OF THE REINSTATEMENT COMMITTEE

BACKGROUND
On Tuesday, June 11, 2013 the Monroe Public Schools Reinstatement Committee met to

teview the requests for reinstatement of Eric Veenstra, David Hofinger, and Harlan
Plefferle.

RECOMMENDATION

The Monroe Public Schools Reinstatement Committee, after a complete review, is
recommending that David Hofinger should be reinstated to Orchard Center High School
based on good attendance and & willingness to coopetate,

The recommendation of the committee is to reinstate Harlan Pfefferle to Monroe Middle
School. This is based on good attendance, a willingness to cooperate, and good grades,

The committee does not recommend reinstatement at this time for Eric Veenstra.

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

[
E

Abstain Absent

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March

Mr. Mason

Mr. Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr. VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2012
Item #C.12

MONROE HIGH SCHOOL
WRESTLING TEAM CAMP

BACKGROUND

Monroe High School Athletic Director, John Ray, would like to petition the Board of
Education for permission for the MHS Wrestling Team to go to the University of
Michigan Wrestling Camp. The camp is Sunday, July 7, 2013 through Thursday, July 11,
2013. The cost per coach is §175.00 and $440.00 per student. The students are
responsible for their fee with the opportunity for fundraising,

ENCLOSURE
The U of M brochure about the camp,

. 'The complete packet will be housed in the office of the Assistant Superintendent of
Elementary Education, Instruction and Human Resources.

RECOMMENDATION

Move to approve the Monroe High School Wrestling Team Camp at University of
Michigan in Ann Arbor, Michigan; according to the terms of Policy IICA, Field Trips
and Excursions,

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

Aye Nay Abstain Absent
Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor L L L L
Dr. March o o o _
Mt. Mason L . L o
Mr. Philbeck o o L L
Ms. Spicer o L L L

Mr, VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo
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~ MONROE HIGH SCHOOL
FIELD TRIP REQUEST

All requests for any field trip must be submitied to the Principal AT LIAST 15
SCHOOL DAYS BEFORE THE DATE O THE TRIP.

Building Policy: Field trips should be Acadenic in nature, tied 1o content standard and
inelude follow-up activities.

Date of trip: m.,}ul% -1l -28 3
Date of request: _~Jbne - 0B

Grade or organization malking request: S - 1B

Faculty Sponsor: Monree ""\T‘\%‘ﬁ g atare]

Destination: Ly o§ M

Address: Ahn -Ar oy
Ton Moues 13 @us TSy
Phone Number of Destination: Jordan Yosres 124~ i2h @390
- ' (IER) Wi Y222
Purpose: LOfesiling  keoun Qoiwi '

"Estimated time of departurer 1 200 00

Estimated retorn time: Suda W w4 OO PM

Substitute needed: Ye

4 no :

’ —
Principal’s signature: %/47/7( %
Mﬁapproved Wde/rlicd /

Reason for denial

82



IRty

Sompetifionlaareain

Juiy 7-11 fieenupailod il wasstlors
Goup Hightiyghis arut Features et grados -43)
=Yhwoeka [bur dil wepts indy

« Feckilgad fusircibor bk fura dun mvels

» Clineglonship cugslets naol t-sbivts for-tt nind 2mb plava teinis

« Avvartils Tor eaip Okl htos Folls: Tabilas for Tuticl ko o] efntijiiont
- Borfrmtpehy wedgln claxs nn Sday evoulig

- Idetantd ronamnson By ol el ehss on ‘Tlrdisday

Qna ot pur wns Jrjir e ‘u, Wl KAH fwrestlis GHAT D develaged i eiig il 15 doxigesd for tha cabgeditve, Myl schianl-nge)
e qiors s th vl enipetitlon lan yierty, o Miellan Couputhon Cinyp offers wassers dieepporsauliy to dsizlap ikelr
Twtiwclenl 8% s 1ty wall ax campel Ly oftan doiryy steaveeok I digl meels il lcdr. Tennhs e g i afondand votnp
foyeliner, Howover, sudlclduals, onsill groups ot o eaubinariun af oot i ssim o be yanl of i coperithn amp, wii e gegaed 1o &
wncaniporad af 12 ywelght sBvlstong, Wrestlors wiltcotifpule 1 appeoxiiskitaly | 5-30 adlhiiai smitelies ebfe nl e,

Qnelug (ke oiteso af e wock, wiestlues will prctiutpata Tt i 1ol townewaed, atong with i Individent doubs wllimlomion loar
et i Tiepa kg, Peing o sswely thinl et dully Refinlque sosslaios wilLba s ntegol ek of e reinits eacp asporfeoca, Pleuso vésh onr
webstie fur vl ehisstes 4104wl bu usell iwangfor 2013,

e G aL {recomaneiled for wivsilere
)' 1 l HE m waferlng grodey P13)

C‘umlp Highliplts and Fealwies
=G of e Engi g fwihe cowdy
- » Clurica BT iffuront saeceHis i aei
« Pt fusnus of dechuleyd lnsheilon
- Inctiseicuank Cetabitanoan 8y cealghol elnsss Jr, bigh £ Wghschoel ivitloes
- It [ectsings piud maibviloml dnlks
+ Lin-galing lenih fogeeolionial 5pasts (stmpadir,
« Aatds Vol fodiyTiluad ehnngiliei

*Hii U ey 360 o e ket WrestBag Comgn Ioiie Ut el o0 ha beantikel Bnlvaosthy af 24 Bebigan camnptd, 1 stanp, paa uf [ho fise
ol bt 10 imaly, Tt bean o af e st poptur cowps fn e Aidwes, Sierd o seok wiib axsind e why e difelifgnn yaextbig wnm ks
coasistanily une uf e |ap pragning it couley|

Wo fuwo o gulstan g s el we cenel e el anseasstl st ioetnlyuas sl sy alie werssilees, Cuio f he ses Hud Fyginketimr
Toxhotlipue et Fewmo ol ners 16 1l fied 1= g Dot weealter « will e nble b ctiape T o 0 syrsiliog el i v dosm o

o sl T et et (s Tt Tetinwd, A lomally, we footere rein s, pugal kutsees, lonausends,
109, 14 GG, IR Wil gtinraded n aiceesstul week fag oy you witalar whs psglres colbis Denieg, This sioup nlsn lenties an antgaing
Todidtual rerestling loningion ki) Gl vk, Touelilgp eelnnlng liino tsailt prinury gorpnss, id resiiiog n "iplal uffnie esperd-
aree® 1 nlin DugsoTnl, A w0 (oF nnizuntendpn Lo Il is ¢ Qe Todiedarn ¢ QO aed Plootug » Eseapes i Risersads *
Cinnge (3remsu * L YWrexilng Eron Tup, Vistl aue wobske foe leigllel deseplpthang of Rehnkng |

advancedii raiiing

July 14-18 fvenmmantod o wertlats

Camp l'llglllinlghts newd Feabipey  Owdeetiy groder §-13)
< Doty feclniing b ukalysts

= Stuetwred dedll g amml coalsals swiesllg

~Birguulh kitntag s coimlifinudng

- Tk T tomnnsimwtoh by wedjgIn s,

« U0 avseiilon Srlvleh youl

=

11 ks n nubyse desioo rak) canunilinen? Jo eseclioncy lo Uzeatvg i Wy plumpion. it [s wiy wo Teve desigucd lio Advawed ‘Smlnloy
. Thie ergnprdyn canblunton af etnde Yasiztion, dril seilane eniiltathva siieig-nal strongih Dibdug. Tio Adeced Tl
Uanngh liriogs togsles (e Usiverslly ar Skt sanshian aiuls proven tertlivg uaifuils eandulnenl with i frst sl lenralog envl

m-efly s it by hueabed wulsiha s froranglazss wo sy @ -gur exva ean pogifees, UL wiegiles will imbo whlipond lnddllen,
paslhil essking oh Sinjiartasd A1z of a0l seidnce, chias sz pRpodn, lin nsstlysts vl enidtion will e nddiessod Hieonglant e
v, Knestyieit fae Ura serhans serpsiRer, i conmjs oril) ews woestlase Yo B (aphed hainisalas grlsystenlly s well s isly lo win e bly
Imalches, ‘Tie Advongssl Vrdiing G fs kvaey chaliaeglng e, therefomo ull emnepy Ipsls o SHoiELy el 1 ntleand o goad
61, T T 0t gl Larigh styla of wiestlg il peliforcernant al xonsd wresfing Pl ranighe upuditfve difids,

ﬁﬁiﬂgﬁﬁ?ﬂ HeauyivaightlCamp)
July 1l f fal fre st

Teeitiyoeel s lial v wcesedau 1l ie stalonat level,

Cirop HighHphts and Feufurey  oWwing ol 7-13)
Qo tlw fop Deavpaeelghi conens o O cady

- B lws of eechuical hiddanedoi

. h‘ll“ﬂﬂllll Tourmimen by wljl il ohas

.0
- Actls o dsann o nctiviccl edioslons

N  week nr i e ey ik €2, el Yot lanna L {2l Mg,

ver i, years. ie Michigu wresslig pesnin heas centiemed 4n doviainp
Th W wedrosies 1 Rewe vapensrolghi sprectullel, Kylo Massay, fe Atn Arlios Listseasett. Curnenily 1 inenber of Cra CIET Kean e
g Llal, Mty wnsnn NCAA AL Amedzna dodug s snecessiil carserid he Untyorzliy of Wseonsin, Tl Mbehignt lkneywslyhn diamp
waneeteutex an lochnfyuex 1ol el il s prove suecevsfil Rer [y wotght wrestlers, 215 paund wisstlers lios welcuine lu ahcud
ﬂm[|e||—.-_|'|mlul\|.mlﬂ{:}umrhnveuvnlllwuuri..“ | ey i Ui kel l Walvashss lieiwyneights,

CommutenCanmng

[P
Tu Iy 15-17 fiveomannided fap gpps Y- 1)

The Taents oF 18 e veil 10 1o dench 7-1 yoyrnld ersailaz b eakaiques sl ki nazesmiy to U2 4 siveersiil wreabar p ey umine,
el shitls o telmbtes vl be strossedl, Tiits wilf o aan nstreetfonl elinle with somo contpatbive wimglug, Wretliues wil L pajeed by
sBl tovel, Besaione will ba urgoslied aud wasld by tha Uidvendy al Mg s ned wrestles. [Tie LI Welverine Commpicr Cmp wil
run (oo Meiley Ihaopgh Wadteuday.

@Erﬁ@
July 22-2 eeammnlad Jorvestluns

7 Babwin Weesithog Centet wnteding rades §-13)

Wiosterl o e simtearilie-tih Do \Wrestlig Camtar, vt hitedbnn Tukeilovan Contpar il feined Dt ekyrol ikesdasa sechidgie lusuctlon
el alil g, T9n1hofeuive nd dsfonsive eehnqueeil pasiitening will ba crvered, We cmplirsta vasnig: W bigl uind fow ik (o Lo
stieseChe hody, kstsictlon will fusduda Lieed Agbiing, searing teelurdues aval nidple selnps e Rdthos for sngle fept, danble lays, Wlgh
enel1d finf ARar(kedavis, Tho Wtratonn Sovprwili b ]

For complete camp tnformation or online registration, please visit our camp wehsite
www.nichiganwrestlingcamps.arg

Living Accuwunotitions: YWest Qual, o Unlvarshiy o Michipon casidence [l el g hens of Swnnany of Cimp Prieivg St
i ilichitgnn Sresifing Crnips, AY thelllifes nra superelsed oy reslelow et nsslsiants dry nud « Coppzilon Cump - Sk e npplitait
et ooy will a asslgmed in e demn of cam ehoekein ont By, Wees)lers v plse plek «'lechniceo Cuig - $535 er nppld
PUTINNOE i EhoeksDy, Surwtizs i e dosrs, vl wvewcinalnnsing. ol edy, v Advanecd Yeaming Cowp - Sl werappllend
« Hupyywadpiht Gy - 8138 poe ppllennt
Tl tenlz will be ppared e seevad n i resldenca Lull Paelittos, Mool soreies beying o i Walvarine Conttmuter Canip - 5195 per o lenit
it bonklisd ot Esbonshag moaing und ends wiih $ueh an‘Pweedy afwinowi; Swilap wenls Takeduwn Conmintuz Camgs- $225 par apgolleant
wilik Lo i i « Cruedos Uty + 5175 ik vanch (seu conehes flseainiss)
VIt b vinge Cuntppors B1v0ld bt gleto Ty, shives, blonbsel, ovead, pfllaw, pllluse + Dgpnsit Gor Carp is $10D
ense, G, nlsron clunk, wenestbivg stwcs wd plenty of weesithig wirkoul sear Ligatedry Gueilithug o Do (ki 100 ol wnmi b fehots and iehion Bkvdinen Cawpy, LI Dbrino Criwy)

witkbo aviitte s S dorm.

Caneloa Study anl M s el o imest elinfelmes b o anron us ey Leael: s ki, drill and

verehmblset Wi Wresiting workou 1-slists, workurd shoals, dio, wil b yvsilnlle fue eyl sl il hent eirampioins, Conches fso 1131757 cincios dlseonnts nenfabls, AT conelios
souter Cerosmgslam Une conegy, Wigh-santity CIAT Ko woosDiwy ayuipaein, sush as knoa pads, Wi niusnl WA reeetyn Ot ivlieldnn Wresiling Coadies mlu shirl,

Tenutyens il stiaglats, wilk wee Mg nealloble, .

Crmehos Dlseannis - 549 wrostles; §128, 10-19 wrosfers: | couch GocAuhlitbnal caaches 007 20+

Youanlt Hutietion Am nceepbnge nutive will Yo sui eut via ol ol upplivants nfier it \rasiieess 2 conches feevaddilonnd conglies 5100, I urder 10 vecelve o renp diseusot, all upinlog

s neceved,

(50 ¢lwilve ol 3usslans, illy enmg sehedulo mid proviging Wuns mst g venl i logshar,

wlf Dt ehocklivcheckony nfemmiion, Flupsa inetuto mt enail oddss st your npsticntion.

. Wigedloe G VRS - -4 wrontherst S0 00T par apglicatinn; 339 swrestloest 28 nllk a0 or
el & Snlirys Shensw dowolomlall nwlizel d lsiries s §rom [ eninp webstle, ovw swrestlers: 20 ofT; J arder o veesive e g Alsearn ol agpllentlins g ) e nngkn
“Thisae fsat o ragubeetl it vegbstrndbon dueelteli, e will ueeupta copy ol th jrtlelmpty togallisss iensa nlso clieck pul anronllneeyiststton.

o oy scvaw) plestend, Any Muess ot ndwy witl ba el e o nbrsily of diolilyen
trtheis ol shatons, IT ow il s s speciol lnwalilh ueeds, A now o' esplooation should Alnlilpile Cawsy Plscunnia « Wrestlors who ollend wadtiphs weeks o will recotve s abligonl

b netuded iy idstier application.

For ianved phans, chock-In Uines sl teeeRans, pleass yist wwasisdebigonwrostingosminng, wpoiL A whiies of cumlt yeipeest. {|otinclaiiunrich.siup

535 dlacaum olT dhalr subsenrenl eany{sh

Mafuml Maticys Iefid of theprosit wifl ba 568%: (4 days priorvosiare oCoamgy, Nefunds will by inde

x,

3o i



4GS E 1] M 1LLOM) BABNLE B AU isaa
*Banlljn #19)05 ATnjodea D% bj “NeOA(afy o Sl AN SHILE 59,0 45] PG 5 0508 €]
&0 Usigiimg ta PIalag [o Iy niig

furgagy0os dweo oy geapitiph oy NM b

“!l‘l L0001 ag] 'Y S 1Ly a\N.wlI-“
oy | pug IR ey e

MJ.mpuqu:1!v|n||up,|w\|lsp|m|llnaunm:wM'.
I Aaj et DRl 4 BUEEIRTAMA 84140 W

HouvHURAN Avalot g

4TINS B, RYITALILIN IV ITHASS LT G N R R AL T L2 Bt oy Lt o) m}v.llsus:mn
LIS v ) P Y et bl FR T i
[Lirasvinua e R . nmnﬂrawuvllmmlmm'lmuwlm R

AR A e R ,Jv wmm\'lwmz‘m DM
e LT luah\lwn unmmmnwulmmur.mmmmn m.lm‘lﬂll.ll (T NQIHIVIHAS ] lhlll
Wy fannwn RALXLATE 1 ReRTIPUE IR 31O LG, f T lrlmumm
J1shce LA ) AMAFILIVE VLTSI e A Y DL bekda bk b e AR A et CHIE T
fupslintpeatnod i n
otk auy, i |
np .
ALTUY1 4O YERAVIaEKI
WZRADT VU0 DML UNDINNOL [
m,,qma..m.mmm“ Leqp iy o muo slENER 1 1
sl vG i Bl ARt Uy lpinea 4]
Watazy LIETR e ML RIRIGY  []
FELTLUE 1:1 L A (g BiERL ]
{unap by dee) Joepiset E'] Bl Mop oy MO0L 9 UENIShIGD
Rapmoyf oif) o olka Y300 HpuaNe ik oA fifdithe Akt Yool

SURZ-OALAY IO S1F LRI "R DI T3 ecline IRUGSYA WD o SOl (Y
Hrugwi)s)ilod DUIITD.HIU 10 IR BERBHT ‘04|
tenesip o amsun opinspafio) steuaiilin v piies s kUAIAD UL GO

ISILNILUDAIO INADRSIO ¥ 8A1VH BIHOVOD YEA NDILOBR Aid JAYD Hno BAE 3VENd

[0DUDS ] 22oa, UljuIgatln (clueo 2 oy} ally

LLI:
T amguplg-L (1 araap] sy (RW-3
aljaudig s.melu;s

{uud} awey suoeg

apuny [ ey ] 1"} avol(d AounCialy

T) auoyd WA 80BN {1} suayg ama}}
oz neg ol
28BIppY BILICH

WM Jo ajeg CIDGAT

ESH

LN E10T

ciuey Snbi!

gy WeaL B ueniEsdused

ajnpeips dwes Bunpsauy weSUBIY £16T

Sl SR WMERRR]
duten i) SUBBAMEM. I
e B
drues BuyurEL pIFUADY
o

LOTZ-60 L8y [N SOqNT Uy
BEHS RS 5 G001

20 Bupsau LBy
T sdwzy Supsep

fiorsduenBiy|sa e BDurmmam BHIIRA
NG USIA ‘STLLRS AND 1A |f2 LO HOLRULIGE) 105

Franedichy
2151 Aor
BlrLATT
g1-pL A
LA

FL=L AT

FONAY W
Ll ")N‘H'lﬂnmzll‘lmm
RLUTA PR

:(pappqaq.wm SEYINGD VD |pNIn)
A U BRA (15 $4E] 3P PUN VD JO siyun o) l'}‘l'lil

A5« dIWYD ALLTYND HNO LNOHDAHY

Huip g v (i v
puedopan 013 008 it 0 AL 2y
LRI DLADK LD

=




Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2012
Item #C.13

MONROE HIGH SCHOOL
GIRLS VARSITY BASKETBALL TEAM CAMP

BACKGROUND

Monroe High School Athletic Director, John Ray, would like to petition the Board of
Bducation for permission for the MHS Girls Basketball Team to go to Hope College
Basgketball Camp. The camp is Wednesday, July 10 through Saturday, July 13, 2013, The

cost per student is $230.00; the students are responsible for their fee with the opportunity
for fundraising.

ENCLOSURE :
The complete packst will be housed in the office of the Assistant Superintendent of
Elementary Education, Instruction and Human Resources,

RECOMMENDATION
Move to approve the Monroe High School Gitls Varsity Basketball Team Camp;
according to the terms of Policy [ICA, Field Trips and Excursions.

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

Abstain Absent

E
£

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March

Mr, Mason

M. Philbeck

Ms, Spicer

Mr. VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo

ERERRN
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MONROE HIGH SCHOOL
FIELD TRIP REQUEST

All requests for any field trip must be sibmitied to the Prin cipal AT LEAST 15
SCHOOY, DAYS BEFORE THY, DATE OF TIIE TRIP.

Building Policy: Field trips should be Academic in nature, tied to content standard and
include follow-up activities.

Date of trip: | 16~ T-\5 2e(3

Date of request; ko= 8"\ S

Grade or organization making request: Q‘L«-\s \/ Ms:rl"« @ﬁﬁ\;'fd“bﬂ—i{
Facalty Sponsor: __ ek yeheen G e T

Destination: {”\@Q@ C@“‘&g’f ,

Address: D), Whae Bouks Bue \l@\\mm: i HY SIS
Phone Number of Destination: il ZAS o

purpose; _ (opalelrBHAN LA

‘Estimated time of departure; Boo fim Ve

2 .
Estimated return time: 350 Py TNz

Substitate needed: yes X _ no
Principal’s signature: /{//Z/ /{Mi VE%
E ) appraved _denied /

Reason for dendal
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FIELD TRIP DESCRIPTION

Destination and Description of Trip:

On July 10 - 13, 2013, the prospective Monroe varsity girls' basketball team will be
traveling 1o Hope College in Holland, Michigan for team camp. This will be the 15™
congecutive year that Monroe girls' basketball will be making this trip, Besides
playing at least 13 games together and becoming more skilled ag a team, thisis a
great opportunity for team bonding off the court, The team will visit downtown
Holland on Wednesday evening and Lake Michigan on Thursday evening. Prior fo
bed each night, there will be a team meeting to discuss the days' events and go
over the schedule for ¥he next day. At these meetings, the girls also discuss and
share their assighed homework, (See altached work) We really learn a lot about
each other during these meetings.

Schools: I do not yet have a list of the parricipating schools, A number of these
schools will be from the west side of the state and provide strong competition for
us.

Chaperoneg: Varsity Coach Gretchen Elliott and Varsity Assistant Jim Bunkelman

Methed of Transportation: Both coaches are driving and ohe af least one parent
who will fill out the appropriate paperwork,

Date/Time of Departure: July 10, at 8:00 am,

Date/Titme of Return: July 13, around 3:00 p.m. (depends on tournament on Tthe
final day)

Number of Nights: 3 nights staying oh campus at Hope College

Number of Student Athletes Participating: 10 - 15

Number of Staff Superviging: 2 Coaches
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Hope Cawp Howusork
Buly 10 - 13, 2013

Directions: Do the following in your notebooks, Be honest and put fime
and effort into it. We will have team meeting each evening. Your
homework for the day will be due at that time. I cant waitll©

Lue Wed., Suly 10:

1. Bring pictures of your family. Be prepared to tell about them and why they
are important to you. We do this to learn gbout each other.

2. Find a quote that you think would be important to our team. Write the quote
out in your hoteboak and then tell what it means In your own words, The
quote could be about teamwork, desire, dedication, hardwork, enthusiasm,
courage, loyalty, attitude...

Dye Bhape., Buly 1l
Mental toughness reading and questions.

bue Fei., Suly 12:

{, What role do you see for your parents during the 2013 - 2014 basketball
season?

2. What would you do if your parents constantly disagreed with coaching
decisions and bad mouthed the coaches at home in front of you?

3. How would it make you feel if your parent yelled at you from the stands
during games - telling you what to do out on the court? What would you
do if this happened?

Before every guawmwe, I alsays belicved ve vsere

going to usin emd I tsels going Bo werke Bhe gsinuing
shot. I kepl repeabing this ymbil I8 happened.
Magic Johnson

Bo be da chcmpicn I myst believe in vey couch emd
Brust wy tegwmwerbes. Pithoyd Bhab, I way be

the biggest roadblock Bo becoming o chiawpion.
JJ Vogel

GO MONROE!!
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.14

H-WING MASONRY REPAIRS AT MONROE HIGH SCHOOL

BACKGROUND
See attached letter for details,

ENCLOSURES

Letter from George O’Dell, John D. Kohler Architect, P.C.
Bid Summary

Vendor Qualifications

RECOMMENDATION
Move to accept Base Bid, Proposal A, plus Alternate A-1, plus Alternate A-2, for a total of
$103,020 from Grunwell-Cashero of Toledo, Ohio, for the H-Wing masonry repairs at Monroe

High School and reject all other bids. Money for this project is to be taken from the Building
and Site Sinking Fund.

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

[
5

Abstain  Absent

Mrs, Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March

Mr. Mason

Mr. Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr. VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo
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JOHN D. KOHLER cecrenen

ARCHITECT, P.C. e

1118 WEST FRONT STREET, MONROE, MICHIGAN 48164 MEMBER
PHONE: (734)242-6880 FAMX: (734)242-8883 AlA

WWW.KOHLERARCHITECT.NET NCARB

Monrce Public Schools May 12, 20113
Administration Building
1275 N. Macomb Streef
Manroa, Ml 48162

Attention: Mr. Jerry Oley
Director of Operations Re: Masonry Repairs

Page 1 of 1

at Monrog High School
for Monree Public Schools
#1320

Dear Mr, Oley:

As directed, we have raviewed the bids opaned on the above mentioned project on March 12, 2013. We submilt herein our
comments and recommendations.

1.

Six (6) contractors altended the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting at the job site on May 28, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. Six (6)
contractors picked up bidding documents from the Architect's Office.

A total of six (6) hids were submitted. Low Base Bid, Proposal A, was submitted by Grunwell-Cashera Co. of Toledo,
OH. at $25,340.00, plus $53,340.00 for Alternate A-1 and $24,34C.00 for Alternate A-2 for a total price of $103,020.,00.
Second apparent low bid was submitted by Ohio Buitding Restoration, inc, of Toledo, OH at $27,875.00, plus
$56,076.00 for Allernate A-1 and $27,575.00 for Alternate A-2 fot a lotal price of $111,526.00. Our cost astimate for this
work was $46,000.00 for the Base Bld, Proposal A plus $77,000.00 for Alternate A-1 and $42,000.00 for Alternate A-2
for a total estimate of $186,000.00. Ail contractors bid the project as specified. See the attached bid summary.

For your reference, the scope of work in the Base Bid, Proposal A includes, cleaning all the brick on the eastwall of *H-
Wing” (gymnasium and poot), grinding out and tuckpointing all masonry jolnts with new mortar on the top 12'-8” vertical
brick coursing fagade, re-cleaning all the brick, cutting out and re-caulking all vertical masenry control joints and
finishing entire wall with a clear water rapellent coating. (approximately 8,900 square feet of wall area).

For your reference, the scope of work in the Alternate A-1 includes, cleaning all the brick onthe south wall of "H-Wing"
{gymnasium and pool), grinding out and tuckpointing all masonry joints with new martar on the top 12'-8" vertical brick

coursing fagade, re-cleaning all the brick, cutting out and re-caulking all vertical masonry control jolnts and finishing

entire wall with a clear water repellent coating. (approximately 10,800 square feat of wall area),

For your reference, the scape of work in the Alternate A-2 includes, cleaning all the brick on the west wall of "H-Wing"
{gymnasium and poal), grinding out and tuckpolnting all masonry joints with new mortar on the top 12'-8” vertical brick
coursing fagade, re-cleaning all the brick, cutting cut and re-caulking all vertical masonry control joints and finishing
entire wall with a clear water repellent coating, (approximately 6,600 square fes| of wall area).

We spoke to Fidell Cashero, General Managoer of Grunwell-Casher Co. who stated he was comfortable with his bid, and
that he bid the project using the materials listed in the spacifications. He stated they are members of the Masonry and
Restoration Unions and pay prevailing wages. He also statad his bid includes all parmits and taxes as specified. He
stated he has no Sub-contractors for this project and all work will be performed with hls own workers. He will be
providing performance/labor bonds as specified.

Grunwell-Cashero Co, has been in business over 60 years with offices in Detroif, Toledo and Cleveland. They have
averaged over $12,000,000 per year In construction work over the last five years. They have completed work for Monroe
Public Schools on past projects at Monroe High Schoal, Vocational Building and at Christlancy Elementary Schooi,

Therefore, based on the above, we recommend a contract be awarded to Grunwell-Cashero Co. of Toledo, OH, for the
combined price for the Base Bid, Proposal A, plus Alternate A-1 plus Alternate A-2 of $103,020.00.

Please contact our office shauld you need additional information or decide to proceed.

Sihcerely,

/@“’ (4 Q": "#
George O'Dell
Associale

AS:REC

90

ph s T e 1y e

et oy 4 o S




John D, Kohler \Architect, P.C.

1118 West Front Street Masonry Repairs
Monroo, Mich. 48181 at Monroe High School
Monroe Public Schools
BiD SUMMARY #1320
Mandatory Pre-Bld: May 28 2013 @ 3:00 P
Blds Due: Jyne 14, 2013 @ 3:00 P. M,
Opening: Juns 14, 2013 @ 300 P.M.
Cost Estimate: $46,000.00
Proposal A Alternate A-1 Allemata A-2 Unit Price B.B,
CONTRACTOR (Bago Bid}  }{(South Wall H Wing)| (West Wall HWing) |  (Fer 10 a.f} or REMARKS
C.C.
Grunwell-Gashero Co, A+AT+AD=
6212 Traclor Road $25,340.00 $63,340.00 $24,340.00 $40.00 B.B, $103,020.00
Toledo, OH 43612
Ph: 419-476-2426, Fx: 419-476-2430
Ohto Building Restoration AtA1+ARs
830 Mill Street $27,875.00 $56,076.00 $27,675.00 $160.00 B.B. $111,626.00
Toledo, OH 43600
Ph: 418.244-7372, Fx. 419-244-0627
Boss Construction Atp-A2=
8474 Mortenview $32,560.00 $68,400.00 $32,100.00 $115.00 BB, $133,080,00
Taylar, Ml 48180
EE 313~ 383-0647, Fx: 313-388-2755
RAM Consiruction At+AT+A2=
13800 Eckles Road $38,784.00 $78,408,00 $38,464.00 $148.86 B.B. $155,667,00
Livonia, Ml 48150
Ph; 734-464-3600, Fx: 419-437-6206
National Restoration AtATHALE
1265 Fyke Driva $656,600,00 $90,600.00 $83,250.00 $178.00 B.B. $199,350.00
Milford, MI 48381
Ph: 248-318-0609, Fx: 24B-714-8323
D.C. Byars Company AEAT+AR=
5716 Rivard Street $66,600.00 $116,800.00 $63,700.00 $257.00 B.B. $225,000,00
Daetroit, Mi 43211
Ph: 313-875-0546, Fx. 313-875-6579

file; excel/bidtabimps-bidtabs-13-1329
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CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

T Monroe Public Schools
1275 North Macomb Sireet
Monroe, Michigan 48162

Projact: Masonry Repairs at Monroe High School
901 Herr Road, Monroe, Mi

Date: £-6-13

Submiited by: Grunwell-Cashero Co. , 1041 ngor St, Detroit, Mi 48217

{full addrass)

In sccordance with instruttiuns to Bidders and Bid Form,, we Include tha Supplements {o Bld Form Appandioes Hstad
below, The informatlon provided shall be conslderad an intagrat part of lhe Bld Form,

Thesa Appendices are as followe:

Appendix A -— Conlragtor's Qualilcation Statamant (AIA ASOS) and Attachment 'B' and 'C". Includs &l
information renuested « compieta In lts entiraty,

SUPBLEMENTS TO BID FORM SIGNATURE(S)

—

[fthe Bld Is a joint venlure or pertnership, add addltiona! forms of exsctdion far each member of tha Joint vantura in
the appropriaie form ok firms &8 ahove.

00850.1
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AlA Document A305

CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

1986 EDITION

This form iz approved and recormended by the Ametican Institute of Archiieots (AlA) and the
Assoclated General Conlractors of AmeriGa (AGC) for use In evaluating the quaiffications of
conl;:ﬁfcrsh é\lo endorsament of the submiting party or vartioatlon of the information is made by
tha or AGC.

The Understgned certifies under oath that the Information provided hereln fs true and sufficlantly carnplete s0
as not 1o ha misieading.

SUBMITTED T Monros Pubilic Schools

ADDRESS; 1275 North Macomb Street, Monroe Ml 48162

SUBMITTED BY:
NAME: ¥
Grunwell-Cashero Go. S
ADDRESS: 5242 Tractor, Toledo, OH 43612 ‘ ; |. . Il
PRINCIPAL OFFICE indiviiual
1041 Major 5t Joll Vantura
Datroit, Ml 48217
NAME OF PROJEGT (if applicatia):

TYPE OF WORK {flle separats form for each Classiflcation of Work):

X Genoral Construction / Building Restoration ___MvAG
Piumbing ___ Electrical
—_. Other
{please specify)

Tuckpointing, Concrete Repalr, Waterblasting, Sandblasting, Guniting, Masonry Repair, Sealants, Expansion Joints,
Waterproofing, Energy Conservatllon, Structural Steel Replacement, Rigging and Steeplejack Waork,Cotnice Removal and

Repair, Epoxy injection, Terra Cotta Restoration, Stone Restoration

Copyright 1964, 1878, © 1986 by lha American Institute of Archilects, 1735 New Yark Awenue, NW.,
Washington D.C. 20006, Repraduction of the matetial herain or substantial guotation of it provislons
without wellten panmissian of the AlA vialates the copyright laws of the United States and wili be subjeot to

lagal prosecution,
00850.2
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AJA DOCUMBNT A368-CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT*1086 EDITION ALA ©1086

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS,

1. QRGANIZATION

' L1 How many years has your organizalion basn in business es a Contractor?
80 years

1.2 How many years hes your organlzallon been In busingss undar ts present business name?

1.3

1.4

60 years

1.2 Under whal olfter of forar names has your orenization operated?

TEyour organization ls & cerporafion, answer the following:

131  Dawofincorporation; 02-10-1858
132 Stafe of Ineorporation:
133  Presidents name: ‘Seott W, Cashero
134  Vicepresident's name(s):
Joseph Dapkus, Executive Vice President/COO

Anthony Sabo, Senior Vice President
Jelane Rayoraft, Vice President

135 Seorcerysnsme Joseph Dapkus
136 Treaqurer's name SCO“ c’ashero

IF your arganlzation is 8 partnesshlp, answer the folibwing:

141 Date of argenizationt
Lh2  Type of pannership (f applicable):
143 Nemels) of general patiner(sh

Do850.3
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1.5 ¥ your organizetion I8 Individualiy ownad, answe/ the fallowing:

1.51 Daty of arganization:
1.5.2  Name of ownar;

AlA DOCUMENT ASOSWCONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT+1986 EDITIONAIA 61036
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 200046 A305-1988 2

1.6 # the fomn of your organlzation is other than those listed above, describe it and name the

principale:

2, LICEMSING

2.1 List jursdiction and tade cuteyertes in which your ofganization Is legelly quatifled to o business,

and indicata registration of license numbsers, if appieabln
Ml Builders Lic-2104005326 Trade Code:Bl Lic-2103188280 Concrete Masonry

2.2 List jurisdictions I which your orpanization's patinership or tade haine R

Michigan, Ohlo

3. EXPERIENCE

3.t Uist the categorias of work that your organization normally parforms with ita own forcas:
Tuckpointiny, Concrate Repalr, Walarblasting, Sandblasting, Guniting, Masonry Repair, Sealants, Expansion Joints,
Waterproafing, Energy Conservation, Struciural Steal Replacement, Rigging and Steaplefack Work Comice Removal and

Repair, Epoxy Infecton, Tema Colla Restoration, Stona Restorain

00850.4
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3.2 Claims and Suite {If the answer to any of the quaslions balow s yes, plsase atlach totlln,)

320  Has your openlzation ever falled to complsle any work awardod to 17 NO

3.0.2  Ara there any hkgments, clalme, srbliretion progeedings of sults ponding o outstanding
ageingt your organieallon or its officars: No

323  tes your organization filed any w sulte or reguestad arbltration with ragard to

construsiion contracts within the fast five yamn? YES, dispute over change orders
and back charges

3.3 Within the lasl five years, has any officer of principal af your orpanfzatlon ever boan en officer or
principal of anotber aganlzation wien 1 falisd o tomplete 8 gonstruclian contveci?  (If the

answer |5 yas, plessa attach datalls.) No

AlA DOCUMENT AMBCONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT-1986 EDITION-AIA ©1986
THE AMERICAN NSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE N.W., WARHINGTON, D.C, 20006 A305-1485 3

1.4 Onr B seperaia sheel, fist major consiruction projeels your orgenization has In progress, giving the
rome of he project, cwner, architect, contract ameunt, parcent compiate and scheduled complation

da.

141 Stawe total wath of wark In progress ang under contract:
$5,875,000

3.5 On a separate shaet, lIst the mnaljoc prajects your crganization has complatad in the past five yoars,
giving the natne of the paject, ewner, architect, contiact smaunt, dete of gompletion and percentage

of tha cost of tha waork performed with your own forces.

1851 Slate avarege annyal amount of constructlon wark padformed dudng the past five venrs:
$12,080,000

3.6 On a seporate sheet, list the conatrualion axparlance and oresent commitments of the key Individuafs
of your oyganizatian,

00850.3

96




REFERENCES

4.

4.2

43

Trade Reforances {(at least 4 rafarances wih name end phone numberk:
Boomer CO., 1840 E. Forest, Datroit, Mi 48207, 313-832-5060

Fasteners, 2809 Buchanan, Grand Rapids, Mi 49518 G0B-241-3448
ACME Ladder & Supply,10101 Capital, Oak Park, M| 48237 248-543-4420
GAFtisch 1831 Austin Drive, Troy, M1 48083 248-457-0200

Pank Referencas:

Comerica Bank

20201 Telegraph Rd Sulte 611, Southfield, Mi 48034
248-223-5778

Mikey Joy Hale

Burely;

431 Mame of bonding company: Zurich
Fidelity and Deposit Cempany of Maryland

4.3.2  Name and address of agent:
Griffin, Smalsy, Wilkerson, Susan Belloli, 248-471-0970

Bunding Capacilty;
Single Jon $8 Ml Augregate $15 Ml Avallahlo Credit

AlA DOCUMENT AD5-CONTRAGTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT+1986 EDIVIONsAlAY O1986
THE AMERIGAN INSTITUTE OF ARCRITRCTS, 1745 NEW YORE, AYENUR N.W,, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006

FINANGING Ses Attached

5.1 Financial Statement,

513 Atach a financlat statemont, audited, eluding vour arganization's latest balance sheet ard

incoma atatement zhowing the lollowing items for past 3 yenm:

Gurment Assets (e, cash, joint venture accounts, accounts receivable, notes receivable,

acerued incoma, duposits, meterals invemory and prepaid expenses)
00§50.6

a7

gy e}
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524

53

54

Net Elxad Assels
Other Assels;

Quirant Uabiitles (0.0, accounts payebls, notes paysble, atcrued e¥penyes, provielon for
income taxes, advances, nucrved selarfes and eceued payroll taxes )

Other Libilies fe.g., caplial, capita) stock, suthatizad and outslanding shares par values,

aarned surnlus and ratained samings).

542  Mame and address of fim prepafng altached inandial statoment, and date thereaf:
Rehman 5750 New King St. Suite 200, Troy, Mi 48088

513 Is the atlached fnandal slatersent for the Identdical crganizalion pemed on page one? Yeos

514 Y not, explain the relatianship and finanelal responslbllity of the organization whase financlal
statemeant ls provided (e.g., parent-schsldiary).

Wil the organizaton whose financlal stalemen: s sitached act as Quarantor of the contract for

conftructon? 198

Dates of attached Flnendal Statements: 2010, 2011, 2012

Nia of ¥irm Preparing Statontent: Rehman

Type of Stutemonds

Andit Review X Compilation

Current Net Wortle 51,500,000

Addittonal Taformution:
&. Revenue, Last 3 yssrd .;2'2:%2 i 89,]35%%'%%%
392012 518,500,000
1), Onsecuxed Line of Credit Limtt; §2,600,000
Cumrent Amolint Usad: 5 800,000

{Provide latier ftom bank}

00830.7
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AA DOCUMENT A306'CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION ETATEMENT1286 EDITION-ALAr 81986
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1715 NEW YORK AVENUE NW,, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006  A305-1586 ©

8. SIGNATURE

SuL

GaDsted st 2013w  Bth oy of June

Wame of Organization:

Grunwell-Cashero Co
1041 Major St, Detroit, M 48217

ay: Sue Czeka

e Office Adrinistrator

6.2

ws Sue (zdn)

belng
dyty swom daposes and sqys that {ha Information prayided herein is tus end aufficionily complate sv &5 hot Lo be

mizlanding.

JHUANNE ZACRSKI
Notary Prlblc, Wieyne Gounly, M
My Caéssion Exples 1572014

Subscdbed and swor before me tils day of (a

CJ’—M 4 JSore J01%

00830.3
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Notary PHNW

My Commission Explres: / "q/) Lf

MA DOCUMENT AMS-CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFIGATION STATEMENT+1986 EDITION-AlA® o1386
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE NW, WASHINGTON, DG, 20006

1086 6

008309
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1972 - Present

1968-1972

1972-1974

1985

1987

Joseph M, Dapkas

1041 Major Avenue

Detrolt, MI, 48217
(313) 843-8440

SUMMARY

Experienced in a variety of construction voles, speclalizing in historic
restoration and all types of masenry restoration.

WORK HISTORY

Grunwelt-Cashero Co,

1972 - 1984 Union Bricklayer
Stone Mason, pointer, cleaner and caulker.

1984-1986  Assistant Superintendent
Responsible for the management of assigned projects. Make decisions
pertaining to project issues when they axise,

1986-1991  General Superintendent

Oversee jobs after they have started until completion and

final inspection. Responsible for hiring and dismissing of

field personnel. Ensure job sites are supplied with equipment and
materials,

19912006  Vice President/General Manager

Sales team management, fob coordination and upper management -
decisions,

2000 to Present Principal Chief Operating Officer

EDUCATION

Franklin High School, Livonin, MI
Obtained high school diploma

Schooleraft Collepe, part time

Constriction Association of Michigaa
Blueprint Reading

Contractor use of nulexocomputers to manage construction.

101
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Scott W, Cashero
1041 Major Averue
Detroit, ML 48217
(313) 8438440

Profile

» Over 35 years of Constraction and Management experience. Began as Bricklayer (Local 1}
and worked through several positions including Foreman, Project Manager, and Vice-
President and for the last 20 years President/CEQ.

e  Current responsibilities as President of Grunwell-Cashero Co. include the overall
management of the company and company personnel, Major focus is on jeb quelity, safety
and ensuring client satisfaction. ‘

« Responsibilities as Project Manager included providing cost estimates, performing take-
offs and development of project proposals, Manage project(s), work closely with
owners/manapers, generel contractors and subcontractors to ensure schedules and budgets

are met.
« Over 13 years experience in field operations as Joutneymen Bricklayer (Local 1) and as
Foreman. |
Employment History
Gromwell-Cashero Co., Detroit, Michigan
¢ President/Owner 1900 — Present
o Vice-President 1587 — 1990
« Project Manager 1985 - 1587
o Toremen, Local 1 1975 - 1985
» Bricklayer, Local 1 1972 - 1975

Professional Memberships
« Bricklayers & Alticd Craftworkers', Locat 1 — Labor Management Cotnmittee

» International Masonry Institute

Licensure
» State of Michigan — Residential Builders’ & M&A Coniractor™s Licetise

Education
» Stevenson High School
e Iaternational Masosnry Institute Contractor College Graduate
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ANTHONY G, SABO

1041 Major Avenus
Detroit, M1 48217
(313) 843-8440
Etnail: tsabo@grunwell-cashero.com
Sumumary

Providing over 30 years of experience in the concrete construction business and proven to Jead
restoration construction projects of all sizes.

Professional Experience
Griwmwell-Cashero Co. Building Restoration Specialists Detroit, Michigan
Senior Vice President March 2006 —Present

Provide sales team management, project decision making, uppet-level project
management and the caltivation of relations with current, new and perspective

customers.

Project Menager May 2000 - March 2006
Res;xmiblcformstﬂknaﬁng,mjeamdmaﬁmwi&tmm,mg&m contmcions and sub-contractors,
equipment and mferial management, project managernert, job scheuling and personnel maragement,

Superinfendent, Cement Division March 1995-May 2000
JW. Thomas & Company General Concrete Construction Plymouth, Michigan
Associate Partner Managing Field Opetations April 1992- March, 1995

Responsible for job scheduling, equipment and material management,
personnel management, sales and estimating.

Guddis cind Son Construction.  Pavement and Ulility Contracior Columbus, Chio
General Superintendent, Field Operations March 1991- March 1992
Responsible for job scheduling, equipment and material management, and
coordination with state and local government agencies.

Titan Cement Contraciors  General Commercial Concrete Contractor ~ Columbus, Ohio
Owner-President January 1986- March 1991

Participated in all business operations: sales, purchasing, project management, aceounts
receivable, accounts payable, and jobsite supervision.

Professional Education:

Construction Management

Blue Print Estimating ) Columbus State University
Concrete FIwr_Const‘ucuon Serninar oohambus State University
Concrete Repair Seminac Word of Conerete
Increasing Jobsite Productivity World of Concrete

Quality Management for Construction Contractor World of Concrete
Education: .

Upper Arlington High School Columbus, Ohio
University of Kentucky Lexington, Kentucky

References Available Upon Requiest

103




1995 - Prasont

2003 -—Prasent

1997 — 2003

1095—1997

2004 -~ Prasent
1905 -—1906
10491 —19095

Joseph M. Dapkus Jr.
1041 Major Avenue

Detroit M1, 48217
{313) 843-3440

Employmont History
Gunwall Cashera Co.

Superintendent, Safety Director
memmmmmﬁm,a\dwmamm
and equipment. Coordinate safety/health training and OSHA compliance.

Joumneyman / Forarman
Responsible for the management of assigned projects.

Union Bricklayer { $tone Mason Apprentice
Pointer, Cleaner, Caulker

Education

intemational Masonry Institute Caniractor College
Schoolcralft College, part time

Stavenson High Schoal, Livonia M

Cariificates

Construction Asscclation of Michigan Blueprint
Reading M OSHA 10 Hour Safety Course

OSHA M1 OSHO 30 Hour Safety Course

Malor Prolects /Duties

Soldiers and Sallors Monumant , Detroit M1 ! Superintendent
Gverseeing proper dismanting and relocation/rastoration of targe historical granite
monument

Campus Martius Park, Detrait Mi / Supetintendent
On site coordination and layout of new pariifountain conglsting of iarge guantities of
granite

Vaterans Memorial Park, Plymouth MY/ Suparintendent
On stte coordination and layoutofnawpaﬁmonalaﬁng of all tradles
Masonry, concrate, electrical, hardscape, landscape

Ford Piquette Piant, Detroit M| / Supsrintendent
On site coordination of historical restoration of Henry Ford's original Model =T plant

using ariginal photos for refarence
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ACORY'
e’

THIS CERTIFICATE (B ISSUED AS

EPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER,

TMPORTANT: If the certificate holdes Is an
tho terms and conditions of the

CERTIFICATE OF

A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY
CERTIFICATE DOES ROY AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,
SELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES N

AND THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER.

R
T ADDITIONAL INSURED, the palicy(les) must be ondorsed.

OT CONSTITUTE A

LIABILITY INSURANCE

EXTEND OR ALTER THE

DATE (MMDIFYYYY)

12
AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
GOVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
CONTRAGT BETWEEN THE ISBUING INSURER(S),

AUTHORIZED

T SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjoct to
polley, cortain policles may tequira an endoraoment. A statoment on this certificate does not confer rights to the

corlificate holdey in lieu of such ondorsament(s}.

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED

PRODUCER mj‘“ Carolyn Belchar
criffin, Smalley and Wilkexaon, Ind. PHONE ¢ uis)myi—uy sy 1EOR b (248} 4720641
37000 Grand River Avenue WAL paioneregswing , dom T
PO Box 2999
Yermington Hills MI 48333-2999 Aneri sintual X N
INSURED U ipure Insurance Ny 9488
Grunwell-Cashexo Co. 1isuRER ¢ SAnOvex Insuranca Co.
1041 Major Avenus | (NGURER D ¢
-
patrolt M1 48217 INURER # 3
GQxERAQES CERTIFICATE NUMB RA3~-) Iiabilit EVISION NU. B

BELOW HAVE BEEN [S8UED

YO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIQD

INDIGATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERN OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPEGT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFIGATE MAY BE IGSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES DESGRIBED HEREMN 13 SUBJEGT TO ALL THE TERMS,
ERCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDLCED BY PAI GLAIMS.
MR TVPE OF INSURANCGE T POLIGY NUMBER, O ] (e LT
o T T
X \ABAATY 2 s 1,000,000
A CLARES MADE: OCCUR BP20676L) i7i/201% [/1/2014 L 10,000
X | scy upy |$ 1,000,000
EN 13 2,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LEWT PR . § 2,000,000
| s o6 s
PAITGMQMLE AT LT 1,000,000
B E ANY AITQ ROOILY (MHIRY Perperson) | 4
A1 OWNED SCHEDAED CRZ067630 hy1/2008 (/172014 | poODILY INWIRY (Per sedideni)| §
X | oz Muros ‘mﬁg""‘m R s $
J Urkaioed nokoik ket L8 _1.000..00
X | bxoessLAB X | ooour - | eAQH OCCIRUENGE, . LS 10,000,000
| AGGREGATS § 10,000,000
X " (02061692 FITIOET IO s
B | AND EMPLOYERS: LABILITY i e AT A%
AT
EXCLUOEDN? | B, GACH ACCIDENT, 3 1,000,000
:"'“"‘“?ﬁm I 2067518 171/2018 {L/3/2018 | g\ piceage-EARMMOYERL  1.000.000
A et OF GPERATIONS bilow }
¢ | Toland Marxina  KBOO6O42S /172008  [/172014 | Renwdiewssd Equipment § 500,000
I 01, andl Remarks TS, Y hare space Ta veqmed)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANGELLATTON

gHOULE ANY OF
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLIGY PHOVISION®.

THE AHOVE DESCRIEED POLIDIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE

DELVERED

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Mark Provo/E0P

eI 5 TSy

INSD206 (281006101

[CRELLE

The ACORD name and lfogg are ragistared marks of ACORD

{IGhiE faservad,




ATTACHMENT ‘C?
See Attached
Work In Prograsy (Attachment 'A")
Data
Projsct Owner Dasarlption Gontract Start
Narma Cantact of Work Amoun Date
. D0830.11
108

%
Complete
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1041 Major Avenue
Detroit, Mt 48217

since 19'1cbpillngresoral_on.l;m

Bullding Restoration.
Office: 213.842.8440. Fax; 313,843.9060

2013

GRUNWELL-CASHERO In-Process Projects

DTE Energy Substation
Description: Concrete Restoration
Qwner: DTE Energy

Contact: Julius Lawrence
313-304-4579

Contract Amount: $367,217

Completion Date: 10% Completion

211 Fort Street Washington Associates
Description; Stair Restoration
Owner; 211 Fort Sireet Wash

Contact: Tim Mann

313.965.5120
Contract Amount: $299,880
Completion Date: 25% Completion

Book Cadillac Condominiam Assoc,
Desctiption: Masonry Repairs
Owoer; Book Cadillac Condo Assoe

Contact: Rick Sikora
313-442-1661

Contract Amount: $101,840

Completion Date: 75% Completion

107

Kalamazoga Courthouse
Description; Conerete Restoration
Owner: Kalamazoo County

Contact; Thomas O’Brien
265-383-8967

Contract Amount: $229,000

Completion Date: 10% Completion

Garden Theatre
Description: Concrete Restoration
Owner: Woodward S.A Management
Contact; Eric Means

913-477-1448

Contract Amount; § 298,965
Completion Date: 95% Completion

Seifz School
Description: Masonry
Owner: Riverview Cotmunity Schools
Contact: Gary Kennedy
734-285-3900

Contract Amount: § 6,915
Completion Date: 1% Completion

D e a——— A T




1041 Major Avenue
Detroit, M1 48217

GRUNWELL-CASHERO Recently Completed

Major Projects

Detroit Institute of Arts

Pescription: Stair Restoration

Owner: Detroit Institute of Arts

Contact: Jonathan Oswalt
313.833.7900

Contract Amount: $1,042,700

Completion Date: December 2012

DYE Energy Substation
Description: Concrete Restoration
Owmner. DTE Encrgy

Contact: Julius Lawrence
313.304-4979

Conteact Amount: $226,427

Completion Date: July 2012

Eastern Michigan University- Pease Auditorium
Description: Exterior Masonry Restaration
Owner: Eastern Michigan University
Y psilanti MI
Contact: Travis Temeyer
734.487.3427

Contract Amount: $1,635,000
Completed; Mar 2009

108

Wayns Staie University-CGI Building
Dascription: Concrete Restoration
Owner: Wayne State Univarsity
Contact: Robert Jacobs

313-577-0298
Contract Amount: $ 350,000
Gotnpletion Date; December 2012

Brown's Stadium - Cleveland
Description: Concrete Restoration
Owner: Clty of Cleveland
Contact: Bob Schmitz 216-287-2351
100 Alfred Lemner Way, Cleveland, OH

Contract Amount: $ 1,661,080
Completion Dates July 2012

Detroit Public Library
Description: Building Restoration
Owner:  City of Detroit
Contect: Cledos Powel} 313-481-1883
5201 Woodwatd Ave, Datroit M1 48202

Contract Amount: $ 1,366,854
Completion Date: Nov 2010

0 et v s r—— S —— N 5
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Grunwell-Cashero Co.

~ Financial
. Statements

MRehmann

Business wikdom delivered.
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CO.
I TABLE OF CONTENTS §

independent Accountants’ Review Report

Financial Statements for the Year Ended
March 31, 2012

Balance Sheet

Statement of Income

statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements
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Hehmann is ab independont rember ol Nexla Inematlonal,

ﬂ h Kohmeann Rebson

Re m a n n 1600 W. Big Benver Rd.
2 Floor

Troy, MI 48084

Fh: 248.962.5000

Fx: 248.852,6750

wWww rehmantt. comn

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

July 27, 2012

Board of Directors
Grunwell-Cashero Co. -
Detroit, Michigan

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Grunwell-Cashero Co. {the “Company”} as of
parch 31, 2012, and the related statements of income, changes in shareholders' equity, and cash flows
for the year then ended. A review includes primarily applying analyticat procedures to management’s
financial data and maldng inquiries of Company management. A review Is substantially less ih scope
than an audit, the abjective of which is the expression of an apition regarding the financial statements

as a whole, Accordingly, we do not express such an opinfort.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for
designing, implementing, and maintaining Internal control relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of the financial statements.
our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards

require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that there are no material modifications
that should be made to the financial statements, We believe that the results of our procedures provide

a reasonahle basis for our report.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
| statements in order for them ta conform with accounting principles generally

accompanying financia

accepted in the United States of America,

11t
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CO.

[ BALANCE SHEET I
MARCH 31, 2012

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Contract, net
Retated party _
Costs and estimated eamings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts

Inventory
Deferred income taxes
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Net property and equipment

Other assets
Cash surrender value of officers' life insurance
Other assets
Deferred income taxes

Total other assets

Tatal assets
UABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities
Current portion of tong-term debt, including retated party

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Accrued income taxes
Billings in excess of casts and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts

Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portion, including related party

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 7 and 9)

shareholders’ equity
Common stock - $1 stated value, authorized 50,000 shares, {ssued and
outstanding, 5,745 shares
Additionat paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Total sharehotders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements,

accountants review report.
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§ 217,754

2,918,681
79,024
293,851
33,146
19,000

105,667
3,667,093

290,017

1,294,823
10,913

371,000

1,676,736

3 5,633,846

$ 188,839
1,879,032
686,360

215,809

2,970,041

1,289,286
4,259,327

[RSENRA Sl e ]

5,745
129,661

1,239,113

1,374,519

§ 5!633!&46

and independent
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CQ.

[ STATEMENT OF INCOME  HHNIRN
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Contract revenue earned

Costs of contract revenues

Gross profit on contracts

Selling, general, and administrative expenses

Laoss from operations

Other (expense) income
Interest expense
Gain o settiement of officer's life insurance policy
Gain on sate of property and equlpment
Other income .

Other income, net

income before income taxes

income tax expense

fNet income

$ 15,829,693

13,741,853

2,037,840

2,161,956

(124,075)

{65,931)

624,075
13,867
28,364

e L
600,375
476,300

8,957

3,467,343

See accampanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements, and independent

accountants’ review report,
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CO,

[ STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY i
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

[ .
““_ el -

5,745 § 5,745 129,661 & TTL7I0 § 907 176

Balances, April 1, 2011
467,343 487,343

Net income

Balances, March 31, 2012 5745 § 5745 § 129661 81,289,113 § 1,374,519

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements, and independent

accountants' review repart.
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CO.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS '
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

Cash flows fram operating activities
Net income
Adjustment to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities '

Depreciation

peferred income taxes

Gain on sales of property and equipment

Gain on settlement of officer’s life insurance policy

Increase in cash value of officers \ife insurance :

Changes in operating assets and Habilities which {used) provided cash
Contract receivables
Related party receivables
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of biltings on uncompleted

contracts
Inventory
Prepaid expenseas
Other assets
Accounts payable
Actrued expenses
Bilings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted
contracts

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment
Premiums on officers’ tife insurance palicy
Proceeds from settlement of officer's life insurance policy
Purchases of equipment

Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Net repayments of shart-term porrowings
Borrowings of long-term debt
Repayments of long-term debt

Net cash used in financing activitles
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

§ 467,343

102,564
(22,000)
(13,867)

(624,075)
(78,326)

(1,779,629)
34,320

(134,422)
13,99
(16,615)
2,103
1,580,193
514,047

115,776
161,406

22,795
47,978
1,641,705

{119,866

1,562,612

(1,396,921)
46,535

(201,084}

{1,551,470)
172,548

45,206
$ 217,754

Sea accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financlal statements, and independent

accountants’ review report.
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; % Re h m a n n ﬁs‘g:;rw ;g:;asx.,smmm
Ph: 248,952,500

Ryx; 248.952.5750
www.schmann.com

September 17, 2010

Board of Directors
Chrunwell-Cashero Co.
Detroit, Michigan

‘We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Grunwell-Cashero Co. as of March 31,
2010, and the related statements of operations and comprehensive loss, changes in shareholders’
equity, and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Statements of Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the Amevican Tnstitute of Certified Public
Accountants. All information included in these financial statements is the representation of the
management of Granwell-Cashero Co.

A review consisis principally of inquiries of Company personnel and analytical procedures
applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an andit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standatds, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements taken a5 a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an

opinion.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any matetial modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to conform with generally accepted

accounting principles.

' CPAs - Business Consultants - Financial Advisors M
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CO.

BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31, 2010
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and eash equivalents 5 131,200
Receivables
Contract receivables, nat 837,733
Other 11,846
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billing on uncompleted contracts 211,808
Inventory 47,140
State income taxes refundable 1,000
Deferred Income taxes 9,000
Prepaid expenses 158,436
Total current nssets 1408161
Net property and equipment 715,608
Other assels
Cash surrender value of officers' life insuranco 2,107,062
Qther assels 12,612
Deferced income taxes 428,000
Total other pssets __2,547.6714
Total assels § 4!671 !4tl3
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS BQUITY
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-texm debt 192,235
Current portion of capital lease abligations 11,864
Accounts payeble - trade 246,181
Accrued expenses 151,854
Short-term borrowings - line of credit 058,287
Billings in excess of costs and estimaied sarnings on uncompleted oontracts 453,616
Toial current linbilities 2,014,037
Long-term debt, net of carrent portion 1,632,628
Capilal Jease obligations, net of current poction 387,351
"Total linbilities 4,034,016
Commitments snd contingencies (Notes 7 and 9)
Sharsholders' equity
Common stuck - §1 stated value, authorized 50,000 shares,
issned and outstanding, 5,743 shares 5745
Additional paid-in capital 129,661
Retained earnings 302021
Tetal shareholders' equity . 637,427
Total liablitles and shareholders' equity 4,671,443

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements,

and accountants' review repott,
.
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CO.

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010
Contract revenue carhied $ 8,822,709
Costs of contract revenues 7,848,937
Net recovery of anticipated losses on uncompleted contracts (248,795)
Gross profit on contracts 1,222,567

Selling, general and administrative expenses 1,164,249

Tncome from operations . 28,318
Other (expense) income

Intercst expense (212,336)

Tnterest and dividend income 88

Other income . 94,211
Other expense - net (118,037)
Loss hefore income taxes (89,719}
Income tax benefit 18,485
Net loss 71,234)
Other comprehensive loss - net of income taxes

Unrealized depreciation of available for sule securities (3,968)
Comprehensive loss 75,202

See accompanying notes, which are en integral part of these financial stavements,
and socountants’ review repott.
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CO.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

Acenmulated
Additionnl Other Tolal
Cormmon Stock Pald-in Retalned  Comprehensive  Shaveholders’

Shares Amount _ Capital Earnlngs Incotmns Eynity

Balances, April 1, 2009 s745 §5:5 $1966L § SM2ss 8 3968 8 TIRG
Comprohensive loss - ; E (11,234 (3968) (75,202)
Balances, Mareh 31, 2010 5745 $5748 $1966L § 502021 8 . AN

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements,

and accountants' review repoit.

b
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CO.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

Cash flows frot operating activities
Net loss .
Adjustment to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation

Bad debts

Deferced income taxes

Increase in cash value of officers’ lifs insurance

Net unrerlizad depreciation of available for sale securities

Changes in operating assets and Habilities which provided (used) cash
Contract receivables
Receivables - other
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of biflings on uncompleted contructs
Inventory
Prepmid expenses
Federal income taxes refundable
Other nssets '
Acoounts payable - trade
Accrued expenses
Accrued anticipated Lasses on uncompleted contracts
Billings in excess of costs and estimated eamings on uncompleted contracts
State income taxes refundable

Net cash provided by operating nctivities

Cash flows used in Investing activities
Purchases of equipment

Cash flows from financing activities
Net repuaynents of short-term borrowings
Repayments of long-term debt
Repayments of capital lease obligations

Net cash nsed in financing activities

MNet increase in cash mud cash eguivalents
Cush and cash equivalents, April 1, 2009

Cash and cash equivalents, March 31, 2010 .

$ (71,234

140,896

17,181

200
(140,348)
(3,968)

193,003
11,968
252,222
(8.231)
27,197
47,828
(5,986)
{77,203)
(156,116)
(248,195)
403,821
1,758

384,193

(3,314

{81,857
(197,316)
(31,226)

(310,599
70,280

60,920

$. 131,200

See accompanying notes, which ate an integral part of these financial statements,

and accountants’ review repott.
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Detroit, Michigan
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CPAS

Rehmann T

Ph: 248.952.5000
Fx: 248.952.5750
wwwarehnann.com

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIBW REPORT

July 20, 2011

Roard of Directors
Grmwell-Cashero Co,
Detroit, Michigan

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Grunwell-Cushero Co. (the “Company™)
as of March 31, 2011, and the related statements of income, changes in sharehalders’ equity, and
cash flows for the year then ended, A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures
to management’s financial data and making inquiries of Company management. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
rogarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management is xesponsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statexnents in
accordance with accounting principles generelly accepted in the United States of Amexica and
for designing, implementing, and mainizining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statetnents.

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Scrvices issued by the American Institute of Cextified Public
Accoustants. Those standards require us to perform procudutes to obtain limited assurance that
there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements. We believe
{hat the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our repork.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that shonld be made to the

accompanying financial statements in order for them to conform with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Ametica.

Kobusasler

. Business Consuitanss = Financiat Advisors M

126

—— e




GRUNWELL-~CASHERO CO.

BALANCE SHEET
MARCH 31,2011

ASSETS
Corvent assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Coniract, net
Related pasty
Other
Costs and estimated eatnings in excess of
billings on uncompleted contracts
Inventory
Deferred income taxes
Prepuid expensss
Tolal cuxrent assets
Net property and equipment
Other nssels
Cash surrender value of officers’ Hfe insuratce

Other assets
Deferred income taxes

Total pther assefs
Total ussets
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

_ Current llabilities

Current portion of lomg-term debt
Accounts payable - trade
Actrued expenses
Accrued state ingome faxes
Short-term horrowings
Billings in excess of costs and estimated carnings on uncompleted contracts
Total cuveent liabilities
Long-erm debt, net of current portion
Total Liabilities
Commitments snd contingencies (Notes 7 and 9)

Shareholders’ equity
Common stock - $1 stated value, awtharized 30,000 shares,
issued and outstanding, 5,745 shares
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Total sharcholdexs' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

§ 45206

1,126,326
113,344
12,696

159,429
47,140
20,000

85,052
1,613,193

281,643

2,232,105
13,016

348,000

2,613,121

5 4507937

§ 194944
208,840
167,200

5113
1,396,921

100,033
2,163,081
1,437,724
3,600,778

5,745
126,561

171,776

907,182

$ 4,507,957

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements,

and independent accountants' review report.
2D
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CO.
STATEMENT OF INCOME

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Contract xevenue earned
Costs of contract revenues
Gross profit on contracts
Selling, gencral and administrative expenses
Tncome from operations
Other (expense) income
Interest expense
Interest and dividend income
CGain on sale of assets
Qther meome
Other income, net
Income before taxes

Income tax expense

Net income

$ 9,523,055
8,113,797
1,409,258

1,186,173

223,088

(73,231)
287
60,272
164,780

150,108

373,193

103,438

$ 269,785

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements,

and independent accountants’ revicw report.
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GRUNWELL-CASHERO CO.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income
Adjustment to reconcile net income to net cash
used in operating activities

Depreoiation

Bad debt

Peferred income taxes

Gain on gale of assels

Increase in cash value of officers' life insurance

Changes in operating assets and liabilitles which (used) provided cash
Contract receivables
Related party roceivables
Other wecoivables
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings

on uncompleted contracts
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Aceonnts payable - trade
Accrued expenses
Acerved state income taxes
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings
on yhcompleted contracts

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash used in investing activities
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment
Purchases of equipment

Net cash used in investing actlvities

Cash flows from financing activities
Net repayments of shott-term horrowings
Repayments of long-term debt
Repayments of capital lease obligations

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and ¢ash eqoivalenis, end of yeax

$ 269,755

122,488
30,002
69,000

(60,272)

(145,043)

(318,595)
(113,344)
{830}

52,377
69,384
(404)
52,659
15,346
6,113

(353,583

(304,967)

10,652
(33,224)
(22,87

438,634
(192,195)

{4.894)

241,545
(85,594)
131,200

§_..45,206

See accompanying notes, which ate an integral part of these financial statements,

and accountants' review report,

~5n
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.15

ARBORWOOD SOUTH BOILER RE-TUBING

BACKGROUND
See aftached memo from Jerry Oley.

ENCLOSURES
Memotandum - Jerry Oley

Bids from H. Hansen Industries, Detroit Boiler Company and Erie Welding & Mechanical

RECOMMENDATION

Move to accept the low bid from H. Hansen Industries for boiler re-tubing at Atborwood South

at a cost not to exceed $11,260. Money for this project is to be taken from the Building and Site
Sinking Fund.

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

1
€

Abstwin  Absent

Mts. Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March

Mr. Mason

Mr, Phitbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr. VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo

NRRRRE
|
|
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Monroe Public Schools
Operations Department « Maintenance/Custodial 734-265-3333 & Fax 734-266-3331

June 14, 2013

To: Board of Education
Monroe Public Schoals

From: Jerry Ole
Director of Dperdtions

Re: Arborwood South Boller Re-tubing
Bids were requested for re-tubing one boiler at Arborwood South. The tubes in one boiler In

particular have deterlorated by use and wear. They are in extremely poor shape and running 1he
boiler without re-tubing could present a safety issue to the school.

Bid Summary is as follows:

H. Hansen Industries 5 11,260.00
Toledo, OH

Erie Welding and Mechanlzal $ 156,750,00
‘Erio, M|

Detroit Boller Company $ 20635.00
Detroit, M!

it is my recommendation the low bidder, H. Hansen Indusiries be awarded the boller re-tubing at
Arborwood South. Funds for boller re-tubing will be taken from the site sinking fund.

if you need further information, please fet me know.

JAOQ/Ks

4920 W, Albain Road o  Monroe, MI 48161

NOTICE QOF NONDISCRIMINATION
1t is the policy of Monroe Pubiio Schools not to diseriminate on the basia of race, color, oatienal ovigin, gender, age, disability, relipglon,

height, weight or nwavital status in iis progeams, services, employment, or any other activities, For information contact the office of the
Superintendent of Schools, 1275 N. Macomb St,, Monroo, M1 48162, 734-265-3014,
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@ Rue 'bP-D
H HANSE, e ety

INDUSTRIES

Trade Nawme of Riverside drstries

Monroe Public Schools QT 10853
901 Herr Road May 24, 2013
Monroe, M 48181

Attn: Mr, Jeff Compora
District Boiler Operator

H Hansen tndustries is pleased to quote on the following for your consideration:

Labor and materials to re-tube a Kewannee boiler at Arbor Woods south
school, Flare roll both ends, test and hydro.

Quoted price for (1) boiler = $11,260.00
Quoted price for (2) boilers = $22,000.00

NOTE: No work will begin without a written purchase order number, any
additional work must be mutually agreed upon with a written change
order/purchase order hefore proceeding.

Thank you for the opportunity to present this information. If you have any
questions or if | can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Best Regards,

H. Hansen Industries
Dan Knitz

DK:kw

H Hansen Industries
2824 Summit Street
Toledo, Ohio 43611
Phone {419) 729-1621 Fax (419) 729-0715
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Detroit Boiler Company

FURNISHING & REPAIRING POQWER HOUSE EQUIPMENT

SMOKE STACKS .
TANKS AND BINS Phonet (313) 821-7060

BOILER REPALAS Fax: {313} 921-?083

ggig‘?;l‘!zgg E-nvail; detboilar@aol.aom 2931 BEAUFAIT BTREET
 HOPPERS ) DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48207
* BOILERS

May 28, 2013

Monroe Public Schools
1275 N. Macomb St,
Monrog, M1 48162
Attention:  Mr, Jeff Compora
Subjeck: Re-tube (2) Kewanee Boilers
Dear Sir:
We are pleased to quote & price of $39,870.00 to furnish labor, tools, equipment,
supervision and insurance to re-tube both Kewanee Bollers at your facllity located
at 1008 Rlverview Street, Monroe, Michigan, If you elect to re-tube just one (1)
boiler, the price per boiler would be $20,635.00.
C_la;riﬁcations:

« No tax

» Straight time only, Mohday through Friday

s ACM handling/remove (if needed) to be done by others
We hope this satlsfles your request and that we may be of service to you in the
very near future. Please feel free to contact our office with any questlon.

Very tﬁuly YOUY'S,
‘DETBQIT BOILR COMPANY

H—

Field Supérintendent

CAL:bp
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Jer:x Olex

Subject; FW: ARBORWOQD BOILER TUBES

From: Mike Binder [maflto:eriewelding@frontler.com]
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 9:04 AM

To: Jerry Oley
Subject: ARBORWOOD BONLER TUBES

lerry

Re: Arborwood Boiler Tube Replacement

We propose to furnish labor, material, and equipment for the following scope of work:
- Remove and replace 164, 2” boifer tubes in (1) existing Kewanee boller.

- Tubes to be rolled and flared,

- State boller repair permit.

- Pressure testing of boiler at completion of tube replacement.

- Allwork to be done during normal business hours Mon. - Fri. 7:30am - 4:00pm.

*Items not included in the above scope of work: *

- Overtime and premium time allowances,

-~ Replacement of the doors.

- Gaskets or other miscellaneous parts.

- Welding of tube sheet cracks.

- Repair ar replacement of holler deficiencies discovered during repair, testing or state inspection,

Above scope of work for the SUM Of cvovvevovncereeeiiecsneenenns. $15,750.00
Price is good for 30 days.
Call with gquestions or concerns.

Thank you,
Mike Binder
Erie Welding & Mechanical
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.16

MONROE HIGH SCHOOL CIRCULATING PUMPS

BACKGROUND
See attached memo from Jerry Oley.

ENCLOSURES
Memorandum - Jerry Oley

Bids from Thompson Plumbing, Heating & A.C., Sieb Plumbing, Heating and A.C. and Monroc
Plumbing & Heating Company

RECOMMENDATION

Move to accept the Jow bid from Thompson Plumbing located in Petersburg, MI for cireylating
pump replacement at Monroe High School at a cost not to exceed $32,566. Money for this
project is to be taken from the Building and Site Sinking Fund.

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

Abstain  Absent

2
E

Mrs, Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March

Mr. Mason

Mr. Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr. VanWasshenova
Mr. Yeo
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Monroe Public Schools
Opoerations Department « Maintenance/Custodial 734-265-3333  Fax 734-265-3331

June 19, 2013

To: Board of Edycation
Monroe Public Schools

From: Jemry Oley } d
Director of Opergifons

Re: MHS Circulating Pumps

The floar mounted clreulating pump at MHS provides heat to A, B, C and D wings. This pump is now
obsolete. it has been rebuilt multiple times and at the end of the last rebuild, we were informed it
could not be rebuilt again. It is now neating the end of its usable life, We would fike to replace this
single pump with two pumps so we have a back-up pump available at all times.

The infing pumps act as booster pumps to the individual wings, These pumps are original to the

building and have also been rebullt muitiple times, They have exceaded their life expectancy and
some are now leaking,

Bid Summary is as follows:

Thormpson Plumbing $ 32,566.00
Petersburg, Mi

Sieb Plumbing $ 32,745.00
Monroe, Ml |

Monros Plumbing $ 38,500.00
Monroe, Ml

itis my recommendation the low bidder, Thompson Plumbing be awarded the clrculating pump
replacement at MHS for a total of $32,568.00 and all other bids be rejected. Thompson Plumbing has
performed work in the district previously and we have been pleased with thelr performance. Funds for
clrculating pump replacement will be taken from the site ginking fund.

If you need further inforimation, please let me know,

JAO/Ks
4920 W. Albain Road e  Monroe, MI 48161

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION

} is the-policy of Monros Public Schoots not fo discriminate on the basis of race, color, national arigin, gender, ags, disabillty, religion,
height, weight or marital statos in its programs, services, employment, or any ather sclivitles. For information contast the office of the
Superimtendent-of Scheols, 1275 N. Macomlr St., Monroe, M1 48162, 734-265-3010,
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Proposal Page No./ 1 of/ 1 Pages

PLUMBING, HEATING & AC.

170 Petersburg Road
Petershurg, M1 49270
FA2T0) 2 or TALB50-8200 or 1-800-301-1244 FAN: 734.279-1203
PLBG LIC, s03826 09684 MECIH LIC 401781 10350

Jerry Oley 734.263-3333 June 13, 2013
SUBMIT TO PHONE, DATE

4920 Albain Rd. Repiace Circulation Pumps

STREET JOR

Monroe, MI 48161 Monroe Fligh Schoo)

CUTY, STATE, AND ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION

We propose to: Replace Cireulation Pumps

Price to include:

- Remove and Replace (6) Taco In-Line Circulation Pumps with (6) B&G of the Same Size
- Remove and Replace (1) Taco Base Mounted Pump with (1) B&G of the Same Size

- Add (1) B&G Pump Complete with House Keeping Pad for Redundancy

- Add (4) BALL Type Shut-Off Valves and Additional Piping for Base Pump Change Over
- Add (2) CHECK Valves

- Add (4) Flex Conneclors

- Duration of Work is (1) Week

- Permits Included

1 Year Parts & Labor Warranty on all Provided Work

T

Additional Items:

- Add $1,16%for Taxes if Project is not Tax Exempt

- Add $626.00 if Bonds are Required

- FEtlectrical and Bleeding Air from Svstems by QOwner

saterial and labok-complede 1o accordunee with e aba e speeification for the som af:

THIRTY TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED SIXTY SIX _Dollars _00/100  $32,566.00

Payment to he made as follows; Paid in Full Upon Completion

Yevmdng bosaacd pracitees Any slteraton er desaton front above specificapans mulvung Slgmlturc: Chris Freshow
ealribcasls will be exeonted urhy pon weizten vaders, and will heeome an exdrn charge vver und b
abeve th entimate AR agreement eontingent upen stzhes, decudents or deliass bas ond onr

caniral - Uinaier to Sarry fire, sormado snd other necessiry mawrance, Out workers are Milly eon Ndte: This prapasal may be withdrgwn
cred by Worker's Compensation Insurmee. by us i not aceepted within 30 Dayy

Acceptance of Proposal=Tie as e prices. specifieitions, s
crndifans are ssfactory and sre hereby accepted. You see snilioriaed to du the wark specilicd.
Sayment wall be-made is owllined nhov e, Sial]ﬁ!ll ¢,

Date of Acceptance Signature:
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SIEB

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC.
“Serving You Since 1868"
303 EAST FRONT STREET
MONROE, MICHIGAN 48161-2099
PHONE (734) 241-8898 - FAX (734) 241-9067

Monroe Public Schools June 18, 2013
1275 N, Macomb St.
Monroe, MI 48162

Attt Jerry Oley
Ref;  New base mounted Bell & Gossett pump in D-218 Penthouse
SCOPE OF WORK:

{(A) Provide housekeeping pad for new base mounted pump

{B) Provide aud install 1 Bell & Gossett BG1510-2 % AB base mounted pump,
(C) Conncet to exisling system using the following;

1) TIsolation ball valve for new and existing Taco base mounted pumps, both supply and retum.

2) Swing check valves. 1 per pump,

3) Braided flexible connectors 4 total.
4) Suction diffuser,

5) New pressure gauges for new pump

Tofal Price Victaulic $18,295,00
Teotal Price Welded  $19,250.00
- Owner to provide all elecirical power and control wiring
- Owner to check pump rotation

Sincerely,

Tom Moran
Sieb Plumbing & Heating

X

Authorized Signature
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SIEB

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC.
“Serving You Since 1868
363 EAST FRONT STREET
MONROE, MICHIGAN 48161-2099
PHONE (734) 241-8898 - FAX (734) 241-9067

February 6, 2013

Monroe Public Schools
1275 N, Macomb St.
Monroe, M1 48162

Attn: Jerry Oley
Ref:  MHS D-218 Penthouse Inline Pumip Replacement
SCOPE OF WORK:

(A)Remove existing Taco 1619 inline pumps from system owner to disconnect slectrical
wiring,

{B) Supply and install 6 Bell & Gossett #BG618T 60 Series pump 2hp 208/230-460 3 phase.

(C) Owner to reconnect electrical wiring and check rotation.
Taotal Price $14,450.00

Sincerely,

Tom Moran
Sieb Plumbing & Heating

X

Authorized Sighattre
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506 COOPER STREET  P.O. BOX 307
MONROE, MICHIGAN 48161.0307

FAX: (734) 241-3602
PHONE: (734) 241-4277

BING & MEATING CO,

e o o e it ety

Quote
To: Jerry Oley Date: 6/19/13
Company: Montoe Public Schools Pages:
From: Joe Theisen Ce:

Re: High School pump replacements

Comments:
We offer the following prices for work in the High School D Penthouse:

Reptace existing TACO floor mounted booster pump with a Bell & Gossett pump and
add a second pumyp for backup; $9,600.00

» Include suction diffuser, flex connectors and triple duty valve
¢ Include pipe insulation

Install redundant Bell & Gossett pump: $14,300.00
o Include base for sccond pump
¢ Include suction diffuser, flex connectors and friple duty valve
¢ Include pipe insulation

Replace six TACO in line pumps Bell & Gossett pumps: $15,300.00
¢ Provide new valves at each new pump

All electrical and temperature controls for the above work is by the owner.
Owner 1o assist in shut down, draining and re-fill of each system.,

If all of the above projects are awarded and the work can be performed during the same
time period, please use the total price of $38,500.00
The material is available 2-3 weeks afier approval to proceed,

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the above proposal.
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.17

MONROE HIGH SCHOOL ENERGY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM UPGRADES

BACKGROUND
See attached memo from Jerry Oley.

ENCLOSURES
Memorandum - Jerry Oley
Proposal from Control Systems of Ohio

RECOMMENDATION
Move to accept the proposal from Control Systems of Ohio to upgrade the energy management

system at Monroe High School at a cost not to exceed $18,385. Money for this project is to be
taken from the Building and Site Sinking Fund.

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

Abstain Absent

4
g

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor
Dr, March

Mr. Mason

Me, Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mr. VanWasshenova.
Mr. Yeo

NARRRE
|
|
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Monroe Public Schools
Operations Department « Maintenance/Gustodial 734-265-3333 » Fax 734-265-3331

June 6, 2013

To: MPS Board of Education

From:  Jerry Oley
) Director of Operatigns

Re: Monroe High School Energy Manhagement System Upgrades

The current energy management system at Monroe High School needs to be extsndad 1o control
sight additional pneumatic control valves for hot water pipes which confrol heating in the wings.
Upgrades witl allow for more precise water tamperature to prevent overheating in reoms and add
efficiency to the system. Fufute pump replacements are required and will ba brought back at a later
date.

Control Systems of Ohlo Is the licensed distributor of the Automated Logic System, therefore only one
guote was obtainad for these updates,

Control Systems of Ohle - $18,385.00

It is my recommendation that Controt Systems of Ohio be awarded the contract for energy
management system upgrades at Monroe High School for a total of $18,385.00.

Funds for energy management system updates will be taken from Bullding and Site Sinking Funds,

if you need further information, please let me know.

JAO/ks

4920 W, Albain Road e  Monroe, MI 48161

NOTICE OF NCNDISCRIMINATION

It {5 the polioy of Monroe Public Schools not to diseriminate on ile bagis of race, color, national arigin, gender, age, disability, religion,
hwight, weight or marital status in its prograins, services, employment, or any other activitics. For information contact the-oifice of the
Superintendent of Schools, 1275 N, Macomb St., Monrop, MI 48162, 734-265-3010,
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I____\;//\ 4935 Harroun Road
Sylvania, Ohio 43560

cso Ph, (419) 887.1611
Fx. (419) 887.1711

control systams of shio

N AUTOMATEDLOGIC’
GO RFORAT I S

June 14,2013

Ta: Monrae Public Schools '
1275 N, Macomb St.
Monroe, Mi 48162

Attn: Mr. lerry Oley

RE: Extension of Autnmated Logic Cantrol System at High School

We are pleased to offer the following quote to extend the existing control system at the High School to control {8} pheumatic control
valves for secondary hot water loop pumps serving hot water radlation to wings. This will aflow for more pracise water temperature
control on individual water loeps to prevent overheating and add efflciency to the systam. We also intend to contral additlonal
pump being installed on primary loop for lead/standby aperation,

Propgosed Scope;

» Demao (1) webzone Controllar and chassis for Monroe Schools Stock
*  Remave gauges and clean-up of existing pneumatic controf pane}

*  Provide and install (8) pneumatic to electric transducers

»  Provide and install (8} zone cantrol modules

*  Provide and install (8} immersion temperature sensors

»  Add additional primary pump 10 to existing webzane controller

*  Programming

* Engineering

« Labor to Commission

TOTAL PRICE $18,385

Respectfully Submitted,

Andy Moebius
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.18

APPROVAL TO PURCHASE ELECTRIC CAN OPENERS
FOR FOOD SERVICE

BACKGROUND

Monroe Public Schools bas been instructed by the Michigan Department of Education to
spend down a portion of the food service fund balance. Please see attached memo from
Nancy Boykin for further information,

ENCLOSURE
Memo from Nancy Boykin including quotes from three vendors.

RECOMMENDATION

Move to approve the purchase of 12 Edlund 266 Single Speed Electric Can Openers from
Zesco, Inc. for a cost not to exceed $6,915.96 and reject all other offers, Money for this
purchase is to be taken from the Food Service budget.

Mz, VanWasshenova
Mr, Yeo

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:
Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Mrs. Knabusch-Taylor

Dr. March

Mr. Mason

Mr. Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

143



Memo

To: Kathy Eighmey
From:Nancy B.

CC:

Date: June 18, 2013

Re: Equipment Purchase

We were instructed by the Michigan Department of Education to spend down a
portion of our fund balance. Listed below are price quotes for electric can
openers. They can be used in all locations, particularly with the additional
amounts of canned fruits that are being consumed. Electric can openers will
allow food service staff to work more efficiently and safely.

Edlund 266 Single Speed Electric Can Opener

Hubert Corporation $601.80 each x 12 = $7,221.60 plus shipping
Food Service Warehouse $596.99 each x 12 = $7,163.88 plus shipping
Zesco, Inc. $576.33 each x 12 = $6,915.96

My recommendation is to purchase from Zesco, inc since they have the lowest
price. They were also the only company to offer free shipping with a bulk
purchase.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
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Board Meeting #11
June 25, 2013
Item #C.19

TECHNOLOGY PURCHASE SUMMER 2013

BACKGROUND
See attached memo from David Payne.

ENCLOSURES
Memotandum — David Payne
Bids from CDWG, Netech, Sehi Cmputers, AirWatch, Level Data, Microsoft, PowerSchool,

Scholastic, Suntel, Apple, Data Image Systems, Lightspeed Technologics, Precision Data
Products and Spectrum

RECOMMENDATION

Move to approve the technology upgrades as detailed atf a total cost not to exceed $1,456,952.41,

Money for these projects will be funded by the General Fund, Technology Millage, and Title I
fonds,

MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION:

4
£

Abstain  Absent

Mrs, Knabusch-Taylor
Dr. March:

Mr. Mason

Mz, Philbeck

Ms. Spicer

Mzr. VanWasshenova
Mz, Yeo

T
|
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Monroe Public Schools

Memo

Tat Ryan McLeod

From: David Payne

Date: 6/19/2013

Re: Technology Furchase Summer 2013

We are recommending several technology related items. A summary sheet which includes cost,
funding source, and descriptions is includad. All quotes were competitively bid and included for your
review. Our final cost will be less than some of the bids as we went with fewer items in some cases.
The tofal cost of this project will not exceed $1,466,952.41 and will be funded by General Fund,
Technology Millage, and Title | funds.

Over the last several months the Technology Department has researched and tested several
fechnologies that will be needed lo upgrade our current systems over the summer, The first wo
sections of the summary are classrocm and netwatk [nfrastructure upgrades. These two areas will be
leased from Cisco and spread over three years if approved. The final two sections are software
maintenance and renewals as well as miscallaneous technology upgrades. If approved these sections
will be outright purchases,

The classtoom upgrades will Include 90 Epson projectors, 36 Dell Deskiop and Laptop computers, and
400 Dell zero client computers. Desktop and zero clishts will also include menitors. The projectors will
be used to complete our project of mounting a projector in every classroom as well as replacing older
projectors threughout the district. The Dell computers will be utilized in several computer labs that were
nof refrashed two years ago. This technology will complete our five year plan of refreshing all
classroom technology throughaut the district,

Network infrastructure upgrades will extend our network capabilities is several ways. The core
upgrades will replace Cisco switches at all buildings. This upgrade is the pre curser o upgrading our
wircless technology. With the amount of wireless devices we have now and plan to purchase in the
future we need to make sure our capabilities support our curticulum over the next several years. The
final piece of this project is to add additional servers and storage, This will allow us to accommodate
more technology access and support aur virtual environment additions such as the Dell zero client
computers.

The software maintenance and renewals are yearly costs that are incurred by applications the district
utilize. These include applications like AlrvWatch, which is a mobile device management solution or
Crosstec, which allows us to remotely support our users to natme a few. Other applications are
Microsoft, Level Data, PowerSchool, Schelastic and Suntel. These maintenance costs include support
as well as product updates.

The final section includes technology upgrades or additions to our existing equipment. Apple TV's will
be distributed to classrooms that did not receive one last year, Document cameras, sound systems,
and computer desks are other examples of this purchase.

All the above equipment will be used fo enhance the learning experience of our students as well as

providing our staff with the fechnology tools needed to accomplish this. If you have any guestion on this
purchase please lst me know.

146



Technology Purchases Summer 2013/14

Vendor Description Funding Source Cost
Classroom Upgrades

CDWG Epson Projectors (RFP) Tech Millage S  51,075.00
Netech Dell Laptops Tech Millage $  31,710.00
Netech Dell Desktops Tech Millage $  24,150.00
Netech Dell Monitors Tech Millage S 5,355.00
Netech Dell Zero Clients Tech Millage $ 135,600.00
Netech Dell Monitors Tech Millage S 61,200.00
Sehi Computers HP Chromebooks Tech Millage 5 4,770.00

Total § 313,860.00

Networlk Infrastructure Upgrades

Netech Corp Network Upgrades (RFP)  Tech Millage/General Fund S 918,386.14

Software Maintenance & Renewals

Airwatch iPad Management Tech Millage S 11,106.00
Sehi Crostec Tech Millage S 9,875.25
Level Data Data Management General Fund 5 26,095.00
Microsoft Microsoft Leasing Tech Millage S  42,928.63
PowerSchool Student Management General Fund S 31,750.00
Scholastic Read 180 Title | $ 4,200.00
Suntel Phone Maintenance General Fund S 24,185.00

Total § 150,139.88

Technology Upgrades

Apple Apple TV's Tech Millage $  15,840,00
CDWG Memory Tech Millage 5 12,960.00
Data Image Systems Prajector Mount's Tech Millage 5 5,721.00
Lightspeed Technologies Sound Systems Tech Millage 5 12,360.00
Precision Data Products Document Camera's Tech Millage S 11,500.00
Spectrum Computer Desk's Tech Millage S  16,185.39

Total &  74,566.39

Grant Total $ 1,456,952.41
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Page 2

Vendor Profile

Hardware.com is a multi-disciplined, data center infrastructure solutions provider servicling corporate,
SMB, service providers, and the public sector throughout North America and the EMEA.

Hardware,com carries highly accredited partnerships with key technology partners who are best
positioned to support our innovative approach to design, implementation, and support for our
customer’s tachnical ambitions for the data center, virtualization, server, storage, and network and
cloud computing.

Our unique business model camblnes expert technical resources, vendor-independent solutions and
archltectures, e-commerce, and a sulte of professional services—all supported by a global logistlcs
operation. Collectively, this allows us to simplify network operations, architectures, and budgets by
delivering solutions that address the demands of new network architectures and support and extend
the life of existing hardware investments,

A just-in-time Inventory modet allows Hardware.com to provide the latest technology, pre-staged, fully
tested, and pre-configured—delivered on schedule, on budget, and 1o optimum specification,

Qur Smartpac® services, including support and repalr, as well as asset management, provide customers
with flexible options with which to balance ever-changing IT priorities and limited resources while
ensuring that all solutions implemented are backed up by a complete range of integrated services.

Network

S siverPeak  JUNpPer

Data Center Solutions
.f" g
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Page 3

Hardware.com Team Associated with Account

Executive Team

CHARLIE BELLORD
Managing Director

Charlle Bellord Is Managing Director for Hardware.com and is responsible
both for operations and building strategy, structure, and growth. Charlie has
been with Hardware.com In sales from Inception since 2003, Moving up
through the management team, he has been instrumental in several
initfatives contributing to the continued expansion and success of the
company. Prior to joining Hardware.com, Charlie spent several years In the
clty derlvatives markets trading Futures and Options at the London

International Financial Futures Exchange (LIFFE} and other global exchanges. Charlie holds a BA from

King's College London.

i
]
i
{

ANDY FARIS
Presidant, Americys

Andy Farls Is President of Hardware.com in the BSA and is respensible for
operations throughout the western hemisphere, He joined the
Hardware.com group of companies in 2003 and has more than 20 years of
networking and management experience, Under his leadearship, the
American branch of Hardware,com continues to post record revenues and
expand Its operations. The USA office recently Increased its warehouse and
technical facilities by 30 percent to accommodate the company’s growth.

Prior to joining Hardware.com, Andy launched the USA division of Messagel.abs (later acquired by
Symantec) in 2008, He has also served In lkeadership and executive positions at several high-tech start-
up comnpanies in the industry. Andy graduated with a bachelor’s degree from the University of

Wisconsin-Madison.

SIVION FIELDHOUSE
President, Americas

Simon is the Sales Director for Mardware.com EMEA and USA and
responsible for driving the company's global sales activities. He joined
Hardware,com in lanuary 2004 and has been part of the senlor
mahagement team since 2006, Simon is focused on the development of
the global sales strategy, e-commerce business, and key vendor
relationships with Juniper Networks, HP, and Dell. Prior to joining
Hardware.com, Simon held a Glabal Board Position with Type 20 SRL, 2

sister company to Luxottica and was responsible for driving marleting and business development
strategy across EMEA and USA. He has also served in executive posltions for a number of
entreprensurial projects within the Furopean sports and events Industry, Simon holtds a BA/BSC In
combined studles: European business systems from the London Guildhalb University in London.
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Page 4

Management Tegm

JESSE JOHNSON
Vice President, Americas

Jesse Johnson has been with Hardware.com since 2005, Over the last several years,
he's served in various roles withln sales and sales management—most recently as
Vice President of Wholesale within the USA. Jesse brings experlence and
enthuslasm to support customers across all facets of the husiness, from sales to
logistics and operations. His excellent communication skills and strong work ethic help Jesse’s
customers maximize business profit and business performance, while reducing ovethead. Jesse holds a
hachelor's degree In management from Gustavus Adolphus In St. Peter, Minnesota.

JUSTIN HADLER
Director of Englneering, Americas

Justin Hadler is Director of Engineering at Hardware,com in the USA, He joined
Hardware.com afier 14 years of exparience working for some of the networking
industry’s key vendars, such as Cisca, Juniper Networks, and Hewlett Packard (HP).
Justin assists customers with designing their next generation networks. He utl|lzes
his diverse set of vendor knowiedge to design and architect custom network solutions using a vendor-
agnostic approach, Justin’s vast industry experience enables him to develop tallored network solutions
while maintalning existing infrastructure to help minimize cost, He received two bachelor's degrees
from the University of Minnesota-Duluth and holds several industry certifications, including CCIE, JMCI,
CISSP, and MCSE.

RICK DYKHOFF
Chennel Sales Divector, Americas

Rick Dykhoff is Director of Channel Sales for Hardware.com in the USA. With more than 12 years of
experience in technology services, Rick is a proven, results-driven sales leader. He excels at helping
companies evaluate, design, and implement innovative network technologies for the data center,
campus, and cloud applications. His wealth of knowledge providaes customers with high-performing,
secure, and simplified technologles that Improve application delivery, reduce costs, and optlmize and
automate networlc services. Rick obtalned his hachelor’s degree from the University of North Dakota
and holds several industry certifications from technology companies, including Cisco, Juniper Networks,
and HP.

RICK MITCHELL
Account Manager

Rick Mitchell Is an Account Manager at Hardware.com USA, He joined the company In 2012 and
parkners with companies in health care, educatlon, technology, retail, and manufacturing throughout
the Midwest. Rick worls with customers to identify the most appropriate IT/hardware for his customers
{based on their unigue network requirermeants) to increase the ROl and lifecycle of their IT
infrastructure. He has extensive experience and knowledge of multiple, leading-edge technologies, such
as Cisco, Juniper Networks, HP, Dell, Silver Peak, A10 Networks, ete. Rick graduated from the University
of North Dakota with a bachelor's degree in marketing and management.
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Hardware.com Offices

EMEA {Headquarters)
UMITED KINGDOM

Hardware.eom Lig
Tratalger Heiea
Kemble Frietptise Park
Cirencashsy

BT 600

United Kingdom

The Minneapolis, MN office is rasponsible for sales, services, and logistics for all North American

Norih America

UNITED STATES

Hardosars tow USA
TBET Gabitl Hnad
Buile 408
Mtnmsaspatls BN 5430
Hinitend Statey

business. Globally, Hardware.com employs over 120 staff members,

Global and USA Technical Service Team Accreditations for the Network

Vendéor

LAN
WAN
Securfty
Wirdless
Video

LAN
WA
‘Securlty

Technology

4 W CCIE's
3 xiCCNP's
| 1 x589
A4 XOCHA'S
1 x:CCVP

1 x:CCHA

I 5xINCIA'S
1 7 x INCIS{ENT/SEC)
{ 1 X INCIP (ENT)
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Page 6

Customer References

Websense

Hardware.com supports Websense's global hosted data centers providing server, storage and
natworking product fulfilment, pre-staging services, and Implementation and support services. In
addition, Hardware.com supports the production and engineering environments, Wehsensea's
environument consists of Hewlett Packard {HP)} A-Serfes Core and top of rack solutions for their main
network, Juniper SRX for thelr firewall services, and HP C-Class and x86 servers for their VMware
environment,

Sherri Yee
{858)320-8035
syee@websense,com

Elizabeth Public School

Compiete network refresh supporting multiple sites, Introducing new technalogles, supplying
professional services, training, and pre-staging for thelr networking environment.

Alberto Marsal
{908} 436-5061
Marsalal@elizabeth.k12.nj.us

Photobucket

Hardware.com support Photobucket's Minneapalis and network environment supplying infrastructure,
pre-staging, and ad-hoc post suppart services.

Brian Talley
{720) 675-7781.
btalley@photobucket.com
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Page 7

2.2 = Cisco Core Networking

~ Part Number | : ' 'Descrription N

SP2-247-4-AHR

v

Prolabs

Hardware.com recommends the Prolabs brand of complete plug and play compatible optics. The
ProLabs SFP-10G C SFP+ optical transceivers are based on 10G ethernet 1EEE 802.3ae standard and SFF
8431 standard, and provide a quick and reliable interface for the 10G Ethernet application. The digital
diagnostics functions are available via 2-wire,

Performance
s  Upto 10.5 GBd bi-directional data links
Compliant with IEEE 802.3ae L0GBASE-LR/LW
Compliant with SFF8431
Hot-pluggable SFP+ footprint
1310nm DFB laser transmitter
Duplex LC connector
Built-in digital diagnostic functions
Up to 10km on SMF on LR
Up to 300m on OM3 MM

@

® ¢ & 9 90 o @

SmartPac - Support Sevvices and Warrantles
Hardware.com will provide a limited lifetime warranty on the Cisco hardware for 1 year, This warranty
will be backed by our Smartpac® advanced hardware replacement service level agreament,

ProLabs offers a lifetime advanced replacement warranty.

Smartpac® Support Package (See detailed contract below):
Smartpac® 1s the service division of to Hardware.com. Smartpac® offers a tailor-made contract with
different levels of service depending on how critical the equipment Is to your buslness:
& 24x7x4 hour hardware
e Mon - Fri four-hour hardware replacemeant
e Available to extend to a five-year contract
e Supports EOL hardware untll taken out of productlon
24-helpdesk and technical assistant centey
Logged fault call back In 30 minutes with engineer
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Page 8

One Year Contact

Date:  6/13/2013 Smarlpac Service Level:  24x7x4 AHR 1 Year

Smartpac Product Cod SP1-247-4-AHR

TOTAL PRICE: $31,384.68

Two Year Contact

Date:  6M372013 Smartpac Service Level:  24x7x4 AHR 2 Year

Smartpac Product Code:  SP2-247-4-AHR

TOTAL PRICE: $60,731.99

2.12 — Cisco Credit [Buyback)

Kev Benefits
Fair Market Value Assessment: A detalled report based on secondary market valuations,
# Equipment Purchase: Eliminate the cost of storing excess assets,
¢ Equipment Trade-in: Use unwanted assets as a credit towards new purchases.
e Equipment Disposal: Swift disposal in accordance with WEEE guidelines.

Total buyback package 522,000
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Bid Total Surnmary
Hardware.com’s bid totals for section 2.2 and 2.12
With 1 year support = $323,974.68

With 2 year support = 5352,321,99
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Corporate Offics
46725 Muagellan Drlve
Novi, Ml 48377
wpw.shopuse.com

N\ Techtiology For Teachers

June 14, 2013

Mr, David T. Payne

Director of District Technology
Monroe Public Schools

1275 North Macomb Street
Monroe, Mi 48162

Bid Response: Technology Refresh 2013

VSC is submitting the attached response to Section 2.6 of the Tachnology Refresh 2013

RFF due:

June 19, 2013 at 3:00 pm

Note that our response is inclusive of shipping and delivery charges. It does not include

unpacking, installation or configuration services.

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to participate in this bidding process.

Sincerely,

.

Frank Kemmer
President

Toll Free Phone: 800.872.5744
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Company Name: VSC
Contact Person: Frank Kemmer
Address: 47625 Magellan Drive, Novi, Ml 48377

Phone Number: 248.9286.2540
Fax Number: 248.926.2541

2,6.1 Epson Powerlite 95 V11H383020 | & 529.00 90 | $ 47,880.00
2.6.2 Epson Optlonal WiFi Card V12H418P12 | & 75.00 90| $ 7,020,00
2.6 Total Bid Price S 54,900.00

Total VSC Bid Price: $54,900.00

Toll Free Phone: 800.872.5744 Toll Free Fax: 800-926-2540
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Section 2.1

Netech Corporation

48325 Alpha Drive Suite 150

Wixom, Michigan 48393

Account Beecutive: Mike Martin

Inside Sales Rep: Todd Steichen

Tel: 248.679.3227
minartin@netecheom.com

isteichen@netecheo .COM

11 EWireless Hardware per BFF (and attached quote) o 184,120.68 e
2.1.2iWireless Mainterance Wireless Maintenance per RFP (and attached Quote § 10,644.72 & 30,525.30
"3 Subtotal (1 year
2.1, maint) Total section 2.1 with 1 year maint $194,765.40
2.1 Subioial (3 year
2.1: maint} Total section 2.1 with 3 year Maint - $214,645.98
T N N S ——
2.2iCisco Core Networking Switching Hardware per RFP (and attached quote} 318,974.06
2.2: 2.2 Subtotal Total section 2.2 $316.,974.06
Section 2.3
2.3.1{Network Storage and Servers Date Center Hardware per RFP (and attached quate) 151,989.25
Network Storage and Servers ) )
2.3 2Inmintenance Data Center Mainienance per RFP (and attached Quote $ 838952 § 20,178.84
2.3 Subtotal (1 vear
2.3 maint) Total section 2.3 with 1 year maint $160,328.77
2.3 Subtotial (3 year
2.1 maint) Total section 2.3 with 3 year Maint $172,117.89
Section 2.4
2.4 Firewall Hardware ~ Firewal] Hardware per BFE (and attached efiate) 4,826.61
2.4.2\Wireless Maintenance Wireless Maintenance per RFP (and attachsd Quote $ 128456 5 356576

i ey APkt o3

2.4 Subtotal (1 year

4| maint) ,

B e ]

Total section 2.4 with 1 vear maint

$ 6,08057
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2.4 Subtoial (3 year

2.4 maini) Total section 2.4 with 3 year Maind _$ 838977
Section 2.5
2. 5:ViliWare View Licensing \im censing Per REP . N 193,332.00
2.5] 2.5 Subtotal Total section 2.5 VM Renewal not [ncluded E it
Seciion 2.6 TR N N
Nmmmammnnoqm ZO m_U zo m__u_ zo W_U zo mmu
Seciion 2.7 _
2.7 Mobile Hardware NOBID NO BID NOBID [NOBID
Section 2.3 o
2.8|Mobilte Storags NO BID NOBID NOBID |NOBID
Section 2.9
T 29lsMARThet Renewals |SMART net Renewals per RFP T $ 10,893.33 § 33,329.32
Section 2.10
2.10;Netapp Storage Renewals  {Storage Renewals Per RFP 7/31/13-6/30/16 $ 77.500.00
Section 2.11
2.11{Netech Labor Netech Labor for 60 Hours Block Time $ 9,000.00
Section 2.12 .
212}Gisco Crodit NO BID NO BID NOBID INOBID

Section 2.13

2.13{Cisco Lease

TED upon final BOM and options Seleeticn

Toial

Al Sections

= Popgy e

m

~ All Secticns wi1 yaar Maint o_u.mc:w,”

$ 891,384.14

All Sections

All Sections w/3 vear Maint options

$ 1,025286.03
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ﬁy ey mﬁ.sr Netech Corporation
m ﬁ,ﬁ, w\ m : 48325 Alpha Drive Suite 150
" a._._, Wixom, Michigan 48393
Account Execuiive: Mike Martin

el terian | Tel: 248.679.3227
LISLO . 4 mmarind@netechcotp com
brts Inside mm_mm Rep: Todd Steichen

Section 2.1.1 Wireless Hardware

1.0 AIR-CAP26021-A-K9 802.11n CAP w/GleanAlir; 3x4:3SS; Mod; Int Ant; A Reg Darnzin N/A 280 $ 457.71 §  128,158.80

131 SWAP2600-RCOVRY-KS  iGisco 2600 Series 105 WIRELESS LAN RECOVERY N/A 280 $ -3 :
1.2; AlR-AP-BRACKET-2 £02.11n AP Universal Mounting Bracket __iN/A 280 $ -5 o

131 AlIR-AP-T-RAIL-R Ceiling Grid Glip far Aironet APs - Recessed Mount {Default) N/A 280 % - % -

3 HAIR-CAPIGOFE-AKS 802.11n CAP w/CleanA'r; 3x4:3ES; Mod; Ext Ant; A Reg Domain N/A g g 49551 '§ 4,49559
=21 SWAPZB(0-RCOVRY-KE  1Cisco 2600 Series I0S WIRELESS LAN RECOVERY INA 9" 5 -5 -
2.2 AlR-AP-BRACKET-2 802.11n AP Universal Mouniing Bracket N/A 9 $ - % -
23: AIR-AP-T-RAIL-R Ceiling Grid Clip for Alronet APs - Recessed Mount {Defaull) N/A 9 $ -3 i
3.6 AIR-ANT2524DB-R= 12,4 GHz 2 dBii5 GHz 4 dBi Dipole Ant. Bikk BP-TNC NA 36 3 R 58687
3.0/Wos4 Wap Cage NIA g & 10000 § 900.90
4.0}AIR-CAP16021-A-KS ..i802.11=/g/n Cirirbased AP Int Ant A Reg Domain N 15 3 29057 § 4,357 85

.A.._ “AIR: T 09_3@ Gri¢ Ou_.c for Airenet APs - Recessad Maunt {Default) oA 15 N -8 -
45 ARAPBRAGKET-2 802.11n AP Universal Mourting Bragket N/A 15 % - s -
43} SWAP1600-RCOVRY-K3  iCisco 1600 Series [0S WIRELESS LAN RECOVERY NA 15 $ - 8 -
5.0i{L-NCS-1.0-ADD-K9 onnnnn. iCisco Prime NCS Add-on Licenses Farmi ] NA 1 ;uev - 3 -
751} LNGS1.0-i00-ADD | 1Cisco Prime NGS Add-on License for 100 Devices i N/A o $ 375991 $ 3,759.91
52! L-NCS-1.0-50-ADD Cisco Prime NCS Add-on License for 50 Devices N/A 1 § 221331 $ 221331
C BRIGLC-T= ‘11000BASE-T SFP N7 16 $ 18511 $ 2 264176
o TOLAIB-CTE508-250-K9 . iCisge 5508 Seriss Wireless Ganfroller for up to 250 APs NFA 1 $ 2716791 §$  27.167.9
711 SWCEB00K0-74 T Ciste Unified Wirsless Gontralier SW Release 7.4 - NA : g I
7.2 AIR-PWR-CORD-NA Al Line Card Norik America . N/A 1 3 - 8 -
7.3 LIC-CT5508-250 250 AF Base license TiA 1 $ -3 -
T4 P_Qﬂqwmom.w&mtm Base Software License N/A 1 S - % z
8.0/ AIR-CT5508-HA-K9 Gisca 5508 Series Wireless Cortiraller for High Availability N/A 1 $ B8,36000 $ m_mmo..mo

8.1] SWCS500KD-74 Gisco Unified Wireless Cantroller SW Relasse 7.4 N/A . 1 3 - 8 -
82| AIR-PWRCORD-NA AIR Line Cord Nerth America TN 5 - 5 -
6.0|GLC-T= o $10D0BASE-T SFP MN/A 8 $ 184.86 § 1,478.88
83l LIC-CTE503-BASE Base Sofiware License N 1 $ - 0§ -
_Total o 2.1.1 Hardware Total $184,120.68

Section 2.1.2 1 year Maintenance

5.0.17 CON-GAU-NCS1ADD SW APP SUPP + UPGR Cisco Prime NGS Add-on Licensas Family 12 month{s) 1 $ - 8 -
530.1 CON-SAU-NCS1100A SW APP SUPP + UPGR Cisco Prime NCS Add-on Licfer 100 Devic 112 month(s) 4 § 22332 8 4,893.23
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5201 CON-SAU-NCS150A SW APP SUPP + LUPGR Cisco Prime NGS Add-on License for 50 De  #12 month(s) 1 3 720,121 $ 720.12
7.0 CON-SNT-CTG8250 SMARTNET 8X5XNBD Cisco 5508 Series 12 month(s) 1 $ 35300 $ 3,536.00
8.0.1] GON-SNT-CT5508HA SMARTNET BX5XNBD Cisco 5568 Seties Wi 12 monih(s) 1 $  1,088000 $ 1,088.00

CON-SAU-PH2LF25 SW APP SUPP + UPGR Pl 1.2 - Lifecycle - 25 Device Lic 12 month(s) 1 % 49732 % 407.32

Total 2.1.2 1 year Maint Total $ 10,644.72

Section 2.1,2 3 year Maintenance "
50.1] CON-SAU-NGS1ADD SW APP SUPP + UPGR Cisco Prime NCS Add-on Licenses Family |36 Months 3 S 405 -

5101 CON-SAU-NGS1100A SW APP SUPP = UPGR Cisco Prime NCS Add-on Licfor 100 Devic 136 Months 2 1§ 116835 $§ 1403220

52015  CON-SAUNCSI50A SW APP SUPP = UPGR Gisco Prime NCS Add-on License for 56 De 136 Manths 3 g 688.55 $ 2,065.05
7.0.1f CON-SNT-CT08250 SMARTNET 8X5XNED Cieco 5508 Series 38 Moriths 3 $ 3380000 $ 4014000
8.0.1f CON-SNT-CT5508HA 'SMARTNET SX5XNBD Cisco 5508 Series Wi 36 Morths 3 $  1,040.000 $ 3,120.00!

_CON-SAU-PIi2LF25 SW APP SUPF + UPGR PI 1.2 - Lifecydle - 25 Device Lic 36 Months 3 1's 38935 § 1,168.05
“Total 2.1.2 % 'year Maint Total T - ) $ 30,525.30
Section 2.2 Cisco Core Metworkin
S GIWS-C29605-48FPD-L Catalyst 2960S 48 GigE PoE 740W 2 x 10G SFP+ LAN Base N/A 11 $ 374166 3 41,158.26
91; CAB1BAWG-AG AC Power cord 16AWG NA 11 3 o 0.00
10.0;WS-C2960S-48FPS-L Catalyst 29605 43 GigE FoE 740W 4 x SFP LAN Base N/A 64 $ 308646 $  197,533.44
1017 CAB-1BAWG-AC AC Power cord {6AWG /A 64 3 - 0.00
11.01C2960S-STACK= Catalyst 29608 Flexstack Stack Madute NA 35 3 556261 §  19.574.10
11.1; CAB-STK-E-0.5M Cisoo FlexStack S0cm stacking cable N/A 35 $ % ‘ -
120}SFP-10G-LR= 10GBASE-LR SFP Module N/A, 11 L § 186066 $  20,586.25
13.0{WS-X6708-10G-3C= 6K 8 port 10 Gigabit Ethemet modGie with DFG3G {req. X2) NFA 1 § 17650000 & A7.550.00
13.1f WS-F6700-DFC3C Catalyst 6500 Dist Fwd Card for WS-X67x modules N/A 1 $ 5§ -
13.2f WS-X6708-10GE Ga6500 8 port 10 Gigablt Ethernet module (req. DFC and X2) NfA 1 5 - % -
14.0]X2-10GB-L R~ 10GRASE-LR X2 Module N/A 11 § qgrecol $  20.592.00
! Total 2.2 Hardware Total $316,974.06
Section 2.3 Network Servers and Storage
15.0]UCSB-B200-M3-4) UGS B200 M3 Blade Server w/o CPU mem HDD mLOMimezz (UPG) IN/A § $ 1,28090f § 7,739.82
15.11 UCS-CPU-E5-2680 2,70 GHz E5-2680 130W 8C/20MB Cache/DDRS 1600MHz N/A 12 $ 195829 § 2349945
15.2] UCS-MR-TX162RY-A 16GB DDR3-1600-MHz RDIMM/PC3-12800/dual rank/1 .35v N/A 86 ] 255,63, $  24,540.00
1531 UCSB-MLOM-40G-01 Clsco UGS VIC 1240 modular LOM far 42 blade servers NA s s 81308 & 357855
15.4] N20-BBLKD UGS 2.5 inch HDD Blanking panel BYA 12 % - 8 -
155 UCSB-HS-01-EP CPU Heat Sink for UGS B200 M3 and B420 M8 N/A 12 3 -8 -
16.0{N20-C6508-UPG UCS 5108 Blade Svr AC Chassis/s PSU/3 fans/0 fabric extender N/A, 1 § 2453591 § 2,453,589
16.1] N20-FANS Fan module for UCS 5108 N/A g8 I3 < 8 -
16.2] UCSIOM-2204XP UCS 2204XP /G Module (4 Exterral 16 Internal 10Gb Forts) NA 2 § 204500 B 4,090.00
16.3] UCSB-PSU-2500ACPL  12500W Plafinum AC Hot Piug Power Supply for UGS 5108 Chassis N/A 4 ] 382,820 § 1,531.30
16.4 CAB-C19-CBN Cabinet Jumper Power Cord 250 VAC 16A C20-C13 Corinectors /A 4 3 - % -
185! NOi-UACA Single phase AC power moduls for UCS 8108 RA 1 kN 47 -
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16.6; N20-CAK Accessary kit for UCS 5108 Blade Server Chassis N/A 1 -
16.7 N20-CBLKB1i Blade slot blanking panel for UCS 5108/single slot N/A 8 -
DS4243-R5 N/A 2 -
) DS4243-1511-245-05-R5  IDSK SHLF, 24x450GE, 15K,08 TTNAA 2 55,688.20
. X800-42U-R6 Cabinet Camponent Power Gable, RS TTNIA g . -
X5529A-R6 Rackmount Kit,Swift,4-Post,Square-Hole N/A 2 79.50
X6558-R6 Cable,SAS Cntir-Shelf/Sheli-Shelf/HA,2m NA 4 318.00
X65671-R6 Cable, Fthemet2m RI45 CATE /A 4 36.00
X6555-R6 " Cable.SAS Crtir-ShelShelf-ShelfHA 2rm INA 2 153.00
X6561-R6 T Cable, Ethemet 2m R4S CATE A 2 18.00
DS4243-R5 A 1 -
DS4243-0748 24A QS B5  {DSK SHLF.24x2 0TB.7.2K.0S IN/A 1 $ 2790900, $  27,903.00
XE00A20RE Power Cable, In-Cabinet,C13-C14 NA -3 $ 7950 § 159.00
X5528A-RE Rackmeunt Kit,Swiit, 4-Post,Square-Hole N/A 1 B 39.75; % 38.75
Total 2.3 Hardware Total $151,939.25
Section 2.3.2 1 year Maintenance (13 months Netapp) B
15.01F CON-8MT-B200Ma-U SMARTNET 8X5XNED UCS B20G M3 Blade Se 12 montha(s) & $ 131.78, & 790 561
16.0.1] CON-SNT-2C8508 SMARTNET 8X5XNBD 5108 Blade Server Chassis 12 month(s) 1 5 4895 § 48 96
CS-O2-4HR-VA " ISupportEdgs Premiurn 4hr Onsite, VA SAS shelves A 13 months 2 $ 270000 % 5,400.00
“CSO24HRVA SupportEdge Premiurn 4hr Onsite, VA SATA Shaif 13 months 1 § 215000, $ 215000
Total 2.3.2 1 year Maini Total (13 months Netapp) " $ 87389.52
Section 2.3.2 3 year Maintenance (expiring 6/30/18) o
15.0.1] GON-SNT-Bz00M3-U SMARTNET 8X5XNBD UGS B200 W3 Blade Se 36 montns 18 $ 12444 § 223862
16.0.1] CON-SNT-2CE508 SMARTNET 8X5XNED 5108 Blade Server Chassis 136 months 3 $ " Tasza 3 13872
CS-02-4HR-VA SupportEdge Premium ghr Onisite, VA SAS shelves 3¢ months 2 $ m.ummo.mo 3 11,700.00
CE.02.4HRVA  SupporiEdge Premium 4hr Onsite, VA SATA Shelt 38 months T e e Av0.c0 § 6,100.00
_Total 2.3.2 3 year _ummmn.m Total {18 months Netapp) $ 20,178.64
Section 2.4 Eirewall
17.0}ASAS515-K2 ASA 5515-X with SW 6GE Data 1GE Mgmt AC 3DES/AES NA 1 s 234266 3 2,31268
17.1; ASA-AG-E-5515 AnyConnect Essentials VPN |icense - ASA 5515-X {250 Users) NA 1 $ 7085{ $ 76.35
17.2] ASA-AC-ME515 AnyConnect Mobile - ASA 5515-X {req. Essentials or Premium) A 118 70.35] $ 70.35
17.3] SF-ASAB.6.KE ASA 5500 Series Software Ver. 8.6 for ASA 551 2X—~5555X DES N/A 1 g < § .
17.4f GCAB-AC AC Power Cord {North America) C13 NEMA 5-15P 2.1m N/A 1 s 4 5 -
175] ASAVPN-CLNT-Ka Cisco VPN Client Software (Windows Solaris Linux Mac) N/A 5 $ 4§ -
17.6] ASAS500-ENCR-KD ASA 5500 Strong Encryption License (3DES/AES) N/A 1 3 EI -
17.71 ASA-ANYCONN-CSD-K8  [ASA 5500 AnyCormect Glient « Clsco Security Deskiop Software N/A 1 $ < $ -
17.81 ASAS515-MB ASA 5515 IPS Pari Number with which PCE Serial is assceiated N/A 1 [ 408 -
18.0{ASA5515.K8 ASA 5515-X with SW 6GE Data 1GE Mgrt AC 3DES/AES N/A 1 3 2342860 § 3,342,668
18.1] SF-ASAG&Ks ASA 5500 Series Software Ver. 8.6 for ASA 5512%--5555% DES N/A i $ 4 5 -
18.2] GAB-AC AC Power Cord (North Americe) C13 NEMA B-15P 2.1m NIA 1 [ 4§ -
18.3] ASA-VPN-CLNT-Kg Cisco VPN Client Software (Windows Salaris Linux Mas) N/A 1 8 4 8 -
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18.4¢ ASASS500-ENCR-KS ASA 5500 Sirong Encryption License (3DES/AES) N/A 1 5 B -

18.5] ASA-ANYCONN-CSDKS  ;ASA 5500 AnyCannect Gliert + Cisco Security Deskivp Software N4 1 $ N -

1861 ASAS516-MB ASA 5515 [PS Part Number with which PGB Serial is associated N/A, 1 3 - B -

Total 2.4.1 Hardware Total et $  4,826.01
Section 2.4.2 1 year Maintenance

17.0.11 NET-SNTP-A15K9 SMARTNET 24X7X4 ASA 5515-X with SW 12 month(s) z $ 63228, § 1,264.56

Total 2.4.2 1 year fotal $ 1,264.56

Section 2.4.2 2 year Maintenance =~ omm—————— U N

17.61f NET-SNTP-A15K9 ISMARTNET 24X7X4 ASA 5515-X with SW 36 morthe 8 g 593961 §  B.563.76

Total 2.4.2 3 year total ” § 8565776

Section 2.5
IVU5-PR-100-A

YMWare View Licensin

v

Section 2.11

Labor

Labor

Netech Labor (Normal Business Hours)

(g
b

60

|

150.00,

3

9,000.00

|
j

164



OE4008PS |

5ALE§£}UGTM[0N

L
[ 52212013

BILL TO: SHIP TO:

KEVIN HAUSER MONROE PUBLIC S3CHOOLS

1276 N MACOMB 8T Aftantion To: KEVIN HAUSER
1275 N MACOMB 8T

=1 Accounts Payabla
. MONROE . Ml 48162-3128 MONRQE , M} 48162:3128
Contach KEVIN HAUSER  734,265.3162

Customer Phone #734.265,3162 Gustomer P.O, # EPSON QUOTE

RAYNELLE HOWLETT 886.224.4820 AT - Deferrad, 3- MNET 30 Days-Govikd

a0 229433 EPSON PL 95 XGA LCD 2600 LUM 493.60 44,416,000
Mfg#: v11H2383020-

Contract: £pson BrighterFUTURES - Projectors
31792

a0 2200662 EPSON WIRELESS LAN MODULE 74.00 6,660.00
Meg#: Vi2H448P12
Contract: MARKET

SUBTOTAL | §1,075.00
FREIGHT .00

TAX j 0,00

Please remit payment fo;
CIM Govermment

GCDW Government 75 Remittance Drlve
230 Nosth Milwaukes Ave. Suite 1515
Yarnon Hills, 11, 60061 Fax: 312.705.9452 Chicagao, IL 60675-1515

This quote is subject io CDW's Terms and Condlilons of Bales and Service Projects at
http:Hwww.cdw.com/contentierms-condittons/product-sales.asp
For more information, contact a CDW account manager. 165




7 % 1000 Oakbrook Drive Phone: T24-527-8700
- rl Suite 200 Fax: T34-B27-5790
o B F S . Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104 s, e e
NETWORK INC

June 19, 2013

David T. Payne

Director of District Technology
Monroe Public Schools

1275 North Macomb St.
Monroe, MI 48162

Re: Request for Purchase — Monroe Public Schools Technology Refresh 2013

Greetings,

We are pleased to provide the enclosed quote in response to your request, specifically sectlon 2.5
VMware View Licensing. The information contained ks valid for a perlod of 90 days from the date of this
bid, unless rescinded by Merit Network, Inc,

Merit Is responding to the request for the VMware licensing and production support under our
agreement with ViMiware to extend discounted pricing to state and local government and educational
institutions within Michigan. Merit's total for section 2.5, which Is the only section we are bidding on, is
$170,712.06.

If you have any guestions or need additional informatian, please feel free to contact us at
vmware@merit.edu or 734-527-5785. For the latest information about Merit, please visit our website at
www.inerit,edu/services,

Thank you for your continued Interest and support of Merit Network.

Sincerely,

AR2

Nicole Trinka
Services Associate
Merit Network, Inc.

Rerit Metwark, ine; Cornegting Orpanirations, Building Community
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Licensing

t] m )
www.mart Quotef! 201306 (R-nlt
Quote Daiet G/19/2013
1000 Oakbrook Br., Suite 200 Quote Explration Datet TI10820:13
Ann Arbor, ML 48104 5n8 Renewal Dater 6/17/2016
s ™

Cempany  Monroe Public Schools - Menree Schools Technology Refresh 2013 Bid
Address 1275 North Macomb St.
Monroe, MI 48162

Propased By: Merit Network - Services Team
Email ymwaredmeritedy
\zlione 134-527-5785 / FAX: 734-527-5790

Centaeds David Payne

mmatl: paype@monroe k12 mlus

Phone: 734-265-3150

Support and Subscription Services Pricing and Renewal Policy:

6 VU5-PR-100-C-3 VMware Horjzon View 5 Bundle: 100 Pack $6,387.50 $41,325.00
3 YUS5-FR-100-3P-S8S.C | Praduction Support for Viiware Horizon View 5 Bundle: 160 Pack $15,9372,50 $95,625.00
1 VUS-PR-100-3P-888-C  |Production Support for VMware Hortzon View § Bundle: 100 Pack $15,937.50 $15,937.50
8 VES-ENTPL-3P-538-C |Praduction Support for Vidware vSphere 5 Enlerprise Plus for 1 Processor 52.228,07 $17,824,56

Taotal $170,712.06

For atl new Software deployed, all vefafed SnS Services wlil be deliversd at the Production Support fevel {24x7x365), Member will be blled i advinee for the full ferm
of 8n8 Services indleated on thel: purchase order, Sn8 Service is requived on each Heense to recelve ongolng Productlen Suppaorl, Soitware updntes and npgrades, Merit
offers multi-ycar S8 Serviee options aud will manage the renewal process on the bohalf of Merit Y wave Licensing Menibers, Member ngrees to pay renewnl invatees

prior to ¢he end of each SaS term.

TERMS AND CONDYTIONS: All purchases are subject to the Merlt Licensing - Yinware Program 1'erms and Conditions,

These are pitnched for your reference.

Purciase ovders may be emailed to vinware@inerll. eda or fixed to Merit at 734-527-5790,
Please ask for an updated quote after the expivation date as pricing and availability ave subject to change

Thunk you for the opporiunliy io earn yorr brsiness.

Services Teanm
Merit Network
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T G
Licensing
. Terms and Conditions

Through an Enferprise License Agraement ("ELA") with Vidware, Merlt Netwerk, Inc, ("Merit) hae obtained the abllity to license Viware
software (“Softwars") and provide Support and Subscription services ('ShS Services") forthe benedit of its Memhsr organlzations (“Member),
sublect to the terms of the applicable End User Litense Agrement (“EULA" accompanying-or embedded 1n the Software, a copy of which can
be found at wawvw.vmware.com/downloads/edla and the VMware Support and Subecription Services "BnS* Terms and Conditions, found at:
http/fAw e ware, comifllealpdifsuphori/support_terms_conrditions. pdf. Pleass note that the terms and conditions above-and thoss below are
In additionto-any indicated In the clisk through agreemant when the Member doploys any Software through thls program ("End U ser Member®),
‘ahd that Membet's completion of purchase order indicates acceptance of these tarms and conditions.

Merlf Membership

Eligible organizations that can deploy the Software and Sn8 Services ("Product”) are: (2) accredited elementary, pre-secondary, secondary,
‘post-secondary schoots, medieal teaching Institutions that recelve a majorlty (greater than 50%) of Ite funding from &h aceredited higher
education Insiitutlon located in the State of Michigan; and {b) state =nd local governmant agenheles locstad within the State nf Michigan. An
eligible organlzation must be elther a Full Mettt Member (*Full Member") or a Basic Licenslng Meinher (*Basie Membar™ In order to deploy
Software throvugh the Merit Licansing VMwara Program.

A Basic Member fee of $150 will be applied to all arders from eligible organizations that are not current Merit Members-(“Non-Members"), Basle
membership is lmited to the deployment of Yidware licenslng only, and covers the term of 8n8 Seivices purchased, Baslc Membars may
convert to Full Members for an additional $800 per year. Visit www.meritedy to learn more about the benefits of Merit membershlp. An
organization'whe ceases to be a Morit Member {"Divested Member®) -cannot deploy additlonal Software and SnS Setvices through the Merit
Viware Licensing Program. ln the event that an organization choosas not to rensw membership with Mefit, Merits obligation to provide Sng
repawais directly to that organization shall terminate. Suppart for any Software by a Divested Member after the Divestiture Perlod of {(3) months
shall be at VMware's current 8n8 list price.

Grant and Use Rights for Software

Merit shall retaln ownership ef all licenses deployed by Its End User Mambara per the Merit ELA. Upon payment of the applicable fees by the
End User Member to Merit, and subject to the Viwars EULA, the End Liser Member shall have 1he right fo deploy the Software and ulillze Sng
Senvices indicated on thelr purchase order solely within the United States, Fer the avolance of doutt, upon explration of the Merlt ELA perlod,
End User Member may continue to use the (leenses thatit has deployed as of sush date, hut may not deploy additional coples of the licanses.
A license to the Boftware shall be-deemed "Deployed” Tf the Sofiware has besn Installed, and End User Membser has entered a software key
enabling the Software to perform its function at, o prior to, the explration of the Merlt ELA Fatlod.

For all new Software deployed, all rélated SnS Services will e delivered at the Production Suppart level (24x7x366). Membar will bs bllied in
advance for the full term of SnS Services Indicated on thelr purchase order, SnS Sesvice 18 requlred on each license o recelve ongoing
Production Suppoit, Software updates and upgrades. Merft.offers multl-ysar $nS Sarvies optlone and wil manage the renewal process on the
behalf of Merit VMware Licensing Members. Member-agress to pay renewal Involees prior tothe end of each 8nS term,

Terms and Condltions

1. Payment Terms: )

1.1, Praduct Pricesare subject to change without notice, Prioe quotas are valld {or 30 days from the date of the quote.

1.2, Member shall pay to Merlt the ameunts set forth on the accepted purchase order for the Software and Services thetelh.

1.3. Licenses are hon-refundable after the license keys are lssued,

1.4, Payment s due upon 30 days of recelpt of invoice. Payments beyond 30 days past due will be subject to a $50.00 late charge.
Accourts that are not collectable by Merit may be-turned over to an oulslde collestion agancy for colisetion, If account is turred over
for collection, Member agrase to pay the company s “Processing and Collection' Fee of not jess than $50 or more than $150,

1.8. All-checks shall ba macle payable to Merit Network and memitted to; 4020 East Beitilne Avehue NE, Suite 201, Grand Rapid, M|
495285,

‘2. Term and Termination:

2.4. The |nitial Procict term shall commence from the Involce date geherated ohee the Preduct |z depleyed and shall continue for the
torm |ndicated.

2.2, Merlt may ferminate the End User Memhber's Tights fo use the Praduct upen the fallure of the Member to pay charges when due, or
for mateslal breach of any other tesm Indicated. Such termination will nat relleve Member of responsiblify of the payment of all
accrued charges, plus reasonable interest and any-collection fees.

‘3. Limitation of Liakility: Merft shall not be llable to the Member for any damage ansing out of any evant that is beyond the contrut of Mexit,
Merit shall not be liable to the Mamber for any indirect, special, incldental, exemplary, consegquential or other form of money damages,
including but not limited to lost profits or damages of any kind, however caused, arlsing out of or In connectich with the use or piovislen of
the Product, whether based In contract, tort or any ofner legal theory, and whether or not Merit has been mades aware of the possiblity of
those damages.

4,  Applcable Laws and Obligations: End User Member tust comply with &l laws, regulations, and policles applicable to thelr use of the
Product, Including without limitation, L.S, expatt laws concerning use of the Product.

5. This constiites the entlire agreement hetween the parties and -supersedes all prior agreements and .understandings with respect fo the
game subject matter. This agresmant may not be modifled by, and shall supersede any additional or contracictory term or condltion of any
Produet purchase oider from Member Unless Malit expressly agrees otharwisa Inwriting. No amendmant or modffication of this agressent
shall be olfective unless inwriling and signed by both partles.

Merit Licensing Viviwars SLED Program Terms & Genditions oo o ’ T 2b124D8. mis
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Dale Grusecky

789 Bridgeview North

Saginaw, MI. 48604

Phone: (989) 754-5040

Fax: (989) 754-6955

Email: dgrusecki@licl.com
Web:  www.licl.oom
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|AIR-cAP26021.-A-KS
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'EXECUTIVE SUNMARY

Introduction:

ICl is pleased to reply to the “Monroe Public Sehools — Technology Refresh 2013 RFP.” Our
knowledge and skills in the audio-visual world allow us too confidently provide this reply, We have
extensive experience in implementing the latest technology in schools, universities, auditoriums,
courtrooms, conference rooms, museums and medical institutions.

Corporate hilosophy:
At Innovative Communications, Inc. (ICI}, quality is more than a goal...it is a way of life, Quality does

not just happen. In the end, quality comes from having the uman, technological and financial resources
to invest in it each and every business day. An unwavering commitment to quality is at the heart of how
ICT has done business since 1991, Then, as now, it is the key to our success and will confinue 1o be in the
future,

Projeet Overview:

Our understanding of the project is based on the RFP specification and does not include installation costs
for the equipment quoted,

if awarded, ICI will employ our best efforts in procurement, delivery and support serviees within the
time-frame requested. Please refer to our Project Assumptions below for cur specific undersianding of
the project requirements.

Proiect Assumptions;

~No permiis or fees allowed {or

«No sales taxes included

~-ICI assumes that an electrician will provide power where required for equipment and provide all metal
conduits between points where power is required,

~-1CI assumes that any required data ports will be supplied by owner at the locations where needed,

-ICI has included a full one (1) year watranty on all parts and labor at no charge.

By Innovative Communications, Inc, pe 2
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[ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Small Business Classification

ICI’s technicians and programmers are certified in the following:
BICSI

CEST

CTS

Crestron Certified programmer-Keith Mullins
AMX “ACE” certified programmer

1.

2,

2 & & @ @

Five Reasons to Select IC! for Your Next Project

Experience
ICT has many years of experience in videoconferencing, distance education, and multimedia system

design and installation. We have the knowledge and experience to work through the situations and

challenges that may arise during your project. We are experis at adopting new technology to existing
infrastructures, and we are familiar with many alternative solutions.

Confidence

To ensure your technology project is propetly installed to applicable codes, our project managers,
engineers and lead technicians are trained and certified by industry organizations including BiCSi
(Certified Installer, Level II), InfoComm (Cettified Technelogy Specialist) and NSCA (C-EST
Certified Flectronic System Installer), Our sales and technical services staff have the proper
credentials, training and tools to ensure your system works as you intended.

Responsiveness
To guarantee your satisfaction, our support staff offers prompt, courteous technical suppott, to assist
you before, during and afier a sale. Live bodies are always available 1o help you at ICL

Professionalism

We have carefully selected our business partners based on the highest quality products, service and
experience available. Our primary interest is to offer our customers the best possible solution, at the
best possible price. Our staff will only make fair and impartial recommendations with our custonier’s
best interests in mind.

Aceountability

At projeet conception, ICI will define the responsibilities to conform to the customer’s
expectations and specifications, and rigidly adhere to them throughout the
implementation. Any deviation from these responsibilities will be openly and honestly
digcussed with our customer prior to any alterations. We do not expect final payment
until the project is completed to the agreed upon epecifications, and our customers'
satisfaction,

By Innovarive Copmunications, Inc. g 3
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Office Locations

HQ in Suginaw, MI Office - 789 Bridgeview North, Saginaw, M1 48603 Ph. 989-754-5040 Fax 989-754-6955
Grand Rapids, M1 Office - 7612 Clyde Park SW, Byron Center, MI 49315 Ph. 616-878-5307 Fax 616-878-5312

Name
Tow Spaude
tspaude@ iel.com

Rud Kurnicki
rkuznioki@!ici,com

Randy Jensen
rjensen@! ici.com

Keith MuHins
kniuHins@ | fei com

Eune] Bucholz
ebucholz(@ Fick.com

Larry Trombly
{romblyé@ | ii.com

Paul Spaude
pepaude@] ivl,com

Awron Leahy
alsaliyinlici.com

Brrign Florey

John Hughes

Jeff Zalucha
Jeuhecha@] ici.com

Dxle Gruseeki
dgepseckif@iicl.com

Mike Kisser
‘mikisser@| ici.com

Position Loeatlon
President/ Saginaw, Mt
Principal

Viee President/ CGrand Rapids, M1

Principnd

VP Operations  Saghuaw, Ml

Dept. Magr.. Saginaw, Ml
System

Engineer/

Programmer

Tostatlation Saglnaw, MI

Mgr. ¢ Project
Mar

Teeh Services  Saginaw, ME
Mer.

Purchasing Mgr Saginaw, Ml

Fechnical Saginaw, M1
Services

Technician

Instattation
Supervisor

Saginaw, Mi

Lead Saginaw, ML
Technictan

Acot, Bxecutlve Saginaw, Ml
Avel. Bxectitive Saginaw, M1

System Saginaw, Mi

Englneer

Certifications and Education

BS i B&A - Buslness Manngement

Assoviates - Electronic Technologles

BS in B&A - Business Management

BICSI Cert.. AMX ACE, Cartified Cresteon
Progrmenet, Potycom Teshnical Cert, Cisoo
Networks, Avayn Wirgless Installer, US Navy
- Eleotronics Specialist

BICST Cert. Installer, AMX & Cregiron
Inslafer, Aviya Wircless [nstatler, Peerless
Maount Inst, U8 Alr Forge - Eleetronics Dot
Analyst

MCU Instailation and Service Cortification.
Amatour Technical Liv. Technical Service
Teaining Cort Tandberg, Polycom Cerd,
Project munagement, Purchasing, NSCA C-
EST

Polyeom MCU tnstaltntion and Service
Certificatlon, AMX Progranuner and
Designer, Cisco CONA in progeess, Polycom
VSG Networks ang MCU Certs

Infocomm CT'8, NSCA Courses, RF System
Design, AMX & Crestron Inst., Biamp
Cetified

AMX Installer, Infocomm CTS, Peerlosy
Maunt Installation, Bxtron mslafler

AMX Saley Cert,, Crestron Sales, Polycom
Sabes Cert,

A Bales Cert, Crestron Sales, Polycom
Sales Cert,

Microsofl MCP, Clsea CONA, Polyeom V54
Network and Viden Certilications

AV

Critigal Skills Exp.
Business Development Markd 19 yrs
Planning, Design & Engincering,
Accounting
Business Development, Market 27 yey
Planning, A/Y Systemn Desipn &
Engineering,
Business Development, Market 2 yrs

Plamning Financigl Planning, HR,

Dffico Manngement

AfY System Design & Bngireering,  1dyes
Profest Managenment, AMX &

Creslron Programmer. Nelwork

Design

AV System Design Support, Projoct 25 vrs
Mgt

Technical Services Mgr., A7V System 23 yrs
Design and Network Stippart

Addministrtion 9 yrs
"Technical Services Technielan, AV 10 yry
Sysiem Dusign and Metwork Support
AJY System Design and Support,
Project Myt

[5 yis

AV Systemt Desizn Support, Projest 6 yis
Mgt

Business Devalopment, A/V Syslem 5 yrs
Design & Support
Buslness Development, AV System 8 yis
Design & Support

MY System: Design & Engineertng,
Projout Management, Network Design

15 yrs

WARBANTY & MAINTENANCH CONTRACT

A. Inuwovative Communications, Inc. (ICI) warrants that the equipment shall be free
from defects and workmanship under normal use for a period of twelve (12) months
from the date of acceptance. In the first twelve (12) months, ICI agrees to remedy at
its cost, any defect in equipment that causes the equipment to fail to perform in
accordance with the specification. This shall include remote diagnostics, depot
repair service, and dispatching an on-site technician to replace the faulty equipment
if deemed necessary. If any defect is proven to be due solely to the customer's

pg 4
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D.

negligence, the customer shall he required to compensate ICI for ite costs in
providing the technical agsistance, replacement cost, and for all transportation costs.

After the initial warranty period is over ICI offers three different levels of service
to its customers.

Linited Level (Basic)

A minimum level retainer agreement, whereby ICI provides phone support with a 4-
hour response time for remote diagnostics, at no additional cost to the Customer,
Depot repair service (Customer ships to ICI for repair or replacement) would be
provided at an additional cost of $85 /hour (two (2) hour minimum for testing and
diagnostics) plus vepair and shipping costs. On-Site service and repairs would be
provided at $85 /hour {Ewo (2) hour minimurn) and $55/hour travel charge during
normal business hours.

Standard Level

A retainer agreement, whereby ICI provides phone support with a 4-hour response
time for remote diagnostics, a depot repair service on software/hardware warranty,
which includes all ICI ingtalled equipment in the room, (Customer ships to ICI for
repair/replacement) at no additional cost to the customer. On-gsite service and repairs
would be provided at $85 /hour (two (2) hour minimuom) and $55/howr travel charge
during normal business hours,

Enhanced Level

A full service support agreement, whereby [CI provides phone support with a 4-hour
responge time for remote diagnostics; a bardware warranty, which includes

all ICT installed equipment in the facility; and if necessary, a technician dispatched by
the next business day, during normal business hours, at no additional cost o the

customer.

. Manufacturer Warranties:

a. I0I will honor ALL Manufacturer Warranties that extend beyond the ICI 1 Year
Warranty with “Depot repair service”, whereas the customer will ship the
equipment (if possible) to ICI for repairireplacement per the Manufacturer
Warranty.

1CI has a formal problem and management escalation procedure based on trouble.
ticket severity for use of internal escalation to ensure prompt problem resolution, A
description of the problem escalation process is detailed below.

o Call ICI and identify yourself as a customer in need of service,

When reporting problems 1o 1CI, a represemtative will request the following informaiion:
Customer Name
Customer contact name ond telephone manber
Description of problem
Site information (address, room number, how's of operaiion, eic.)
Site coordinator

By Innovative Communications, Inc., pg S
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The technical support technician will contact the customer within sixty minutes via telephone to
determine what equipment is inoperable, Once defermined, the part will be sent to the troubled
system via an ICI technician, The field technicians will then replace/repair the equipment and
ensure the system is operational. If a problem still exists, the technician will provide on-site
diagnostics to further determine the cause of the problem, I additional parts are required, the
equipment and field technician will be dispatched in the same fashion as described above.

Projector Lamps are covered with a 90-day Warranty, per Epson.

Service Hours will be 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. EST Monday through Friday

ICI was formed in 1991 when a group of local colleges came to our founders with a need for interactive
television systems for distance education classrooms. Today ICI is a full service integrator of audio,
video and data products, with extensive experience in designing and installing distance education
classrooms, corporation conference rooms, auditoriums, videoconferencing systems, and multimedia
rooms.

ICT has over 17 years of experience in videoconferencing, distance education, multimedia system design
and installation. We have the knowledge and experience to work through the situations and challenges
that may arise during your project. We are experts at-adopting new technologies to existing
infrastructures, and we are familiar with many alternative solutions.

ICP’s business partners including AMX, Crestron, Extron, ClearOne, Sony, Sanyo Fisher Corporation,
Sharp, Polycom, Tandberg, Panasonie, Shure and many others, We provide an array of products for
videoconferencing and multimedia systems, ICI supports standards based equipment, and has the
Endorsement / Approval of national education consortia MiCTA and the ATAlliance, The end result of
an ICI solution is technology that works and performs for you, today and in the future,

ICI and our business partners provide technology solutions for:
Videoconferencing / Distance Education

Multimedia Classrooms / Boardrooms / Aunditotiums
Multipoint Conferencing Units

Streaming Media Solutions

Media Retrieval Systems

Consulting Services

Specialty Lighting

RF Systems

E @ 8 T m = 3 =2

To ensure your technology project is properly installed to applicable codes, our project managers,
engineers, salespersons, and lead technicians have been trained and/or certified by industry groups
including BiCSI, NSCA, and InfoComm. OQur sales and technical services staff have the proper
credentials, training and tools to ensure your system worlks as you intended. MiCTA has awarded ICI

By Innovative Communications, Inc, rg 6
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with their prestigious “Endorsed” Vendor status for andio/video/data integration. Individual copies of
certifications are available on request, A definition of each organization and certification is included
below,

IforGorem

78

CTLRAEFELD
VEauRALOOY
SPL ALY

InfoComm - weew infocommorgictzsensh

Cernified T echnotogy Speciulist (CT87) - For audiovisual professionals who have demonstrated
knowledge and comprehension of the science and technology used in communications including audio,
video, display and systems. By demonstrating they know how things work, a CT'S is able to apply these
fundamentals to new technologies and applications as they develop.

InfoComm Certifications:
Brian Florey - CTS

Guy Vetengle - CTS
John Hughes — CT8
Barry Kuznicki —~ CTS
Dennis Michael — CTS

Zicsi

achvancir inforaation transport gyatems
BICST - hitp/fwww.bigst.org/Content/Indextaspx?File=install2 htm
BISClL is a professional association supporting the information transport systein (ITS) industry with
information, education and knowledge assessment for individuals and companies, BISCI serves more
than 24,000 ITS professional, including designers, installers and technicians. These individuals provide
the fundamental infrastencture for telecommunications, audio/video, life safety and automation systems.
Through courses, conferences, publications and professional registration programs, BISCI staff
volunteers assist ITS professionals in delivering critical products and services, and offer opportunities for
continual improvement and enhanced professional stature.
BICSI Certifications:
Eart Bucholz — Level II Installer
Keith Mullins —~ Level Il Installer

To earn the C-851™ and C-EST® certifications, professionals must meet specific work experience
prerequisites, complete a written exam, and prove their technizal competence by taking a timed hands-on
skills test. Not everyone meets these benchmarks the first time. That is exactly why NSCA certifications
are s0 valuable for proving skills and building business. Systems certification focuses on verifying a
professionsal's ability fo install, maintaiu, troubleshoot and service multiple electronic systems. This
produces a well-rounded professional who understands how their work affects other systems within the
build environment and ultimately how to product the best end result for the customer,

NSCA Certifications:
Paul Spaude

By novative Communications, Inc, pe 7
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TA — www.nictatech.org

The purpose of MiCTA shall be to identify and resolve common voice, data and video igsues and
problems; to provide a clearinghouse of information relative to these technologies; to gain information on
new products and services; to improve the level of competenicy and enhance the professional status of the
member administrators; to influence the development of voice, data and video services to members at
reduced costs and improved quality; to participate in governmental and regulatory proceedings affecting
technology issues. As Member procurement requirements increase, MiCTA, continues to look for ways to
provide essential products and services at the best overall value, The Request For Proposal (RFP) process
provides the avenue from which MiCTA is able to enter into agreements for these products and services
on behalf of the membership nationwide, Successful RFP’s require input from Members and vendors, and
information on industry trends and standards all of which contribute to the content of the RFP and
processing timeline, MiCTA is responsible for issuing and evaluating RFP projects, and administeving all
resulting agreements,

ICY is an “Endorsed” Yendor of MiCTA.

ICT has many years of experience in videoconferencing, distance education, and multimedia system
design and installation. We have the knowledge and experietice to work through the situations and
chalienges that may arise during your project. We ate experts at adopting new technology to existing
infrastructures, and we are familiar with many altemative solutions,

¢ To guarantee your satisfaction, our support staff offers prompt, courteous technical support, to
assist you before, during and after a sale,

o Live bodies are always available to help you at ICL,

&  We have carefully selected our business partners based on the highest quality products, service
and experience available.

o Qur staff will only make fair and impartial recommendations with our customer’s best interests in
mind.

e Our primary interest is to offer our customers the best possible solution, at the best possible price.

e Lowest “Total Cost of Ownership” is at the heart of what we offer our customers.

End/dg
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SERVICES
June 19, 2013

David T. Payne

Director of Distriet Technology
Monroe Publie Schools

1275 North Macomb Street
Monree, Michigan 48162
Telephone (734) 265-3150
payne(@monroek12.mius

Dear David:
Thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for your Technology Refresh RFP,

As I mentioned to Kevin, although we are a Cisco Premier Pariner, we have recommended an HP
solution because we have saved other customers like Monroe Schools a considerable amount of money
on these very similar technologies. Therefore, a “like-to-like” proposal has besn provided. However, in
order to accommodate the Cisco equipment that wil! remain at the Core, we have recommended an HP
chassis selution which will conneet to this existing Cisco core router to provide equivalent finctionality.

SunTel has bid on section. 2.1 and 2.2 of your bid, We could also provide the labor to assist with the
installation of the HP equipment at a rate of $125.00 per hour. We did not bid on section 2,11 since there
are disciplines that we are not certified with in regards to your UCS and Netapp environment, However,
we do have the necessary VMware certifications.

The summary of your bid costs are as follows:
Section 2.1 Wireless: $134,103.20

Section 2.2 Core Network: $178,301.20

Total for Sections Bid: $312,404 40

Our hope is to raise awareness of the cost-effectiveness of HP’s solutions so that we may have an
oppottunity 1o discuss HP Networking Technology further. We understand if HF wete selected that there
would be a learning curve but it should be minimized because of the similarity of HP’s operating system
with Cisco’s 108 operating system,

We look forward to discussing youw bid response in more depth at your convenience,
Sincel‘ely;f
Bob Parenti '

SunTel Services
Account Manager
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2.2 Part Number  [Deseription Mahubzatyre Quuntity UnitPrge  18ubTetdl  [Dlegount  |Total
4.2 S HEF dySuppPlus2d 5405 2| swildh hnd] 6YG (24x744) ¥ [iatwordng i 305,00, ] 2538500 e $2.168.00
34 2920-48G Spord {HP Litens NBD Weicenly HE Nehwosklng 75 0,00 50,00 40.00% 50.00
Binee a4 Yoar Support.is o aptinn £ was not Incladed tn fold, Plesse ad@ 21581 % tre taaul Fthe § voar opliun Ta shasan Totel] $2,168,00 |
22 2.2 Tatal ¥ I [ I { [2.2.Tofdl .1 $37R30420 |
[ Total tor liema Bid On: | | | | | [9312,404.40]
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Monroe Schools Technology Refresh 2013 Bid

SEHI Computer Products Inc

Company Name: _ .
Contact Person: Craig Sehi
Address: " 2030 Bond Street

oS8 Rochester Hills MI 48309

craig@sehi.com
Phone Number:  248-289-1580

Fax Number: 248-299-1590

2.8.1 |intouch40 55441BW | ¢ 1338.00eal Alt Bid Spectrum InTouch

2.8.1 | intouchd0 55439DW $ 242200 ea| Alt Bid Spectrum InTouch 40 with SyncfCharge

2.8.1 Subtotal $ 15,802.00

282 | Cloud32 55465BW $ 1106.00 ea| Bidding Spectrum Cloud 32 55485BW

2382 )

2,8.2 Subtotal ¢ ©5,300.00

Epson Powstlite 95

(o6 | Powerlite 95 s 499.00ea

2.6 Epson Wireless Mod | 5 7600 ea Epson Wireless for 95

2.6 Subtotal $ 51,750.00
Bid Total $ 122,852.00 See Notes Below
NOTES:

Bidding only the Ipad and Chromebook carts, all with Spectrum
Bidding the Epson Projector

See Bill of Material for full Details

Monroe Public Schools Technology Refresh 2013
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net

48325 Alpha Drlve, Sulte 150
Wixom, MI 48393

QUOTATION

6543352554

06/18/113

Lenawee ISD

Monroe Public Schools

QUOTE #:

Quote Date:
Contract:
Customer Name:

Product Subtotal]] _ $31,710,00

. Tax: $0.00
Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Shipping Method: Ground

QUANTITY: 35 | SYSTEM PRICE $9[)6 00

= ey e e A o, 3 s LR S e b ann R
[Bese Unlt' [ Dell Latituds E8430 (225 2655;
Procossor: 3rd gen Intel Core 15-3380M Processar (2,.8GHz, 3M cache, Upgradable to Intel vPro technology),

Dall Lat. F6430 (338-BBKY)

Memory: 6.0GB, DDR3-1600MHz SDRAM, 2 DIMMS, Dell Latltude (317-8838)
Keyboard; Internal English Rual Palnt Keyboard, Latltude E (332-0035)
Kayboard: Dogumentation (English), Dell Latituda and Precision Workstations (332-0472)
Keyhoard: Tech Selup Gutds, English, Dell Latitude EBX30 (331-5825)
Video Card: Intal HD Graphles 4000, Dell Latltude E§430 (318-2647)
Hard Drive: A20GB 7200rpm Hard Drive 7mm, Dell Latifuda E6X30 (342-4840)

Hard Drive Controller:

fo Dell Goniratlvault, No Fingorprint Reader, No Smartcard Reader and No Contaclieas
Smartcard Reader, Dual Poi (337-5844)

14,0" HD+(1800x900) Anti-Glare LED-backllt with Premium Panel Guarantee, Dell Latitudes E6430

Floppy Disi Drive: (320-3083)

Qperating System: Windows 8, 64-bit, Latitude, OptiPlex, Precison, English (421-8980)

Qporating System: Dell Backup an¢ Recovery Basic for Businass Client (421-B633)

Operating Systerm; Softwars, DDPA (Dell Data Protectlon Access), version 2.3, Dell Latltude EXX30 (421-8718)

NIC: Dell Wireless 380 Bluetooth 4.0 LE Module, Dell Latitude E4/Mobile Precision (430-4642)

NIG: Bluetoath Cablo, Dell Latitude E6430/ATG (331-5623)

Medem: No Modam, Dell Latitude E4 (331-56834)

Modem: No Modem for Latitude E-Famlly {313-0606)

TBU: 1§ -3 foot Fiat Power Cord, Dell Latitude {330-407¢)
TBU: 90W 2-Pin, AG Adapter, Dell Latltude EXX30 (331-5820)

CD-ROM ¢r DVOD-ROM Drive:

BX DVD+-RW, Deli LoMltuda E4 {318-1732)

CD-ROM or DVD.ROM Drive:

BX DVD+/-RW Bezel, Dell Latltude E63XOIEB4KOIE$5XDMTG {318-0466)

CD-ROM or DVYD-ROM Drive:

Thank you for Ghooslng Deil (318- 2231)

Sound Gard:

Light Sensitive Wabsam and Molse Cancellmg Digital Array Mic, Deil Latitude EGA30/ATS 1318.
1720)

Processor Cable:

intol Centrino Ultimate-t§ 8300 802.11n 3x3 Half Minl Card, Dell Latitude E4fMobile Precision
(430-4833)

Bocumentation Diskette:

No Intal vPro Technology Advenced Management Fealures, beil Latittide EGIA0/EIATG (331«
5836)

Bundlod Software: No Productivity Software,Dell OptiPlex,Fracislon and Latitude (421 “3872)
Fen 9.Call (97WH) Primary Lithium lon Battery, {3.04h} ExpressGharge Gapable for Latitude E4 (312.
eature 1319)
Sarvice: Basic Hardwars Service: Hext BUsiness Day Onsite Servica After Remote Dlugnoms 2 Year
) ’ Extorided (293-9141)
. Basic Hardware Setvica: Next Business Day Onsite Service After Remote Dagnosis initial Year
Service: {993-8341)
Borvice: Doll Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Bervice Extended Yeat(s) (994-0921)
Bervice: Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plug Service Inltial Year (984-0681)
Borvice: ) Dell ProSupport Service Offering Declined (991-2878)
Instaflatlon: Standard On-Sita [nstallativn Declined (900-9287)
Misc! Energy Star Enabled/E-PEAT, Latitude E 6X30 (331-6213)
 Misc: Rescuree DVD with Drivera for Windows 8, Dell Latitude E6X30, EBX30 (332.0330)

Intal Core i6 Processor (331-1633)
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QUOTATION

net

48325 Alpha Drive, Suite 150 QUOTE #: 648426318-3
Quote Date: 06/18/13
Confract: MHEC
Customer Name: Monroe Public Schools

Whiom, Ml 48393

TOTAL"QUOTE AMOUNT]

Product Subtotal:]  $24,150.00
Tax: $0.00
Shipping & Handllng: $0.00 -
Shlpping Methodl: Ground Total Number of Systam Groups:| 1

___SYSTEM PRICE: $690.00

‘Base Unil: [OptiPtex D013 Small Form Factor (225-2604)
Processor: 3rd Gen Intst Gore 15-3470 Procaesar {BMB, 3.2GHz) w/HD2500 Graphles, Dell Optiplex 8010 (319~
' 0848)
Memory: 4GB, NON-ECC, 1600MHZ DDR3,2DIMM,OptiFlex {317-8985)
Koyboard: Dell USB KB, Engligh, WIN7/8, Optiplex and Preclslon Desktop (331-8588)
Maonitor: No Manltor Selactad, Dall OptiPlex (320-3704)
Video Card: Intel Integrated Graphics w/DPIDV], OPTI (320-3778}
Hard Drive: 250GB 3.5 6,0G6b/s SATA with 8MB DataBurst Cacha,OptiPlex (342-2902)
Operating Systam: Windows 7 Home Premium Media, 32-bit, Optinlex, English {421-6387)
Oporating Sysiem: Windows 7 Lahsl, OptiPlex, Fixed Praclslon, Vostro Desktop (330-6228)
Dell Cllent Syste Updates latest Dell Recammended BlOS, Drivers, Firmware and
Oparating Systam: Apps),OpﬂFi):a x‘ (Tzf.'éggi? {Un
Operating System: Software, DOPA (Dell Data Protaction Access), version 2.3, QptiPlox x010 (421-8276)
Mouse: Dell M8111 USB Optleal Mouse, Opt(Plox and Fixed Preclsion (330-9468)
TBU: ] Intel vPro Technolagy Enabled, Dell OptiPlox 8010 (331-5542)
CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: 8X SlimLIne, DVD+-RW, Dell OptiPlex {318-0620}
CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive: Thank you for Choosing Dell [318-2231)
Sound Card: Heat Sink, PerfiMstrm, SFF, OptlPlex {331-6318)
Speakers: Internal Spaaker, OPtiplex (318-0319)
Cable: OptiPlex 8010 Small Form Factor Standard Power Supply {331-5838)
Cable: Regulatory labal, Maxlco, for OptiPlex 8090 Small Form Factor {331-5638}
Gable: Enable Low Power Moda for EUP Complianse, Dell QptiPlax (330-7422)
Documentation Diskette; Documantation,Engllsh and French,Dell OptiPlex (3341-2030)
Documaniation Diskette: | Power Gord,126V,2M,C13,Del] OptiPlex (3301711}
Bundled Software; """ 'o Pratuctivity Software,Dell OptiPlex,Precision and Latitude {421-3872}
Gontrollar Opfion: No RAID, Doll OptiPlax (341-8038)
Factory Installed Software: No ESTAR Sottings, OptiPlex (331-8325)
Feature Resource DVD conlains Diagnostics and Drivers for Dell OptiPlex 9019 (331-5543)
Sorvice: Baste Hardware Service: Noxt Businass Day Dneite Service After Remote Diagnesls 2 Year
Extended {996-1172)
Basic Hardwara Sarvico: Noxt Business Day Onslte Service After Remote Rlagnosis Initlal Year
Sarvice: (9392491}
Service: Dall Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service Extended Year(s} (939-1018) o
Service: De|l Limlied Hardware Warranty Plus Service Initial Year (935-8167) )
Service: Dell ProSupport Service Gifaring Declined (951-2670)
MisG: Chassis Intrualon Gwitch,Optiplex SFF {317-6675) ‘
Misc: Shipping Material for Systam,Small Form Factor,Dall OptiPlax D90 (331-1270}
Mises ) Tech Sheet, Eng,Dell OptiPlex 9010,Factory Install (310-4281) R
T “"[ Cara 18 vPro Sticker {331-1564)
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QUOTATION

nete

48325 Alpha Drlve, Suite 150 QUOTE #: 619931305.3
Wikom, Mi 48393 Quote Date: 06/18/13
Contract: Lenawes ISD
Customer Nama: Monree Public Schools

__TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT] __$5355.00
N Product Subtotal:]  $5,356.00
Tax: $0.00
N Shipping & Handling:)  $0.00
Shipping Method: Ground

-\w-y\--"iJnit BTl -

Product Cluantity Price Total
Dell Professional P2212H, Wiie screen, 21.54nch VIS, HAS, VGA,DVI, Customer Install (320-2908) 35 $130.00{$4,560.00
3YR Limited Warranty Monlitor, Advanced Exchango (836-4872) 38 $0.001 $0.00
AX510 black Sound Bar far UltraSharp Flat Pane! DisplaysDall Optiplex/Pracislon/ |
Latituda,Customer In [313-8412) ~ 38 $20.00) $806.00
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n et QUOTATION
48325 Alpha Drlve, Suite 150 QUOTE #: B854565082-8
Wixom, MI 48393 Quote Date: 06/18/13

Contract: MHEC
Customer Name: Monroe Public Schools

_TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT]
Product Subtotal:
Tax: $0.00
Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Shipping Method: Ground

_ SOFTWARE 8 ACCESSORIES N I
Produet Quantity [ Unit Price | Total
Dell Wyse P26 Zero CHent with 32 MB Flash and 512 MB RAM {A6362886)
(Im:lud!;. keyboard and mouss) ® { ) 400 $330.00) $135,600.00
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QUOTATION

' net

48325 Alpha Drive, Suite 150 QUOTE #: 6199313056
Wikom, Mi 48393 Quote Date: 06/18/13
Confract: Lenawee ISD
Customer Name: Monroe Public Schoois

TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT]  $61,200.00]

| $61,200.00
Tax:| $0,00
Shipping & Handling: $0.00

. Shipping Method: Ground

e e T T S L AT S Tt T P | ....,“.U .t A p e
. nt
Pro
roduct Quantity Price Total ,
Dell Professional P2212H, Wlde screan, 21.5-inch VIS, HAS, VGA,DVI, Customar Instali (320-2898) A0G $130.00/$62,000.00)
3YR Limifed Warranty Monifor, Advanced Exchange (056-4872) A $0.00 §0.0}
' AXB610 black Sound Bar for UltraSharp Flat Panal DisplaysDell OptiplaxfProcislon/
Latitude,Customer In (313-6412) 406 $23.00 $9,200.00
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View List | REMCBids.org

Sehi Computer Products, Inc.

Wehsite: hitp:/fwww. buysehiadu.com

Notes

Page 3 of 4

For 2013 Supplies and Equipment, minimum order is $50 to avoid shipping charges. For all other contracts,
orders of less than $500 to a single ship-to focation will be charged $6.00 shipping. Puschasing cards
accopted with no fee. E-rate SPIN 1430008325,

Vendor Gontact - Nicki Meller
2930 Bond 5t.
Rochaster Mills MI 48309

Phone B00-233-7344 ext, 215 Fax 248-260-1590 Emaiinlcki@sehi.com

Item Details
136645 Name

Quantity Unit
MfgiModel

Reseller Order Number
Contract Expiration

ltem Description

Order Notes

Qty. Price

Notabook 15.00 318.00
Computer,

Chramabook

Each

HP { HP Pavilion 14

Chromehook

D1ALQUA

07-31-2013

Notebook compuier, Celeron 847 (1.10GHz, 2MB) 4
GB 1800 1D, 16GB, 14.0 HD BY LED-bhackllt UMA:
HD, no optical drive, 802.11a/bfgn 2x2, BT, TV HD
webcam, Chrome QS, four-cell 37 Wh battery, 1/1/Q
return to factory warranty.

In order to receive section 22i rabate, purchase order
raust be submitled to vendor via SPOT,

Vendor Total

189

Total
4,770,00

$4,770.,00

hitp://www.remebids.org/eart/printview/id/b9634¢78b23a001c25b2623127ad95244b1£f8b0  6/18/2013



Y , Quote
alrwatch

Creatad Dale 6/5/2013

Quois Number 00052071

Explration Date 745/2013

Payment Terms Nat 30

Prlce Boak AliWatch

Cugtomer Monroe Pubilc Schoals Contact Name Kavin Hawser
8ill To 1275 N Macomb Street Phone (734) 265-3150
Monros, Mi 46162 Emall hauser@monroe.lc 2.mi.us

United States

MDM-SB-SD-EDU-OP AlrtWatch MDM, MAM, MEM for On-Premise Installs USD 7.50§ 1 Year 1,350.00¢ USD 10,1256.00

MDM-SB-SD-EDQU-0P AirWatch MDM, MAM, MEM for On-Pramise Instalis USD 0.68 3 Months 150.00 USD 308,00
MDM-SB-SB-EDU-OF AirtWatch MOM, MAM, MEM for On-Premise [nsialls UsD 0.75 |3 Monihs | 300.00 UsD 675,00
Comments  True-up for the 450 explred devices to adjust Total Price USD $1,106.00

renswal date to July 1. ih addition, paylng for Grand Totsl USD 11,108.00

450 devlees from July 1, 2013 to July 1,2014,
Also, brining total device count o 1350 by
adding 900 davices, Discount all davices 51.60
for 2014

For questions about this guots or remiftance of PO, pleass contact the AltWalch representative listad below:!

Alrwatch Contact  Josh Hamwick
Phana Number {404) 9024137
Emnafl joshhamrick@air-waich.com

Submit Tax Exempt certificate with PO if eligihle. Sales Tax applicable In CA, GA, VA, and WA,
Send Purchass Qrder, Payment by Wire or Payment by Cradit Gard referanclng the Quote # above.

Initlals -
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Hi Tom,

Below Is the quote you requested. Please lat me know If you have any quastions.

Thanks,
Paul

Pricing Proposal
|Quotation #: 16734529

| [dun-11-2013

vaidunti: - lun-28-2013

ICrossTec Renaval()

Monroe Public Schools

Tom King

1276 N, Macomb St.

Manros, M 48162

United Slales

Phone: (734) 265-3157

Fax:

Emall  Kihg@moenroe.k12.mius

All Prices are in US Dollar(USD)

Praduct Qty Your Price Totat
1 Remote Confrol GrossCars Annual Maintenance ***Renew 2000 of 3000 Licenses*** i $9,875.25 $9,875.25
CrossTec Corp ~ Partéh CC-RC-R
Note: 7H/2013 - TH2014
Total: $90,875.25

Additional Commeants

Retrieve your quote:

https:/fwww.shi.com/Qu: Quroteinfo.aspx

The Produicts offered under this proposal are subjoct fo the 8Hf Retum Polley, unfess there s an oxisting agreement betwean

SHt and the Customer.
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Wcrosgloc CrossCARE Renewal Quote

Number AAAQ3922-04

500 NE Spanish River Blvd.,, Suite 201 Pate Feb 22, 2013
Boca Raton, FL 33431
Toll Free: 800,675.0729 Fax: 561,391.5820 Contract Expiration Date 77172013
'Sold To ‘ShipTo
Monroe Public Schools Monroa Public Schools
David Payhe David Payne
1275 N. Macomb St, 1275 N. Macomi 5t.
Monroe, M1 48162 Monroe, M1 48162
USA . USA
Phone (734)265-3158 Phone {734)265-3158
Email payne@monroe.k12.ml.us Email payne@monroe.ki2.mi.us
. Salesperson : Fax Orders To | EmailOrdersTo |  RenewBy i
Den Vander Wall 561.391.5820 orders@crosstaecsoftware.com 77172013
fLine| Qty | part# Description 4 UnitPrice| Ext, Price!
1 2,000 CC-RC-R Remote Control CrossCare Annual Malntenance $4.95 $9,900.00

Renewal Contract Period 7/1/13 - 7/1/14
***Ranew 2000 of 3000 Llcanses* ¥*

| SubTotal $9,900.00
! Tax $0.00 |
| Shipping $0.00
| Total $9,900.00
I - . .

Please submit payment or purchase order prlor to expiration date to avoid reinstatement fees.

Terms: THIS PRICING IS SUBJECT TQ CHANGE. This does not promise a dellvery date ar avallabllity of the product(s). This quote
is non-transferable and valid only for the company/individual named above. Mo refunds or returns for credit on special order ltems.

06/11/13 09;08:46

Page 1of 1




OEAD0SPS

COWG.com | 800,504,420

SALES QUOTATION

2512489 8r11/2013

DMQLD33

BILL TO: SHIF TO!
KEVIN HAUSER MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
1276 N MACOMB ST Attentlon To: KEVIN HAUSER

1275 N MAGOMB ST
Accounts Payabie
MONROE , Ml 48162-3128 MONROE , M| 48162-3128
Contact: TOM KING  734.265.3187

Gustomer Phone #734.265.3162 Customer P.Q, # CROSSTEC QUOTE

- ' SH!PPING METHOD E EXEMPTION CERTIFICA

ACCQUNT MANAGER

L ITEM, NO " DESCRIFTION - EXT NbED PRICE

2000 2743014 CROSSTECH CROSSCARE ANN MNT RNWL 5.35 10,700.00
Mfg#: CC-RC-R |
Contract: MARKET

SUBTOTAL _ 10,700.00
FREIGHT 0.00

TAX 0,00

Please remlt payment to:
CDW Government

CDW Govarniment 75 Ramlitance Drive
230 Notth Milwaukes Ave. Sulte 1515
Varnon Hilis, IL 80061 Fax: 312.705,2452 Chicaga, [L 60675-1515

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at
hitp:/iwww.cdw,com/contentfterms-conditions/product-sales.asp 193
For more nformation, contact a COW account manager.




o @ PROOF Invoice

- ate | Invois # -
LEVEL DATA [ PO ecount #
information made easy 1064
r ™
Monroe Public Schools
Accounts Payable
1275 North Macomb St
Monroe, Ml 48162-3128 ——————
LoaBw
L ). MONROE_MI006
T T e DgSCI’Ipt[Dn A il Rate :’._: Amount
Project Sponsot: David Payne , Technical Dlrector
Service Period: 71/2013 to 6/30/2014 Student Count; 6,140
Contract Year: 5 6,140 4.25 26,095.00
Level Data Managed Integration Service Annual Renewal
Lavel Data will pass key data through the following applications;
PowerSchool™ - Pearson®, Actlve Directory™ - Microsoft®, Benchmar™ - Pearson®,
Destiny Library Manager™ - Folle#t Corporation®, MealMagle Net™ - Meal Magic
Corporation®, RouteFinder Pro™ - Transfinder® and Career Gruising™ -
CareerCrulsing@
Enrolimeat Source: CEPY Fall 2012 Gonaral Colleotion Toial Due $26,095.00

Level Data = 4787 Campus Drive » Kalamazoo, Ml 49008

www.leveldataing.com » Tel 269.488.2050 = Fax 269.375.4222
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.SALES QUOTATION

9612488

DMLRO19 6/6/2013

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
KEVIN HAUSER MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
1276 N MACOMB 8T Altention To: KEVIN HAUSER

12756 N MACOMB 8T
Accounts Payable
MONROE , Ml 48162-3128 MONROE , M| 48182-3128
Contact: TOMKING  734.265.3157

CGustomer Phone #734,265,3162 Gustomer P.O. # MIC OPTION 3 GTY 300

| ACCOUNTMANAGER. .~ ~ -~ .- SHIPPINGMETHOD - . . .- TERMS - . EXEVPTION CERTIFICATE ..

ELECTRONIC : - )
RAYNEL]..E ROWLETT66.224.4820 | DISTRBUTION | T 30avs-Go _ GOVT-EXEMPT

SQTY O TEMING. T T S CODESGRIFTION . oo s T e UNIRPRIGE o EXTENDEDYPRIGE ©
500 2540694 MS EES VDA P/DEV . 13,235.00
Mig#t: 4ZF-0001 8-12M0O
Contract: REMC Software 2012
Softwarg 2012
Elsctronle distribation - NO MEDIA
25 2354456 MS EES VISIO PREM LIC/SA 46,15 1,163.75
Migit: TSD-00934
Contract: REMC Software 2012
Software 2012
Electreonle distributlon - NO MEDIA
25 2356600 MS EES PROJECT PRO LICISA 53.44 1,336.00
Mig#: H30-00237
Contract: REMC Software 2012
Software 2012
Electronis distribution - NG MEDIA
3 2355606 M3 EES EXCH SRY ENT LIC/8A 331.54 094.62
Mfg#: 395-02412
Contract: REMC Scltware 2012
Sofiware 2012
Electronic distribution - NG MEDIA
1 2379801 MS EES WIN SRY EXT CONN LICISA 165,28 185,28
Migit: R39-00374
Contract: REMC Scflware 2012
Soflware 2012
Elgcironic distribution - NO MEDIA
8 2670099] MS EES SQL S8RV STD CORE LIG/SA 293.41 2,347.28
Migi: TNG-00302%
Contract: REMC Software 2012
Software 2012
Elactronis disttlbution - NO-MEDIA .
12 2355623 MS EES WIN SRY ENT LICG/SA 116,74 1,388.78
Migi#: P72-00165
Gontract: REMC Software 2012
Software 2012
Electronic diskibulien - NO MEDIA
566 237484%] MS EES DT EDU LIC/SA LB 44,09 24,054.94
Mig#: 21100001
Contract: REMC Software 2012
Soltware 2012
Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

SUBTOTAL -45,675.63
FREIGHT 0.0
TAX 0.00

vy
L TOTAL® . 4557563

& ) e s e

TRy




550 us_rmea8_ad

I NVO I C E INVOBE NUMBER: 8451065
TAXLE. RO 41-0850627
YT T Page 1 of 1
Noa T 1071883 [SEE 0.
BILL TO: LOCATED AT:
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MONROE PUBLIC SCHOCLS
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 1275 N MACOMB ST
1276 N MACOMB ST MONROE, MI 48162

MONROE, MI 48162

Refarence Number: OUP-593258

PURCHASE INFORMATION SHIPPING INFORMATION PAYMENT INFORMATION
PURGCHASIE ORDER: (MOST RECENT SHIFMENT) TERMS: PAY ON RECEIRT
SEE NOTE BELOW SHIF DATE: DUEDATE:  (O1-JUL-13
CUSTOMER CONTRACT NUMBER: GARRIER: GONTACT:  Customer, Service@peatson.com
888-827.0772 (Toll-Free)
MCE CONTRACT NUMBER; . 480-457-7978 (Direct Dlaf)
398405357 B MUMBER: 480-007-2249 (Fax)
DESCRIPTION Ui Qry é UNIT PRIGE EXTENDED FRIGE
PowerSchool Premier Licanse Each 8500 |N 4.50 28,250.00
FOR PERIOD 01-JUL~13 THROUGH 30-JUN-14
PowerSchool Distance Leamlng Subscrlption Each 1N 2,500.00 2,500.00
FOR PERIOD 01-JUL-13 THROUGH 30G-JUN-14
{NVOICE SUMMARY:
) TOTAL FOR ALL LINE ITEMS 31,760.00
6.00% STATE TAX 0.00
0.00% COUNTY TAX 0.00
0.00% CITY TAX 0.00
Reglater at hitps:fiipay.pearson.comfOf_HTML/SelfReglstration.jsp
Already a user, login to hitps:ffipay.pearson.com
THIS 15 YOUR ANNUAL SUPPORTISUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL. A NEW PURCHASE
ORDER 15 REQUIRED. TO AVOID CANCELLATION OF YOUR PHONE SU/PPORT,
PRODUGCT UPDATES, OR HOSTED PRODUCT PLEASE WORK WITH YOUR
DIRECTOR OF TECHNOLOGY OR APPROPRIATE PARTY TO ESTABLISH AND
APPROVE A CURRENT YEAR PO AND PAYMENT FOR THIS ANNDALLY RECURRING
INVOICE. IF SUPPORT IS NOT USED, PLEASE FAX A WRITTEN CANCELLATION TQ
480-007-2249.
BUBTOTAL TAX TOTAL
{UBDi
,750.00 0.00 31,750.00
Ramlt by Ghock ta:

ORIGINAL

NGS PEARSON, INC.
13036 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE
CHICAQO, IL 60683
Remit by Wire or AGH to!
Bank of America - Acceunt Name: NGS Pearson Ine.
AGH: # 074-000-028 WIRE: #0260-0059-3
Accolni No: 8188106338 SWIFT: BOFALIS3N
{Incikde Involes number in transmission}




Education

Quotation
Scholastic Ecucation Inslide Sales
2315 Dean Streef, Sulte 600, St Charles, il 80175
Phone; (800} 387-1437 Fax: (877)242-5866

Prepared for: Prepared by: Date:  4/2/2013
Mr. Tom king,
MONROE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Bob Anderson
1275 M Macomb St Tachnlaal Servicas Sales Rep
Monros, MI 48162 800-287-1437 X366
randarson2@scholastic.com
ISBN # Descrlption OTY UnitPrice  Sublotal Discourt Totat
Plang for these schools will start 7/30/2013 and and 7/30/20%4
6000656262 MOMNROE HIGH SCHOOL
600085261 MONROE MIDDLE SCHOOL
951719 Basle Product Maintsnance and Suppeort Plan for 1-10 8chools (ens year, price 2 $2100.00 $4,200.00 $0.00 $4,200.00

per sehool)

For each site covered, the Basic Buailding Technical Servicas Plan Includes phone support, emall support, Online suppor, Web ¢hat and Software maintenance updatas. In
addition ta eeverlng READB0 and System 44, this plan covers ReadAbout, Scholastle Phonles Inventary, Schelastlc Reading fiventory, Schelastic Reading Countsl, ZIp
Zoom English, WiggleWarks, FASTT Math, Fraction Nation and Schelustic Math Invantory-all for one low price per schooll

Subtotal $4,200.00 $0.00 $4,200.00
Shipplng and Handling $0.00
Sales Tax $0.00
Total ,200.0
Prices are valld for 90 days. . $4,20000
48162035
Plzase fax or email your purchase arder - atin: Bab Anderson
fax# 877-242-6865 or emall: randerson2@scholastic.com
No payment I necessary at Ihe ime of renewal; an involes will ba sant encs the purchase orderis
procassed,
Ifa chedk Is sent n lisus of a purchase order, a copy of this quote must ba altached. Thank you.
Tems and Condilions: State law requlres hat sales tax ba added to your order unless wa have a sales tax axempion cartiicale on flla, Scholestids lermsare Page 1 of 1

FOB shipping point unless olherwise noted on the purchase order, Customers must aollfy Scholastic In writing no less than five (5) business deysin advance of
any canceliation or rascheduling of tralning, In-classioom sugport, or ofher onslte services, If such nofice is not recelved by Scholestie, custamers will be chargnd
{or forfeit prepayment) for cancelled or missad days. Unless ntherwise noted, all servigas must be dellverad within 24 months ofpurchase.
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SEunTeI

RVICE

Service Agreement
1095 Crooks Road, Sulte 100
Troy, M1 48084
248.654,3623

Fax 248.654,3630

Service 248.654.3680
www,suntel.com

Maintenance Agreement Renewal Notice

Date: 6/4/2013

Monroe

To: Mr. David Payne
Monrce Public Schools
1275 N. Macomb Road

MI 48162

Mitel

System Hardware Covered:

Equipment Location:
Mulit-Site Coverage

Renewal Date:
Term:

New Annual Cost:
Paymeant Methos:
Agreement #!
Plan Type:
Annlversary Date:

7/1/2013
12_Months
$24,185.00

Annually
3960

Ful| Service

6/30/2014

Nota that the previotls annual cost was;

$25,275.00

Commants:

Custom discounls cartied forward

Terms: You do not need to take any action regarding the renewal under the original terms and
conditions. Pursuant to the original terms and conditions, the agreement will automatically
renew on the anniversary date unless we ara directed otherwise in writing,

LQuantity: ol TR T T D DROREEION L e e s b e, AOBEE

1 Mitel 3300, Messaalng Server, and Remote Site (5) $24,185.00

This is not an invoice, you will be billed according to the payment method above.,

Thank you for your business.

108




I

Apple Inc.

Education Price Quote

Customer.

Apple Quole:
Quote Date:
Quote Yalid Until:

Kevin Hauser Apple Inc: Amanda Grubb
MONROE PUBLIC SCHCOLS 12545 Rlata Vista Circle
7342653000 phone MS: 198-9[ES
khauser1983@gmatl, com emall Austln, TX 78727-6524

512-5746217 ph
800-5900325 fax
agrubb@apple.com emall

2200718557
21-May-2013
20-Jun-2013

Quaote Comments.

15,840.00

Edu List Price Total 15,840,00

aWaste Fea { Racycling 0,00
Fee

Extended Total Price® 15,840,00

1 Inost cases Exranded discountad Tolal prica does not Mchide Sales Tax
f applicable, eWaste/Recycling Fees are.inclyded, Standard shipping Is
complimentary

Completing your order is easy.

*Reference Apple Quote number 2200718557 on your Purchase Order
*Fax a copy of this quote aleng with your Purchase Order to 800-5900325:

Apple Inc.

12545 Riata Vista Circle
MS: L98-9IES

Austin, TX 787276524

THIS [5 A GUOTE FOR THE SALE OF PRODUCTS OR SERVICES. YOUR USE OF THIS QUOTE IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS!

A ANY ORDER THAT YOU PLACE IN RESPONSE TG THIS QUOTE WILL 8E GOVERNED BY (1) ANY CONTRACT I3 EFFECT BETWEEN ARFLE INC. (APPLE") AND YOUW AT THE TIME ¥OU
PLACE THE ORDER OR {2}, 3 YOU DO MOT HAVE A CONTRACT IN EFFECT WITH APPLE CLICK HERE TO APPLY FOR A CONTRALT.

B. IF YOU USE YOUR FORM OF PURCHASE ORDER TO FLACE AN ORDER IN RESPONSE TG THIS QUQOTE, APPLE REIFCTS AMY TERMS SET QUT ON THE PURCHASE OfiDER THAT ARE
INCONSISTENT WITH OR IN ADDITION TO THE TERMS OF YQUR AGREEMENT WITH APPLE.

. YOUR ORDER MUST REFER SPECIFICALLY TO THIS QUOTE AND 15 SUBIECT TO.APPLE'S ACCEPTANCE.

D. UNLESS THIS QUOTE SPECIFIES QTHERWISE, IT REMAINS IN EFFECT UNTIL 20-Jun—2013 UNLESS APPLE WITHORAWS IT BEFORE YU PLACE AN CRDER, BY SENDING NOTICE OF
ITS INTENTION T WITHDRAW THE QUGTE 70 YOUR ADDRESS SET QUTIN THE QUOTE, APPLE MAY MODIFY ANY PROVISION OF THIS QUOTE, OR CANGEL ANY ORDER YOU
PLACE PURSUANT TO THIS QUOTE, IF THIS QUOTE CONTAINS A TYPOGRAPHIC OR OTHER ERRGR.

SEA 3

Terms & Use | Privacy Pollcy | Terms & Conditens

Copyright € 2012 Appie Inc. All rights reserved.
DRpcmpehE v .7 T ullast resdston -Aprl 7ily, 2012
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QE4008PS

QUOTATION

COASG.com | 00,584, 4238

SALE

.,m:".iﬁ.’r‘"f 3
DMGE750 | 9512489
5

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
KEVIN HAUSER MOMHOE PUBLIC 8CHOOLS
1276 N MACOMB ST Aftention To: KEVIN HAUSER '

1276 N MACOMB 5T
Accounis Payable .
MONROE , Ml 48182-3128 MONROE , Mi 48162.3128
Contact: KEVIN HAUBER  734.265.3162

Customer Phone #734.265,3162 Custemar P.O. # CISCO QUOTE

RAYNELLE HOWLETT 000224 4020

48 2644350 GISCO 16GB PC3-12500 1600MHZ DDR3 R b ar0.00 ' 12,960,60
Mig#: UCS-MR-1X1E2RY A= [
Contract: Michigan Clsco WSCA Conlracl
AR.233 071B2200102
SUBTOTAL 12,960,60
FREIGHT .00
TAX j 0.00-
B
Please remit payiment to:
CDW Governmant
CDW Government 15 Remittahce Drive
230 North Milwaukeos Ave, Sulie 1615
Varnon Hills, |L 60061 Fax; 312.705.9452 Chloago, IL BOB75-1515

This guote is subject to CDW's Terms and Gonditions of Sales and Service Projects at
hitp:/iwww.cdw.com/content/terms-condltions/product-sales.asp
For more information, contact a CDW account manager. 200




é
netech

“Clsco Systems Great Lakes Portner of the Year"

alenin
L15C0.
FARTHER

May 28, 2013
Ship/Bill to: Netach Corporation
Monroe Public 48325 Alpha Drive Sulte 150

Wixem, Michigan 48393
Account Executive: Mlke Martin
Tel: 248.679.3227

mmartin@neteck COIR.GOLY

Addl Memary Inside Sales Rep: Todd Steichen

[stefchen@netachcorp.com

16GB DDR3-1604-MHz RDIMM/PC3-12800/dual rank/1,35y
UCS-MR-1X162ZRY-A= 16G8 DDR3-1600-MHz RDIMM/PC3-12800/dual rank/1,35v a4 § 28260 § 13,564.80

TOTAL: § 13,564.80
Cuoke Is gond for 30 days and doss nnt Includa texes or frelght
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Customer: Monroe Public Schools .

Project: UCS Memory R Nﬁﬁﬁ@gm L] 5

Created By: Jamie Ogden
Last Update Onc 4 Jun 213 Frechniczl Services Sroup

Contract: REMC

17250 W 12 miie rd
Souwthfield, Mi 48076
248-559-5700

Fax: 240-363-2297

] ; .
1.0{UCS-MR-1X162RY-A= 116GB DDR3-1600-MHz RDIMN/PC3-12800/dual rank/1.35v ] g&m 625.00 30,000.00{ 362.54 17 400.80
. ) 17,400.00
Total 17,480.00
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Data Image Systems, Inc
3070 Old Farm Lane

Voice: 248-960-0300 Quote Date:  Jun 4, 2013
Fax: 248-960-0027 Page: 1

Monroe Public Schools Monroe Public Schogls-Admin Bldg
Atin: Accounts Payabla Atin: Kevin Hauser

1275 North Macomb Street 1278 North Macomb Strest
Monroe, MI 48162 Monros, M| 48162

Monroe PS 714113 Net 30 Days Jakobcic, J

2,375.00

REMC#:. 134000 - Chief Unlversal RSA
Mini Projector Mount

CHIRSAU-134000

25,00 Chief Fixed 6" White- CMS008WY 14.00 350.00
25.00 | CHICMA450-134000 Chlef CMA-450 Suspended Celling Panel 114,00 2,975.00
Kit2'x 2"

Any questions regarding this guote please contact: Jeanina Jakobic Subtotal 5,700.00
Data Image Systems, [nc. Sales Tax 21.00
Ph: 800.556.1086 —
Fx: 800.604.4363
jeaninej@datalmage.com
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Quotation

- . Date 6/5/2013
:.:ggssg\:\?gd;ec::ologles, Inc. gu ote # 46291
erman Rd. xpires 8/4/2013
Juslatin OR 97062 Created By SHERI FRIEND
www.lightspeed-tek.com Sales Rep DAVID BUIST
feix: 503-684-3197 Terms Net 30
Shipping Method UPS Grouhd(N/C)
BillTo Ship To
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE : MONROE PSD ADMIN BLDG
MONROE PSD 1275 N MACOMB ST
1275 N MACOMB ST MONROE M| 48162-3128
MONROE M! 48162-3128 United States
United Stales

ATTN: KEVIN HAUSER

Bl "gﬁé%%ﬁgjrgﬁ e T B L

1 855-L.D 10 1 CAT 855 system WIth L'I71 {4) DRQ ceiling 1,080.0C 00 0,600.00
speakers

RMT2A 8 | REDMIKE clagsroom microphone with batterles | 220.00 1,760.00

and lanyard {CH. A)

REMC 2013 10~19 system discount pricing was
quoted. Please note: shipping and handling
charges are included with REMC pricing.

The Infrared setles products have a 5-year
parts and fabor limited warranty on the major
components, The cables and batteries have a
1-year limited warranty.

Please reference guote number on purchase
nrder.

Subtotal 12,360.00

Thank you for choosing Lightspeed Technologies. Shipping Cost (UPS Ground(N/C}} 0.00
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View List | REMCBids.org Page 1 of 2

$AVE Bid Pr«@;eeti""

REMC Association of Michigan

AverMedia - 2013

Summary
Pracision Data Producis, Ing. 11, 500,00
List Totat $11,500.00

http:/farww.remebids.org/cart/printview/id/d45 18b12c2708cdbd 106c3b589922b189f069e  6/5/2013



View List | REMCBids.org

Precision Data Products, Inc.
Wabsite: hitp/fwww pracislon.com/teme

Notes

Page 2 of 2

Orders of less than 350 to 4 single ship-to incation will be charged shipping. Register for a user name and
pagsword to view REMC pricing online. Purchasing cards accepted with a 3% surcharge.

Vendor Contact - Andta Phaneuf
PO Box 8367
Grand Raplds M1 49518

Phone 616-564-9710 Fax 616-608-8047 Emall andre phaneuf@pracision.com

ftem Details
135127 Marrie

fAuantity Unit
Wifgitiodet

Reseller Order Nunber
Gontract Expiration

Ham Description

Qty, Price

Digital Document 25,00 460.00
Camera, AVer

Each

Aver | F50

VISIONFE&Q

12-34-2013

Dogument camers, portable, fexible arm, audiolvideo
captures, USB interface, XEA rasolution, 10"%13" image
capture area, image capture to ST memory csud or
PC, light, image ratation, 48x digital zoom. includes
carrying bag, anti-glare shest, warranty card, ramote
contral with batierles, ROA cable, USE cable, RGB
cable, power adaptar with cable, guick guide, user's
manual CD, software CD, RS232/8.video adapter,
Five-year warranty,

Vendor Total

Total
11,500.00

$11,500.00

hitp/fwww.remcbids.org/cart/printview/id/d4518h1202708edbd 106c3b589922b1189(1969¢  6/5/2013



iNDUSTRIES ING."

PO Box 400, Chippewa Falls, Wl 54729 Date: June 132013

Phone: 800-235-1262 Fax; 800-335-0473 Quotation # 0001132574
Web: www.spectrumfurniture.com Quotation valid until: August28 2013

Quotationh Prepared For:
Joe Miracle
Monroe Public Schools

1275 North Macomb Street
Monroe, Ml 48162

Phone: 734-265-3150
Fax:

Customer #: 8255740000

Quotation

Pricing/Contract; Direct
Discount Pet: 50%
Payment Terma: Nest 30 Days

Contract: Direct Price -Default

E-Mall: miracle@montoe.k12.mi.us Quota Prepared By: Sales Reprgsentative
Lynne E Swoboda Brian M Lambert
Ship To: 715-738-2119 715-404-9004
Monroz Public Schools lswohoda@spectrumiurniture,c blamberi@spectrumfumliture, com
1275 North Macomb Street

Monroe, M! 48161

Qty ftem

Description I Amount [ Dsc% ! Nat Amt |ExtAmount

6-13-2013 REVISED QUOTE per email from Joe Miracle. Change quantity of
38840KPC from 14 to 25 quanity. Take off the 10 - 38" Evolution desk.

LEAD-TIME; Allow 8~10 weeks production lead-time upon receipt of a valld
purchase order.

251 38940KPC Evolution Teacher Instructor Centar 48° 1,210.00 50,00 605.00 15,125.00
Casters
Qak & Putty
THIS PRODUCT #38940KPC |S BEING DISCONTINUED-AVAILABLE WHILE
QUANTITIES LAST.
1|FRTE Freight 1,060.39 000 1,080,39 1,060,39
frelght estimate is to zip-code 48161 and dose NOT include lift-gate service,
pet Brian L it is not neaded,
Sub-Total 16,185.39
Tax 0.00
Dlscount: 0.00
TOTAL 16,185.39

To place an arder:

General Terms, Comments and Ordering Instructions:

-~ Fraight quotations are estimates only. Actual freight charges will be invoiced
- Prices quoled ate in US Daollars

= All Quotatlons are FOB Shipping Point

- Palletized products require accass to truck-helight loading dodk, use of a forklift, litgale truck o anather means of untoading a heavy shipment

- Fax a Purchase Order to: (800) 335-0473
- Mail a Purchase Order lo: Speclrum Industries, PO Box 400, Chippewa Falls, W 54728
- E-Mail a Purchase Order to: orders@spectrurmfurniture,com

Page 1 of 1

Thank you forg&ur busihess!




Board Meeting #11

June 25, 2013
Item #C.24
ADJOURNMENT
RECOMMENDATION
Move to adjourn the June 25, 2013 Board Meeting #11.
HAND VOTE
MOTION: SUPPORT: ACTION;

TIME:
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